Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia

Senate Standing Committee on Regulations and Ordinances

# Delegated Legislation Monitor

Disallowable Legislative Instruments tabled in the Senate in 2010

February 2011

© Commonwealth of Australia

Printed by the Senate Printing Unit, Parliament House Canberra

# **Table of Contents**

Foreword	ii
Departmental Statistics	iii
Enabling Act Statistics	iv
Delegated legislation disallowed by the Parliament	X
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	1
Attorney-General's Department	16
Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy	
Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency	56
Department of Climate Change	
Department of Defence	60
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	71
Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts	87
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs	105
Department of Finance and Deregulation	111
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	122
Department of Health and Ageing	125
Department of Immigration and Citizenship	172
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Governmer	nt183
Department of Infrastructure and Transport	241
Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research	249
Department of Parliamentary Services	
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	
Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism	255
Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities	
Department of the Treasury	262
Department of Veterans' Affairs	
Index	332

# Foreword

This Delegated Legislation Monitor for February 2010 is a consolidated edition of all of the Monitors that are produced in respect of each sitting week of the Senate during the calendar year. The format of the consolidation is similar to that of the weekly Monitors, setting out details of all disallowable instruments of delegated legislation tabled in the Senate. These details include the enabling Act under which each instrument is made, the date it was made, the date of tabling in the Senate and House of Representatives, the Department of State through which the Minister administers the enabling Act, and a short summary of its subject matter.

During February 2010 a total of 1761 disallowable instruments were tabled in the Senate. These instruments were made under the authority of 246 separate enabling Acts, administered by 22 Departments of State.

Of the 1761 instruments tabled in February 2010, 351 or 20 per cent, were Regulations.

The Monitor contains the following information:

- Departmental statistics;
- Enabling Act statistics;
- Alphabetical listing by portfolio of all instruments, including tabling dates and a short summary of subject matter; and
- Index to all instruments.

Abbreviations used for citing tabling dates is as follows:

S = Senate HR = House of Representatives

# **Departmental Statistics**

### **DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

### NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	
Attorney-General's Department	132
Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital	87
Economy	
Department of Climate Change	10
Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency	9
Department of Defence	67
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	93
Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts	80
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and	33
Indigenous Affairs	
Department of Finance and Deregulation	49
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	14
Department of Health and Ageing	278
Department of Immigration and Citizenship	47
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development	341
and Local Government	
Department of Infrastructure and Transport	42
Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research	18
Department of Parliamentary Services	1
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	3
Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism	11
Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population	18
and Communities	
Department of the Treasury	229
Department of Veterans' Affairs	115
Total	1761

### Total

1761

# **Enabling Act Statistics**

# **Enabling Act**

## Number

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	2
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999	3
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Imposition - Customs) Act 1999	2
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	7
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999	1
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005	2
ACIS Administration Act 1999	2
Acts Interpretation Act 1901	2 2 2
Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975	2
Aged Care (Consequential Provisions) Act 1997	1
Aged Care Act 1997	36
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Products (Collection of Interim Levy) Act 1994	1
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Act 1992	2
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994	5
Air Navigation Act 1920	
Airports Act 1996	3
Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreement Act 1970	2 3 2 3
Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980	3
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	3
Appropriation (Economic Security Strategy) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation (Nation Building and Jobs) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005	1
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007	1
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	1
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	5
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010	5
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2009-2010	2
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2009-2010	3
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004	1
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006	1
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2009-2010	1
Appropriation Act (No. 5) 2008-2009	1
AusCheck Act 2007	1
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management ) Act 1988	2
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	3
Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005	6
Australian Crime Commission Act 2002	1
Australian Federal Police Act 1979	1
Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990	1

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	6
Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006	1
Australian Passports Act 2005	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	25
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (Licence Charges) Act 1998	1
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Act 1998	2
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001	5
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Act 2006	1
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980	2
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act	1
1998	
Automotive Transformation Scheme Act 2009	2
Aviation Fuel Revenues (Special Appropriation) Act 1988	1
Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional	1
Provisions) Act 2004	
Aviation Transport Security Act 2004	6
Banking Act 1959	6
Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) Act 1997	1
Bankruptcy Act 1966	2
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	26
Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010	2
Building Industry Act 1985	1
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	8
Child Care Legislation Amendment Act 1998	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	4
Civil Aviation Act 1988	346
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995	1
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	4
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	3
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	4
Copyright Act 1968	2
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006	1
Corporations (Fees) Act 2001	3
Corporations (Review Fees) Act 2003	1
Corporations Act 1989	1
Corporations Act 2001	53
Crimes Act 1914	4
Crimes Legislation Amendment (Serious and Organised Crime) Act 2010	1
Criminal Code Act 1995	7
Currency Act 1965	10
Customs Act 1901	31
Defence Act 1903	64
Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990	3
Defence Force Discipline Act 1982	1
Defence Force Discipline Appeals Act 1955	1
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008	1
Defence Service Homes Act 1918	2
Dental Benefits Act 2008	1
Disability Discrimination Act 1992	4

Disability Services Act 1986	1
Do Not Call Register Act 2006	6
Education Services for Overseas Students Act 2000	2
Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures) Act	1
2010	
Electronic Transactions Act 1999	2
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	87
Evidence Act 1995	1
Excise Act 1901	1
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985	1
Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985	1
Export Inspection and Meat Charges Collection Act 1985	1
Export Market Development Grants Act 1997	4
Extradition Act 1988	13
Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009	1
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	5
Fair Work Act 2009	3
Family Law Act 1975	7
Farm Household Support Act 1992	1
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	7
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	2
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	16
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	15
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008	1
Fisheries Levy Act 1984	1
Fisheries Management Act 1991	43
Fishing Levy Act 1991	1
Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991	1
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975	2
Freedom of Information Act 1982	2
Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Act 2010	1
Fuel Tax Act 2006	1
General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1989	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	51
Health Insurance Amendment (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Act 2007	1
Healthcare Identifiers Act 2010	1
Hearing Services Administration Act 1997	1
High Court of Australia Act 1979	2
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	1
Higher Education Support Act 2003	43
Immigration (Education) Act 1971	1
Imported Food Control Act 1992	2
Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	4
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	8
Independent Contractors Act 2006	1
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
Insurance Act 1973	16

Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985	1
Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915	1
Judiciary Act 1903	6
Lands Acquisition Act 1989	1
Legislative Instruments Act 2003	1
Life Insurance Act 1995	14
Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Long Service Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1976	1
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003	1
Marriage Act 1961	5
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Act 2010	2
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Act 2010	1
Migration Act 1958	46
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional	1
Provisions) Act 2004	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	98
Moomba-Sydney Pipeline System Sale Act 1994	1
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	9
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987	2
Mutual Recognition Act 1992	1
National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009	9
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions)	7
Act 2009	
National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009	6
National Environment Protection Council Act 1994	1
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007	4
National Health Act 1953	137
National Health Security Act 2007	5
National Measurement Act 1960	2
National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008	1
Native Title Act 1993	
Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997	5 2
Navigation Act 1912	12
Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007	1
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987	1
Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) Act 1993	1
Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991	1
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety Levies) Act 2003	2
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006	7
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas (Import Levy) Act 1995	1
Papua New Guinea (Members of the Forces Benefits) Act 1957	1
Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990	1
Patents Act 1990	1
Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998	1
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	3
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999	6
Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989	2
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection (Consequential Provisions) Act	1
1991	
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	3

Privacy Act 1988	5
Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Act 2009	2
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	22
Proceeds of Crime Act 2002	1
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981	1
Public Lending Right Act 1985	1
Public Service Act 1999	4
Public Works Committee Act 1969	1
Quarantine Act 1908	2
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983	- 1
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	4
Radiocommunications Act 1992	17
Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984	2
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	20
Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000	20
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	6
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2009	1
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2010	1
Resale Royalty Right for Visual Artists Act 2009	1
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	3
Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2008	1
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	2
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law	2
Reform) Act 2008	
Schools Assistance Act 2008	3
Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation Act 1970	1
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	15
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	2
Social Security Act 1991	16
Student Assistance Act 1973	1
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	4
Superannuation Act 1976	1
Superannuation Act 1990	1
Superannuation Act 2005	1
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	5
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001	2
Tax Agent Services Act 2009	1
Tax Laws Amendment (2009 Measures No. 4) Act 2009	1
Taxation Administration Act 1953	7
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	4
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	5
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979	2
Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	18
Television Licence Fees Act 1964	1
Telstra Corporation Act 1991	1
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999	3

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	13
Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984	1
Trade Marks Act 1995	1
Trade Practices Act 1974	20
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	2
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	110
Water Act 2007	2
Witness Protection Act 1994	1

# Total

1918

Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.

# **Delegated legislation disallowed by the Parliament**

Instrument	Date disallowed
Senate	
The following instruments were disallowed in the Senate:	
Amendment Determination – Drugs on F1 and drugs in Part A of F2 (Instrument No. PB 2 of 2010), made under subsections 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the <i>National Health</i> <i>Act 1953</i>	11 March 2010
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1), Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 80	24 June 2010
Parts 8, 9 and 10 of Schedule 1 of the National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits – Therapeutic Groups) Determination 2010 (Instrument No. PB 1 of 2010) made under subsection 84AG(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	11 March 2010

# **House of Representatives**

The House of Representatives did not disallow any instruments during 2010.

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

#### 2010 WTBF TACC D1 under section 11 of Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005 [F2010L01835]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the total allowable commercial catch for each quota of species in the Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery for the 2010-11 fishing season. Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 143 [F2010L01802]

# Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Act 1992

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify an increase in fees charged by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority.

#### Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 91 [F2010L01377]

# Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Act 1992

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

**Summary** Add tributyltin and other chemicals containing tributyltin to the list of controlled chemicals in Schedule 1 to the principal Regulations.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 341 [F2009L04598]

# Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	0,	of pest control products tricted chemical

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 75 [F2010L00976]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Products (Collection of Interim Levy) Act 1994

Made	16/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendments to the principal Regulations relating to the implementation of a national framework for regulation of agricultural and veterinary products.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Instrument No. 1 (Application Fees) 2010 under subsection 164(1A) of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the AGVET Code) scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994* [F2010L02091]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Summarv	Specifies criteria	a for the purposes of
Made Tabled	15/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies criteria for the purposes of items in Part 2 of Schedule 6 to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Regulations 1995.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 108 [F2010L01482]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify certain product classes as not being agricultural or veterinary chemical products.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 144 [F2010L01805]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify an increase in fees charged by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Instrument No. 2 (Modular Assessment Fees) 2010 under subsections 164(1A) and 165(1A) of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the AGVET Code) scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994* [F2010L02101]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Made Tabled	15/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies criteria for the purposes of applying the modular assessment fee to an application under the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code.	

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 215 [F2010L02112]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to increase the rate of the prescribed fee for an application to vary a meat export quota.

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Amendment Order 2010 (No. 1) under section 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

#### [F2010L01367]

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made Tabled	18/05/10 15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR
Summary	Amends the date exporters can apply be allocated quotas to export High Quality Beef to the European Union.	

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Beef Export to the USA — Quota Year 2011) Order 2010 under section 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997* [F2010L03043]

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made	15/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method by which in-quota beef may be exported to the United States of America in 2011.

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Order 2010 under section 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997* [F2010L00859]

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Summarv		hod by which quota
Made Tabled	08/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

ummary Specifies the method by which quotas to export High Quality Beef to the European Union in 2010-2011 will be allocated amongst licensed exporters.

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 342 [F2009L04507]

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Increase the assessment component of the export licence application fee.

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Export to the European Union — Quota Year 2011) Order 2010 under section 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997* [F2010L03042]

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made Tabled	15/11/10 22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR
Summary	<b>1</b>	thod by which quotas

to export sheepmeat and goatmeat to the European Union will be allocated among licensed exporters for the quota year 2011.

#### Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 216 [F2010L02116]

Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to increase the rate of the prescribed fee for an application for the grant of a quota.

**Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation** 

Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 217

Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980

Amend the principal Regulations to give effect to the Australia—European

Community Agreement on Trade in

28/09/10 HR

Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)

19/07/10

Wine.

28/09/10 S

[F2010L02118]

Made Tabled

**Summary** 

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 01 2010 under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L00685]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR

Summary Specifies areas of the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery that can be fished during the 2010 fishing season.

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2010 under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L02010]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	12/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies areas of the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery that can be fished during the remainder of the 2010 fishing season.

### Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation (Annual General Meeting of the Industry) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 218 [F2010L02114]

#### Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to require prior notice to be given of all motions that are intended to be moved at an annual general meeting of the Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation.

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010 (No. 1) under section 20 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L01126]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	28/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Removes redundant or surplus	
	provisions, and makes other	
	amendments to ensure consistency with	
	the Harvest Strategy for the Fishery.	

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L02647]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	08/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Permits an additional fishing ground to allow access to harvestable scallops.

#### Determination of Fishing Logbooks 2009 under subsection 42(1) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* Logbook Determination No. 09/001 [F2010L00002]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	18/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Determines the for logbooks to be kep concession holder	ot by fishing

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2010 under subsection 43(1)(a)(ii) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L00594]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the default fishing season as specified in the Management Plan, and makes other amendments.

#### Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010 (No. 2) under section 20 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L02613]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	21/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Plan to permit the Australian Fisheries Management Authority to regulate the number of hooks set by an operator.

#### Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Total Allowable Catch Determination 2010 under section 17(6)(aa) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and section 27(1) of the *Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan 2002* [F2010L00596]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	26/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the total al the fishery in the 20	

Export Inspection and Meat Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 343 [F2009L04508]

*Export Inspection and Meat Charges Collection Act* 1985

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principa specify when charge registration of dairy meat establishments payment.	es for the establishments and

Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 344 [F2009L04503]

Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to include dairy and meat establishments in the list of prescribed commodities and prescribes registration charges for these establishments.

**Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Amendment** 

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 345

Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985

the export of grain.

02/02/10 HR

Amend several principal Regulations to

change the rates of charge that apply to

14/12/09

02/02/10 S

Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

[F2009L04506]

Made

Tabled

Summary

#### Fisheries Levy (Torres Strait Prawn Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 346 [F2009L04546]

#### Fisheries Levy Act 1984

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to reduce the levy for licences granted or renewed in the Torres Strait Prawn Fishery for 2010.

#### Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 1 [F2010L00339]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to authorise the collection and disclosure of certain information, to specify new offences concerning the navigation of a boat in a fishery, and to clarify other provisions concerning Australian Fishing Zone.

#### Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 109 [F2010L01536]

#### Farm Household Support Act 1992

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to extend the closing date for qualification for exceptional circumstances relief payments for eligible small businesses.

#### Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005) Temporary Order 2010 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L00792]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Summarv	Amends the East	ern Tuna and Billfis
Made Tabled	29/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Immary** Amends the Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005.

#### Fisheries Management (Small Pelagic Fishery) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 145 [F2010L01834]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Prescribe information to be entered in the Register of Statutory Fishing Rights for fishing rights granted under the *Small Pelagic Fishery Management Plan.* 

Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan

2003) Temporary Order 2010 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* 

28/09/10 HR

Amends the principal Plan to remove

the requirement for seven days notice

to be given with respect to certain

[F2010L01806]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Fisheries Management Act 1991

24/06/10

28/09/10 S

closure Directions.

#### Fisheries Management (Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 146 [F2010L01828]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Prescribe the period of the fishing season in the Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery.

### Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 126 [F2010L01584]

#### Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify the proportion of annual fishing levies that are to be directed to the Fisheries Research and Development Corporation in the 2009-10 financial year.

#### Fisheries Management (Southern Squid Jig Fishery Management Plan 2005) Temporary Order 2010 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L01722]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order to replace references to 'SquidMAC' (being the Squid Management Advisory Committee) with reference to SEMAC (being the South East Management Advisory Committee).

#### Fishing Levy Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 347 [F2009L04489]

#### Fishing Levy Act 1991

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify levies for specified fisheries.

#### Gear Determination No. NPFGD05 under section 17(6)(aa) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and section 7A(1) of the *Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995* [F2010L02144]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines the value of gear statutory fishing rights in the Northern Prawn Fishery.

Land and Water Resources and Research and Development Corporation (Repeal and Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 349 [F2009L04562]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989

 Made
 14/12/09

 Tabled
 02/02/10 S
 02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal the principal Regulations and makes consequential amendments to other Regulations.

#### Imported Food Control Amendment Order 2010 (No. 1) under regulations 7 and 8 of the *Imported Food Control Regulations 1993* [F2010L00386]

#### **Imported Food Control Act 1992**

Made	07/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order as a consequence of amendments to the Regulations concerning the use of compliance agreements.

#### Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 348 [F2009L04449]

#### **Imported Food Control Act 1992**

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the use of compliance agreements under section 35A of the *Imported Food Control Act 1992*.

MITF 2010/2011 TAC D5 Determination Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2010/2011 Season under section 11 of the *Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan 2006* [F2010L00952]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies the total allowable catches for Patagonian Toothfish and catch limits for bycatch species within the Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery for the 2010/2011 fishing season.

NPF Direction No. 131, Second Season Closures under sub section 25(1) of the *Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995* [F2009L04396]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	30/11/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Revokes a previous Direction and establishes closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.	

#### NPF Direction No. 132, Prohibition on Fishing under sub section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L04395]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes a previous Direction and establishes permanent prohibitions on fishing in areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 135 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L00661]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Establishes closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 136 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L00662]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

**Summary** Provides for the conduct of gear trials in particular areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

### NPF Direction No. 137 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995

### [F2010L00663]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Prohibits trawling in areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 133 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L00658]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Specifies types of turtle excluder devices and bycatch reduction devices that can be used in the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 134 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L00660]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Establishes permanent closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 138 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L00664]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Fisheries Management Act 1991

09/03/10

17/03/10 S

1995

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

[F2010L00665]

Made	09/03/10		Ν
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR	Т

Summary Prohibits fishing for certain bugs in the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 139 under sub-section 25(1) of

17/03/10 HR

the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan

#### NPF Direction No. 141 under subsection 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995

[F2010L01363]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	18/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

Summary Establishes closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 142 under subsection 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L01364]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

<b>C</b>	Duchikita tuonulin a in	:C
Made Tabled	18/05/10 15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

Summary Prohibits trawling in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### NPF Direction No. 140 under subsection 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L01074]

Imposes prohibitions on pre-season

fishing in the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	20/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Establishes closures in specified area of the Northern Prawn Fishery.	

#### NPF Direction No. 143 Gear Trials under subsection 25(1) of the *Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995* [F2010L01946]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Makes provision for operators to conduct trials of fishing equipment in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery set aside for the trials.

#### NPF Direction No. 144 under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2010L02142]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes a previous Direction and establishes closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 92 [F2010L01081]

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made Tabled	20/05/10 15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR
Summary	Specify the rate of the purposes of une for passionfruit.	export charge for dertaking marketing

# NPF Direction No. 145 under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L02704]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes a previous Direction which specified closures within the Northern Prawn Fishery.

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 110 [F2010L01526]

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Specify Emergency Plant Pest Response charges for table grapes, stone fruit, apples and pears, and amend Plant Health Australia and research and development charges on apples.

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 350 [F2009L04554]

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specify an increase to the macadamia research and development levy and export charge and a decrease to the macadamia marketing levy and export charge, and make other minor amendments to the principal Regulations.

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 147 [F2010L01803]

#### Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to permit continuation of the existing charge on the export of adult live cattle.	

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 351 [F2009L04357]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify an increase to the pig slaughter research and development levy and a decrease to the pig slaughter marketing levy.

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 93 [F2010L01080]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

Summary Specify the rate of marketing levy for passionfruit.

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 111 [F2010L01508]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Specify Emergency Plant Pest Response levies for sugar cane, table grapes, stone fruit, apples and pears and amend Plant Health Australia and research and development levies on apples.

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 148 [F2010L01800]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to permit continuation of the existing levy in relation to cattle transactions.

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 352 [F2009L04553]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specify an increase to the macadamia research and development levy and export charge and a decrease to the macadamia marketing levy and export charge, and make other minor amendments to the principal Regulations.

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 2 [F2010L00330]

#### Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify exemptions from the levy for macadamia nuts.

#### Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to declare laying chickens to be prescribed goods.

#### Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 12 [F2010L00500]

#### Quarantine Act 1908

Made	25/02/10
Tabled	09/03/10 S

0 S 09/03/10 HR

Summary Amend certain prescribed information and matters in the principal Regulations.

#### Quarantine Service Fees (Australia Post) Determination 2010 under section 86E of the *Quarantine Act 1908* [F2010L01426]

#### Quarantine Act 1908

Made	19/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the fees payable by Australian Post for services performed by AQIS.

#### Small Pelagic Fishery Management Plan 2009 under section 17 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L00081]

# Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	02/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Determines Management Plan for the

Small Pelagic Fishery.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 94 [F2010L01082]

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection (Consequential Provisions) Act 1991

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the collection of levies and export charges that are imposed on passionfruit.

#### Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 112 [F2010L01533]

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the application of the Emergency Plant Pest Response levy on sugar cane.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures Direct No. 1 2010 Prohibition on Fishing under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* 

# [F2010L01471]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Prohibits fishing in specified areas of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery.

#### Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Minimum Gear Requirements) Direction 2010 under section 17(5A)(a) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and section 56(1) of the *Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003* [F2010L01820]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	25/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Prescribes minimum requirements in sec Southern and Easte Shark Fishery.	tions of the

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2010 (revoking SESSF (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009) Prohibition on Fishing under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and section 56(1) of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 [F2010L01702]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Prescribes closures in the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery until 30 April 2013.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 3 2010 Prohibition on

Fishing under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries* 

Management Act 1991 and section 56(1) of the

Management Plan 2003

Fisheries Management Act 1991

[F2010L01809]

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery

Scalefish and Shark Fishery.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (non-quota species) Total Allowable Catch (2010 Fishing Year) Determination under section 15 of Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 [F2010L00780]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the total allowable catch for non-quota species in the Fishery for the 2010 fishing year.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Overcatch and Undercatch (2010 Fishing Year) Determination under section 24 of *Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003* [F2010L00783]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	24/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	29/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Prescribes perma boundaries in the	anent closure e Southern and Eastern	Summary	1	ercatch and undercatch determined amounts

percentages and determined amounts for non-quota species in the Fishery for the 2010 fishing year.

#### 14

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (quota species) Total Allowable Catch (2010 Fishing Year) Determination under section 11 of *Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003* [F2010L00778]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the total allowable catch for quota species in the Fishery for the 2010 fishing year.

#### Southern BlueFin Tuna Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010 under section 20 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2010L02801]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	21/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	21/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Plan to allow a trial of catch monitoring technology and to extend the period of a live release trial.

#### Southern Squid Jig Fishery Total Allowable Effort Determination 2009 under paragraph 17(6)(aa) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and subsection 11(1) of the *Southern Squid Jig Fishery Management Plan 2005* [F2009L04634]

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	11/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the total allowable effort for the Southern Squid Jig Fishery for the 2010 fishing year.

#### **ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT**

Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 149 [F2010L01840]

#### Acts Interpretation Act 1901

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to recognise de facto relationships under the Relationships Register Act 2010 (NSW) for the purposes of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

#### Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 5) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006

### [F2009L04377]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made	26/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes a variety of amendments to the principal Instrument.

#### Administrative Appeals Tribunal Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 151 [F2010L01844]

#### Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify an increase in certain fees.

#### Administrative Appeals Tribunal Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 241 [F2010L02722]

#### Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to replace fee exemptions and waivers with flat fees.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2010 (No. 1) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006

#### [F2010L00964]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'designated business group' and makes other amendments to the principal Rules.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2010 (No. 2) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006

#### [F2010L02476]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules to add Chapter 46 Special circumstances for the applicable customer identification procedure, Chapter 47 Risk-only life policy interests in a superannuation fund, and Chapter 48 Exemption of salary packaging administration services from the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006.

#### Approval by the Privacy Commissioner of guidelines issued under section 95AA of the *Privacy Act 1988* [F2009L04608]

#### Privacy Act 1988

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Approves guidelines issued by the National Health and Medical Research Council for the use and disclosure of genetic information to a patient's genetic relatives.

#### Approval of Screening Device under section 40R of the *Australian Federal Police Act 1979* [F2010L02686]

Australian Federal Police Act 1979

Made	21/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Approves specified breath screening devices.

#### AusCheck Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 150 [F2010L01781]

#### AusCheck Act 2007

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to provide for background checks under the National Health Security check scheme.

#### Australian Crime Commission Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 194 [F2010L01916]

Australian Crime Commission Act 2002

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'serious and organised crime offences' in the principal Regulations to include reference to certain child sex offences, and amend the list of prescribed agencies with which the Australian Crime Commission may share information.

# Banking (prudential standard) determination No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 11AF(1) and (3) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2009L04387]

#### Banking Act 1959

Made	26/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard APS 510 Governance which applies to all authorised deposit-taking institutions and authorised nonoperating holding companies.

#### Bankruptcy (Fees and Remuneration) Determination 2010 under subsection 316(1) of the *Bankruptcy Act 1966* [F2010L01710]

#### **Bankruptcy Act 1966**

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Repeals and remakes the principal Determination and specifies revisions in certain fees.

#### CEO Directions No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 189A(2) of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02239]

#### Customs Act 1901

Summary	Specify direction	s relating to the	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	
Made	03/08/10		

Summary Specify directions relating to the deployment of approved firearms and other approved items of personal defence equipment.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 01 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L01434]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an approved statement for the purpose of electronically claiming a drawback of import duty.

#### Bankruptcy Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 195 [F2010L01915]

Bankruptcy Act 1966 Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law Reform) Act 2008

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to permit online lodgment of applications and electronic issuing of a Bankruptcy Notice, and make other technical amendments to the principal Regulations.

Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) (Amount of Charge Payable) Determination 2010 under subsection 7(2) of the *Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) Act 1997* [F2010L01711]

#### Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) Act 1997

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Repeals and remakes the principal Determination and specifies an increase in the Realisations Charge.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 02 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L01858]

#### Customs Act 1901

[F2010L02552] Customs Act 1901

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Approves a specified form for making a documentary application for remission of duty.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 03 of 2010 under

18/10/10 HR

Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the English language.

section 4A of the Customs Act 1901

24/09/10

25/10/10 S

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 05 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02547]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an incoming passenger form written in the simplified Chinese language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 06 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02554]

Customs Act 1901

Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Summary	Approves an inco written in the trad language.	ming passenger form itional Chinese

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 04 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02553]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an incoming passenger form written in the Arabic language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 07 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02555]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an incoming passenger form written in the French language.

	ment of Approval No f the <i>Customs Act 19</i> 56]			of the Customs Act	No. 12 of 2010 under <i>1901</i>
Customs Act	1901		Customs Ac	t 1901	
Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR	Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Summary	Approves an incomi written in the Greek	••••••	Summary	Approves an inco written in the Ko	oming passenger form rean language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 09 of 2010 under section 4A of the Customs Act 1901 [F2010L02557]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an incoming passenger form written in the Indonesian language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 13 of 2010 under section 4A of the Customs Act 1901 [F2010L02561]

Customs Act 1901

Summany	Approved on inc	oming passonger for
Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Approves an incoming passenger form Summary written in the Malay language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 10 of 2010 under section 4A of the Customs Act 1901 [F2010L02558]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form written in the Italian language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 14 of 2010 under section 4A of the Customs Act 1901 [F2010L02562]

#### Customs Act 1901

[F2010L02563]

Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form written in the Spanish language.

**CEO Instrument of Approval No. 15 of 2010 under** 

section 4A of the Customs Act 1901

#### **CEO Instrument of Approval No. 11 of 2010 under** section 4A of the Customs Act 1901 [F2010L02559]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR	Made Tabled	24/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Summary	Approves an incom written in the Japan	01 0	Summary	Approves an incom written in the Thai	ing passenger form language.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 16 of 2010 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02564]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an incoming passenger form written in the Vietnamese language.

#### Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 152 [F2010L01783]

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	to the principal F applications by S	of minor amendments Regulations concerning States for publication, game classification.

#### CEO Instrument of Approval No. 17 of 2010 under section 4A, section 71L and section 71K of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L02911]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	28/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Approves an import declaration for goods intended for home consumption that are imported through the Post.

#### Cocos (Keeling) Islands (Courts) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 35 [F2010L00611]

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

Summary Make a minor administrative amendment to the principal Regulations.

### Christmas Island (Courts) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 34 [F2010L00610]

#### Christmas Island Act 1958

Made Tabled	10/03/10 15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR
Summary	Make a minor admir amendment to the pr Regulations.	

#### Copyright Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 249 [F2010L02831]

#### Copyright Act 1968

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal and amend provisions in the principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments made by the *Copyright Amendment Act 2006*.

#### Copyright Tribunal (Procedure) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 250 [F2010L02832]

#### Copyright Act 1968

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal and amend provisions in the principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments made by the *Copyright Amendment Act 2006*.

#### Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 153 [F2010L01782]

Crimes Act 1914

Made	29/06/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the exclusion of disclosure of certain offences from provisions in the *Crimes Act 1914* concerning spent convictions, and make other amendments to the principal Regulations.

28/09/10 HR

#### Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 13 [F2010L00511]

#### Crimes Act 1914

Crimes Legislation Amendment (Serious and Organised Crime) Act 2010

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of changes made by the *Crimes Legislation Amendment* (Serious and Organised Crime) Act 2010.

#### Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 61 [F2010L00777]

#### Crimes Act 1914

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe bodies which can disclose and deal with criminal history information.

#### Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 251 [F2010L02829]

#### Crimes Act 1914

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to insert references to State and Territory sentencing legislation.

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 219 [F2010L02093]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made Tabled	19/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specify that the Al-Qa'ida organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the <i>Criminal Code Act 1995</i> .	

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 220 [F2010L02094]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specify that the Jemaah Islamiya organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 252 [F2010L02825]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specify that the Jamiat ul-Ansar organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 221 [F2010L02095]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specify that the Al-Qa'ida in the Islamic Maghreb organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 253 [F2010L02826]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specify that the Abu Sayyaf Group organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 222 [F2010L02096]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specify that the Al-Qa'ida in the Arabian Peninsula organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

#### Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No.254 [F2010L02828]

#### Criminal Code Act 1995

 Made
 27/10/10

 Tabled
 15/11/10 S
 15/11/10 HR

Summary Specify that the Al-Qa'ida in Iraq organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal Code Act 1995*.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 09) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 355 [F2009L04499]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe what is a commercial quantity of objectionable goods.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 356 [F2009L04504]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe tablet presses for the purposes of regulation 170AA of the principal Regulations.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.08) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 354 [F2009L04361]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Add Vietnam to the list of countries that are not subject to additional antidumping provisions that are applicable to countries that have an economy in transition.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No.16 [F2010L00541]

Customs Act 1901

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe certain goods related to sanctions against Eritrea as UN-sanctioned goods.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 95 [F2010L01316]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe the method by which a claim for drawback of import duty can be lodged electronically.

#### Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No.15 [F2010L00538]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prohibit the exportation of arms or related matériel to Eritrea.

#### Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 223 [F2010L02113]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify additional sanctions against Iran imposed by United Nations Security Council Resolution 1929.

#### Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 275 [F2010L03011]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Make various amendments to the principal Regulations concerning import permissions granted by the Attorney-General, and references to imitation firearms.

#### Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 357 [F2009L04502]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prohibit the importation of tablet presses without Ministerial permission.

#### Defence and Strategic Goods List Amendment 2010 under paragraph 112(2A)(aa) of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L01084]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	21/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Identifies goods which regulation 13E of the *Customs (Prohibited Exports) Regulations 1958* prohibits from export unless a licence or permission has been granted.

#### Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No.14 [F2010L00540]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prohibit the importation of arms or related matériel from Eritrea.

#### Defence Force Discipline Appeals Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 360 [F2009L04491]

#### **Defence Force Discipline Appeals Act 1955**

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of changes made by the *Military Justice (Interim Measures) Act* (*No. 1) 2009.* 

#### Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services under section 4 of the *Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996* No. 1 of 2010 [F2010L01885]

#### Christmas Island Act 1958

Services Ordinance 1996

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

30/06/10

Islands.

28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

Specifies fees for water and sewerage

services on the Cocos (Keeling)

No. 1 of 2010 [F2010L01886]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies fees for water and sewerage services on Christmas Island.

**Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage** 

Services under section 4 of the Utilities and

#### Disability (Access to Premises — Buildings) Standards 2010 under subsection 31(1) of the Disability Discrimination Act 1992 [F2010L00668]

**Disability Discrimination Act 1992** 

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies standards for access to buildings by people with a disability.

#### Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport Amendment 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 31(1) of the *Disability Discrimination Act 1992* [F2010L00030]

#### **Disability Discrimination Act 1992**

Made Tabled	22/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the princi allow the Australia Commission to gra the Transport Stan	an Human Rights ant exemptions from

Disability (Access to Premises — Buildings) Amendment Standards 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 31(1) of the *Disability Discrimination Act 1992* [F2010L02539]

**Disability Discrimination Act 1992** 

Made	22/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends specifications in the principal Standard concerning carpet pile height and makes other technical amendments.

Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport Amendment 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 31(1) of the *Disability Discrimination Act 1992* [F2010L00669]

Disability Discrimination Act 1992

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Standards as a consequence of the *Disability* (Access to Premises – Buildings) Standards 2010.

26

Electronic Transactions Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 96 [F2010L01380]

#### **Electronic Transactions Act 1999**

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to make provision for electronic communications under the *National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009*.

#### Extradition (Commonwealth countries) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 154 [F2010L01748]

#### Extradition Act 1988

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Repeal and replace the principal Regulations to amend the list of Commonwealth countries that are	

specified as extradition countries.

#### Electronic Transactions Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 97 [F2010L01381]

#### **Electronic Transactions Act 1999**

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to omit references to the *Insurance Contracts Act 1984* and subordinate legislation thus permitting transactions under that Act to be made or given in electronic form.

#### Evidence Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 17 [F2010L00383]

#### Evidence Act 1995

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to permit federal courts to give effect to certificates issued by Victorian courts regarding the use of self-incriminating evidence, and provides for related matters.

#### Extradition (Cook Islands) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 155 [F2010L01750]

#### Extradition Act 1988

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from the Cook Islands in accordance with the *Extradition Act 1988*.

#### Extradition (India) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 196 [F2010L01912]

**Extradition Act 1988** 

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from the Republic of India in accordance with the *Extradition Act 1988*.

#### Extradition (Kiribati) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 156 [F2010L01749]

#### Extradition Act 1988

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from Kiribati in accordance with the *Extradition Act* 1988.

#### Extradition (Samoa) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 159 [F2010L01772]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from Samoa in accordance with the *Extradition Act* 1988.

#### Extradition (Nauru) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 157 [F2010L01769]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Provide for the cons extradition requests	

1988.

accordance with the Extradition Act

#### Extradition (Solomon Islands) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 160 [F2010L01773]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from the Solomon Islands in accordance with the *Extradition Act 1988*.

#### Extradition (Papua New Guinea) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 158 [F2010L01770]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from Papua New Guinea in accordance with the *Extradition Act 1988*.

#### Extradition (Tonga) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 161 [F2010L01775]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Summary	Provide for the c	consideration of
Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

extradition requests from Tonga in accordance with the *Extradition Act* 1988.

#### Extradition (Tuvalu) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 162 [F2010L01776]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from Tuvalu in accordance with the *Extradition Act* 1988.

#### Extradition (Vanuatu) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 164 [F2010L01777]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the consideration of extradition requests from Vanuatu in accordance with the *Extradition Act* 1988.

#### Extradition (United Arab Emirates) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 36 [F2010L00601]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Give effect to the Treaty on Extradition between Australia and the State of the United Arab Emirates.

#### Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 76 [F2010L01220]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify harmonised rules for service of documents under the Hague Service Convention and make consequential amendments.

#### Extradition (Uruguay) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 163 [F2010L01778]

#### **Extradition Act 1988**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Gives effect to the Treaty on Extradition between Australia and the Oriental Republic of Uruguay made on 7 October 1989.

#### Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 165 [F2010L01845]

Family Law Act 1975

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify a hearing fee for each day of hearing and increase other fees.

#### Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 242 [F2010L02720]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to replace fee exemptions and waivers with flat fees.

#### Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 255 [F2010L02823]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to update references to State and Territory laws relating to the parentage of children born through artificial conception procedures, and to prescribe other State laws for certain purposes.

Family Law Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 393 [F2009L04646]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	17/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the *Law and Justice* (*Cross Border and Other Amendments*) Act 2009 and makes a variety of other minor amendments to the principal Rules.

#### Family Law Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 238 [F2010L02198]

Family Law Act 1975

Made	22/07/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

Summary Make technical and drafting amendments to the principal Rules as a consequence of the *Law and Justice* (*Cross Border and Other Amendments*) *Act 2009.* 

28/09/10 HR

#### Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 98 [F2010L01320]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to identify the Secretary of the Department of Finance and Deregulation as trustee in relation to a certain pension scheme, and replace methods for valuing the non-member spouse's entitlement in certain situations.

#### Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 340 [F2009L04390]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	27/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendments to the principal Rules, including amendments to the schedule of costs that solicitors are allowed.

#### Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 392 [F2009L04645]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Rules to provide for proceedings under the *International Arbitration Act 1974* and make other amendments to the principal Rules.

#### Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 358 [F2009L04442]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for remuneration and allowances for jurors and potential jurors.

#### Federal Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 191 [F2010L01842]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules as a consequence of the *Access to Justice* (*Civil Litigation Reforms*) *Amendment Act 2009*, and make other amendments to the Rules.

## Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)

#### Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 47 [F2010L00655]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend Form 19 in the principal Regulations to include a reference to the administration and realisation, as well as the distribution, of assets.

#### Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 166 [F2010L01848]

#### Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulation to specify revised hearing fee for long matters.

#### Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 243 [F2010L02718]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to replace fee exemptions and waivers with flat fees.

Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 167 [F2010L01843]

#### Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulation to specify a hearing fee for each day of hearing and increase other fees.

#### Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 269 [F2010L02781]

#### Freedom of Information Act 1982

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide that no application fee is payable for an FOI request or application for internal review and to amend other matters relating to fees.

#### Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 244 [F2010L02721]

#### Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to replace fee exemptions and waivers with flat fees.

#### Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 268 [F2010L02819]

Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Act 2010

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provide that actions taken by the Privacy Commissioner in relation to ACT Government agencies can be continued by the Australian Information Commissioner.

#### Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 270 [F2010L02818]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007 Defence Act 1903 Fisheries Management Act 1991 Migration Act 1958 Privacy Act 1988 Public Service Act 1999 Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984

Made Tabled	27/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	the Privacy Com	place references from

#### Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 271 [F2010L02817]

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe FOI annual reporting arrangements for the year 2010-2011, to list principal offices for certain prescribed authorities and to make other related amendments.

#### High Court of Australia — Rule of Court under section 86 of the *Judiciary Act 1903* [F2010L02394]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made	24/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the High Court sitting days for 2011.

#### High Court of Australia (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 168 [F2010L01850]

#### Judiciary Act 1903

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specify increases in Schedule 1 to the p	

#### High Court of Australia (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 245 [F2010L02719]

Regulations.

Judiciary Act 1903

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to replace fee exemptions and waivers with flat fees.

#### High Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 240 [F2010L02635]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made	01/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Make various amendments to the principal Rules, including amendments to the procedures that apply before the hearing of appeals.

#### High Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 274 [F2010L02913]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made	02/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specify increases in the amounts which solicitors may charge in respect of proceedings in the High Court of Australia.

#### Infringement Notice Guidelines (2010) made under subsection 243XA(1) of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2010L01552]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Approves guidelines relating to infringement notices under the Act.

#### Legal Services Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 1) under section 55ZF of the *Judiciary Act 1903* [F2010L00194]

#### Judiciary Act 1903

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Directions to specify the grounds upon which an FMA agency may seek a suppression order concerning the disclosure or publication of evidence or information.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in Christmas Island pursuant to section 8A of the *Christmas Island Act* 1958 in the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010 and not in previous lists

#### Christmas Island Act 1958

Made	23/09/10	
Tabled	30/09/10 S	30/09/10 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010.

#### List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in Christmas Island under section 8A *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 4 September 2009 to 16 March 2010.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in Cocos (Keeling) Islands pursuant to Section 8A of the *Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955* in the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010 and not in previous lists

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made	23/09/10	
Tabled	30/09/10 S	30/09/10 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western Australian Parliament that were in force for the Cocos (Keeling) Islands during the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in the Cocos (Keeling) Islands under section 8A *Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955* 

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western Australian Parliament that were in force for the Cocos (Keeling) Islands during the period 4 September 2009 to 16 March 2010.

#### Marriage Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 359 [F2009L04501]

#### Marriage Act 1961

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning the training and application process for registration as a marriage celebrant, and make provision for professional development of marriage celebrants.

#### Marriage (Celebrancy qualifications or skills) Determination 2009 under subregulation 37G of the *Marriage Regulations 1963* [F2009L04723]

#### Marriage Act 1961

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the qualifications or skills that a person seeking to be a Commonwealth registered marriage celebrant must have.

#### Marriage Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 169 [F2010L01779]

#### Marriage Act 1961

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal remove an exemption celebrants from prof	on for marriage

development requirements.

#### Marriage (Recognised Denominations) Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1) under section 26 of the *Marriage Act 1961* [F2010L00732]

#### Marriage Act 1961

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Proclamation to add fourteen organisations which have received recognised denomination status.

#### Marriage (Celebrancy qualifications or skills) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under regulation 37G of the *Marriage Regulations 1963* [F2010L02807]

#### Marriage Act 1961

Made	21/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to specify Monash University as the provider of specified courses necessary for registration as a marriage celebrant, and provides for related matters.

#### Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (India) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 197 [F2010L01914]

#### Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987

Made	08/07/10	20/00/110 JJD
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Give effect to the Tr Australia and the Re Mutual Legal Assist Matters.	epublic of India on

#### Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (United Arab Emirates) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 37 [F2010L00604]

Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Give effect to the Treaty on Extradition between Australia and the State of the United Arab Emirates.

#### Proceeds of Crime Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 198 [F2010L01921]

#### Proceeds of Crime Act 2002

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the *Anti-People Smuggling and Other Measures Act* 2010.

National Capital Plan — Amendment 70 — Section 87 and Part Sections 83 and 85 Fyshwick and Appendix E under section 19(1)(a) of the *Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988* [F2010L00623]

Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management ) Act 1988

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Makes two amendments to the National Capital Plan regarding land use and water use.

#### Native Title (Tribunal) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 170 [F2010L01847]

#### Native Title Act 1993

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specify an increase in a fee that is specified in the principal Regulations.

#### Specified Percentage of Total Factory Costs under subsection 153L(4) of the *Customs Act 1901* Determination No. 1 of 2010 [F2010L02764]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	06/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the specified percentage of the total cost of wiring harnesses of a kind used in passenger motor vehicles and manufactured in Samoa.

#### Telecommunications (Data for emergency warning systems) Instrument 2010 under subsection 275B(2) and 275D(2) of the *Telecommunications Act 19973* [F2010L02150]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	which specific emergency ma relation to dis	replaces an instrument es emergency laws and anagement persons in closure of information in public number database.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Emergency Service Facilities — Australian Capital Territory) Instrument 2010 under subsection 6(2D) of the *Telecommunications* (*Interception and Access*) Act 1979 [F2010L02206]

*Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act* 1979

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous Instrument and specifies a new emergency service facility operated by the Australian Federal Police.

**Telecommunications (Interception and Access)** 

**Telecommunications (Interception and Access)** Act

Amends the principal Instrument by adding reference to an emergency

removing reference to another such

service facility operated by the

Australian Federal Police and

11/05/10 HR

(Emergency Services Facilities — Australian Capital Territory) Amendment Instrument 2010 under subsection 6(2B) of the *Telecommunications* 

(Interception and Access) Act 1979

21/04/10

facility.

11/05/10 S

[F2010L01079]

1979

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

#### Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2009-1 made under sub section 80A(2) of the *Privacy Act 1988* [F2009L04614]

Privacy Act 1988

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides that the applicant will not be in breach of specified National Privacy Principals in specified circumstances.

#### Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2009-1A under sub section 80B(3) of the *Privacy Act 1988* [F2009L04617]

Privacy Act 1988

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Gives effect to Temporary Public Interest Determination 2009-1 for health service providers in certain circumstances.

# Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2010-1 under section 80A(2) of the *Privacy Act* 1988

#### [F2010L01206]

Privacy Act 1988

Made	05/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Determines that the Department of Immigration and Citizenship will not be in breach of Information Privacy Principle 11 of the Act in specified circumstances. Water and Sewerage Services Fees Determination 2010 under section 3B of the *Administration Ordinance 1990* (Jervis Bay Territory) [F2010L00111]

#### Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915

Made	12/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies water and sewerage services fees for the Jervis Bay Territory.

Witness Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 18 [F2010L00513]

#### Witness Protection Act 1994

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the Crimes Legislation Amendment (Serious and Organised Crime) Act (No. 2) 2010.

## DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

#### Broadcasting and Datacasting Services (Parental Lock) Technical Standard 2010 under subsection 130B(1) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L02220]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies a technical standard for the parental lock capability on particular domestic reception equipment.

#### Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) of 2004 (Amendment No. 1 of 2010) under subsection 115(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01323]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made Tabled	13/05/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	certain matches ir	shown on free-to-air

Broadcasting Services (Digital-Only Local Market Area for the Mildura/Sunraysia Licence Area) Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subclause 5F(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01098]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	30/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that a specified service within the Mildura/Sunraysia licence area is to become a digital-only market area from a specified time.

Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) 2004 (Amendment No. 2 of 2010) under subsection 115(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L02568]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	28/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Notice to permit the free-to-air broadcast of certain events in the 2010 Commonwealth Games.

Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service) Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1) under clause 41G of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L02282]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	09/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Declaration to declare a particular SDTV multichannelled commercial television broadcasting service to be the primary commercial television broadcasting service for certain licence areas. Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service) Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 2) under clause 41G of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L03004]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made	09/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	$22/11/10 \ HR$

Summary Declares a particular SDTV multichannelled commercial television broadcasting service to the primary commercial television broadcasting service for licencees in specified licence areas.

#### Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for the Broken Hill, Mount Gambier/South East, Riverland and Spencer Gulf Licence Areas) Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subclause 6A(2) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00592]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made Tabled	26/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the end period in certain	d date for the simulcast licence areas.

Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009 under subsection 33(3) of the *Acts Interpretation Act 1901* [F2009L04652]

Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service) Declaration 2010 under clause 41G of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01830]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Provides that after 30 June 2010, specified SDTV multi-channels are the primary services for relevant licensees in the Mildura/Sunraysia TV1 licence area.

Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Eastern Victoria TV1, Regional Victoria TV1 and Western Victoria TV1) Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subclause 6A(2) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L02490]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	10/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the end of the simulcast period for three regional areas.

Acts Interpretation Act 1901 Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 Broadcasting Services Act 1992 Radiocommunications Act 1992 Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 Telecommunications Act 1997 Telstra Corporation Act 1991

Summany	Davakas a numb	or of rodundant
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Made	21/12/09	

Summary Revokes a number of redundant instruments.

#### Determination No. 1 of 2010 under paragraph 15(1)(b) of the *Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997* [F2010L00691]

*Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act* 1997

Made	24/02/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies the proportion of the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission's costs for the 2008-09 financial year that are attributable to the Commission's telecommunications functions and powers.

#### Digital Television Commencement Date (Geraldton TV1, Kalgoorlie TV1 and Western Zone TV1 Licence Areas) Determination 2010 under subsection 138(1) of the *Commercial Television Conversion Scheme 1999* [F2010L01087]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made Tabled	23/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies 10 June 2 which holders of co television broadcas commence transmi digital mode.	ertain commercial sting licenses must

Determination under paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2010 under paragraph 15(1)(d) of the *Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act* 1997 and under section 593 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2010L01032]

*Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act* 1997

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made	16/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the estimated total amount of grants likely to be made during the 2009-2010 financial year under section 593 of the *Telecommunications Act* 1997.

#### Do Not Call Register (Access Fees) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 21(1) of the *Do Not Call Register Act 2006* [F2010L01492]

Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made	28/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as a consequence of changes made by the Do Not Call Register Legislation Amendment Act 2010.

#### Do Not Call Register (Access to Register) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 20(1) of the *Do Not Call Register Act* 2006 [F2010L01491]

#### Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made Tabled	28/05/10 15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR
Summary	-	0

#### Do Not Call Register (Access to Register) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 20(1) of the *Do Not Call Register Act* 2006

#### [F2010L01633]

#### Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Corrects a drafting error in the principal Determination.

#### Do Not Call Register (Duration of Registration) Specification (No. 1) 2010 under subsection 17(1A) of the *Do Not Call Register Act 2006* [F2010L01477]

#### Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Summarv	Amends the prir	ncipal Specification
Made Tabled	25/05/10 15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

ummary Amends the principal Specification to specify five years as the period for which numbers registered on the Do Not Call Register remain in force.

#### Do Not Call Register (Administration and Operation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 18(1) of the *Do Not Call Register Act 2006* [F2010L01493]

#### Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made	28/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination as a consequence of changes made by the Do Not Call Register Legislation Amendment Act 2010.

#### Licence Area Plan for Mildura/Sunraysia Radio under subsection 26(1) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L03006]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	09/11/10	
Tabled	17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

**Summary** Provides the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Mildura/Sunraysia licence area must comply.

#### Do Not Call Register (Administration and Operation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 18(1) of the *Do not Call Register Act 2006* [F2010L01632]

#### Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Corrects drafting errors in the principal Determination.

#### Pricing Principles for the Line Sharing Service (LSS) Determination 2009 under section 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04515]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary	Specifies principles and price-related
	terms and conditions that are likely to
	guide the Australian Competition and
	Consumer Commission in its
	consideration of access disputes or
	when assessing undertakings in relation
	to pricing for the line sharing service.

#### Pricing Principles for the Local Carriage Service (LCS) Determination 2009 under section 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04490]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies principles and price-related terms and conditions that are likely to guide the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in its consideration of access disputes or when assessing undertakings in relation to pricing for the local carriage service.

#### Pricing Principles for the Unconditioned Local Loop Service (ULLS) Determination 2009 under section 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04512]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies principles and price-related terms and conditions that are likely to guide the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in its consideration of access disputes or when assessing undertakings in relation to pricing for the unconditioned local loop service.

#### Pricing Principles for the Public Switched Telephone Network Originating Access and Terminating Access Services (PSTN OTA) Determination 2009 under section 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04510]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies principles and price-related terms and conditions that are likely to guide the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in its consideration of access disputes or when assessing undertakings in relation to pricing for the public switched telephone network originating access and terminating access services.

#### Pricing Principles for the Wholesale Line Rental (WLR) Determination 2009 under section 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04493]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies principles and price-related terms and conditions that are likely to guide the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in its consideration of access disputes or when assessing undertakings in relation to pricing for the wholesale line rental. Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Apparatus-licensed and Classlicensed Receivers — 2 GHz Band) Amendment Guidelines 2010 (No. 1) under section 262 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02246]

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Guidelines to remove references to a redundant licence type and to update references to the Australian Communications and Media Authority.

**Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Use of** 

Specifies guidelines for use in determining when acts or omission

relating to electronic counter measures devices in bomb disposal activities will be exempt from certain provisions in

11/05/10 HR

**Electronic Counter Measures for Bomb Disposal** 

Activities) 2010 under section 262 of the

**Radiocommunications Act 1992** 

**Radiocommunications Act 1992** 

31/03/10

the Act.

11/05/10 S

[F2010L00832]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

#### Radiocommunications (Bench Testing by Corrective Services NSW of Mobile Telephone Jamming Device) Exemption Determination 2010 under subparagraph 27(1)(be)(ii) and subsection 27(2) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02477]

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made Tabled	10/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Permits Corrective undertake bench te telephone jamming	sting of mobile

Radiocommunications (Cellular Mobile Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence Variation 2010 (No. 1) under section 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L01704]

#### **Radiocommunications Act 1992**

Made Tabled	17/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the princ permit the use of facilitate mobile of services on aircra	communication

#### Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 60(1) of the Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 [F2010L00839]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made Tabled	31/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Removes certain from the scope of Determination.	licensing options of the principal

#### Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 60(1) of the Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 [F2010L01705]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Determination to specify charges that apply to the PMTS Class C licence option.

#### Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 64(1) of the *Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005* [F2010L00837]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends certain definitions in the principal Determination.

Radiocommunications (Compliance Labelling — Electromagnetic Radiation) Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1) under section 182 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L00762]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Notice to permit a compliance notice to be displayed using the built-in display of a device.

Radiocommunications Devices (Compliance Labelling) Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1) under section 182 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L00761]

#### **Radiocommunications Act 1992**

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Notice to permit a compliance notice to be displayed using the built-in display of a device.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 64(1) of the *Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005* [F2010L01707]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to insert a definition of a new public telecommunications service apparatus licence type.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 3) under subsection 64(1) of the *Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005* and section 5, paragraphs 7(1)(a) and (b), subsection 10A(1), paragraph 16(1)(ca), subsections 30(1), 32(1), 34(1) and 98(1), paragraphs 107(1)(f) and 108(1)(e), subsection 115(1), section 119, subsections 131AC(1) and 132(1), section 134, paragraphs 144(1)(c), (d) and (e), paragraphs 147(1)(c), (d) and (e) and subsection 300(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02244]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to remove references to a redundant licence type and to update references to the Australian Communications and Media Authority.

#### Radiocommunications Labelling (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1) under section 182 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L00763]

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Notice to permit a compliance notice to be displayed using the built-in display of a device.

#### Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (MDS Licence) Repeal Determination 2010 under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

[F2010L02240]

**Radiocommunications Act 1992** 

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Repeals a redundant Determination.

#### Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (PTS Licence) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L01086]

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	23/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Removes the PMTS Class A and PACTS licence provisions from the scope of the principal Determination.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (PTS Licence) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L01703]

**Radiocommunications Act 1992** 

Summary	Amends the prin	cipal Determination
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Made	17/06/10	

ummary Amends the principal Determination to include conditions that apply to the new PMTS C licensing option.

#### Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation Notice 2010 (No. 1) under section 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02428]

#### **Radiocommunications Act 1992**

Made	01/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence 2000 to allow for the introduction of new technology.

#### Radiocommunications (Spectrum Access Charge) Repeal Determination 2010 under section 294 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02242]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Repeals a redundant Determination.

#### Radiocommunications Spectrum Conversion Plan (2302-2400 MHz Band) Repeal Plan 2010 under section 38 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02243]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Repeals a redundant Determination.

Radiocommunications (Transmitter and Receiver Licences) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 98(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2010L02245]

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to remove references to a redundant licence type and to update references to the Australian Communications and Media Authority.

Radiocommunications (Prohibited Devices) (Use of Electronic Counter Measures for Bomb Disposal Activities) Exemption Determination 2010 under subsection 27(2) of the *Radiocommunications Act* 1992

#### [F2010L00821]

#### **Radiocommunications Act 1992**

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the circumstances in which certain persons may acquire and use electronic counter measures devices for the purpose of bomb disposal activities.

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Receiver Licence Tax*) *Act 1983* [F2010L00277]

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made	29/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to increase taxes for Radiocommunications receiver licences.

#### Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) Act 1983 [F2010L00276]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made	29/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to increase taxes for Radiocommunications transmitter licences.

#### Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 4) under subsection 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) Act 1983 [F2010L01706]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made Tabled	17/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	provide for a new	pal Determination to public ns service apparatus

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) *Act 1983* [F2010L00834]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination so as to permit definition of the annual tax for PMTS Class B apparatus devices.

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 3) under subsection 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) Act 1983 [F2010L01438]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an increase in the amount of tax charged for certain licences operating within a specified frequency range, thus correcting an error in a previous Determination.

#### Telecommunications Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 19 [F2010L00440]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal a redundant regulation from the principal Regulations.

Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2010 under subsection 14(1) of the *Telecommunications* (*Carrier Licence Charges*) Act 1997 [F2010L01467]

*Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act* 1997

Made Tabled	25/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the meth annual carrier licer carrier licence.	od for calculating the nee charge on a

#### Telecommunications (Approved Auditor) Determination 2010 under subsection 8F(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2010L02495]

*Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999* 

Made	10/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the class of persons who are approved auditors for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act.

Telecommunications (Do Not Call Register) (Telemarketing and Research Calls) Industry

130(1) of the Telecommunications Act 1997

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

27/09/10

25/10/10 S

[F2010L02574]

Made

Tabled

Summary

Standard Variation 2010 (No. 1) under subsection

#### Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2009 (No. 1) under section 407 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L04716]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made Tabled	21/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principal Notice to give effect to three technical standards, and makes other minor amendments.	

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1) under section 407 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2010L00764]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Notice to permit a compliance notice to be displayed using the built-in display of a device.

#### Telecommunications (Emergency Call Service) Determination 2009 under subsection 147(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2009L04720]

Amends the principal Standard as a consequence of amendments made by

the Do Not Call Register Legislation

18/10/10 HR

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Amendment Act 2010.

Made Tabled	21/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Provides for arrange the provision of the service.	

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 2) under section 407 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2010L02569]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	27/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Notice to incorporate certain telecommunications technical standards and to correct the wording of section 3.1.

#### **Telecommunications (Numbering Charges** — **Delegated Services) Determination 2010 under** section 13 of the *Telecommunications* (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 [F2010L01832]

Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies fees for delegated services provided by Industry Number Management Services Ltd.

#### **Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile** Premium Services) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 99 of Telecommunications Act 1997 [F2010L00639]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies rules that apply to service providers in connection with the supply of premium SMS and MMS services.

#### **Telecommunications Numbering Plan Variation** 1997 2010 (No. 1) under section 455 of the **Telecommunications Act 1997**

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

[F2010L01089]

Made Tabled	23/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary		

Allocation Determination 2007 (No. 1).

#### **Telecommunications (Period for Providing Return** of Eligible Revenue) Specification 2010 under paragraph 20(2)(a) of the *Telecommunications* (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2010L02427]

**Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and** Service Standards) Act 1999

Made	01/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the period for providing a return of eligible revenue.

### **Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile** Premium Services) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under section 99 of the Telecommunications Act

#### [F2010L02217]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Specifies requirements for mobile Summary carriage service providers regarding premium SMS and MMS services and permits the Australian Communications and Media Authority to issue do not bill orders.

#### **Telecommunications Service Provider (Premium** Services) Revocation Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 99 of the Telecommunications Act 1997

### [F2010L01833]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made Tabled	24/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Revokes a previous has become redunda	

Telecommunications (Specification of Costs by ACMA) Determination 2010 under paragraphs 15(1)(a), (c) and (ca) of the *Telecommunications* (*Carrier Licence Charges*) Act 1997 [F2010L01469]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies for the 2008-2009 financial year the amount of the Australian Communications and Media Authority's costs that are attributable to the Authority's telecommunications functions and powers, the amount paid under section 136C of the Act, and for the 2008 calendar year the amount that is the proportion of the Commonwealth's contribution to the budget of the International Telecommunication Union.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirement for Customer access Equipment for connection to Telecommunications Network — Part 2: Analogue and TDM based technologies — AS/CA S003.2:2010) 2010 under subsection 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2010L02572]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	27/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Specifies a new telecommunications technical standard.

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made Tabled	27/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
~	~	

Summary Specifies a new telecommunications technical standard.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for Customer Access Equipment for Customer Access Equipment for connection to Telecommunications Network — Part 1: General — AS/CA S003.1:2010) 2010 under subsection 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2010L02571]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made Tabled	27/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
a	с	. 1

Summary Specifies a new telecommunications technical standard.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 1: General — AS/ACIF S041.1:2009) 2009 under subsection 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L04369]

#### **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Prescribes Part 1 of a revised industry telecommunications technical standard in relation to specified customer equipment.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 2: Modems for use in connection with all DSL services — AS/ACIF S041.2:2009) 2009 under subsection 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L04370]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Prescribes Part 2 of a revised industry telecommunications technical standard in relation to specified customer equipment.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 3: Filters for use in connection with all ADSL services — AS/ACIF S041.3:2009) 2009 under subsection 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L04371]

**Telecommunications Act 1997** 

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribes Part 3 of a revised industry telecommunications technical standard in relation to specified customer equipment.

#### Television Licence Fees Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 141 [F2010L01591]

#### **Television Licence Fees Act 1964**

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify a rebate scheme for eligible television broadcasting licensees.

Telstra Carrier Charges — Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance Determination No. 1 of 2005 (Amendment No. 1 of 2010) under subsections 154(1), 155(1) and 157(1) of the *Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999* [F2010L01819]

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to extend the expiry date of price control arrangements to 30 June 2012.

Variation to Licence Area Plan — Canberra Radio — No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00042]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made Tabled	21/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	radio broadcasti	cteristics of the ication with which ng services in the e area must comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan — Remote Central and Eastern Australia Radio — No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00037]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Remote Central and Eastern Australia licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan for Mildura/Sunraysia Television and Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992 [F2010L03005]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	09/11/10	
Tabled	17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

Summary Varies the licence area plan for the Mildura/Sunraysia licence area by replacing commercial analog television channels with commercial digital channels and making other amendments.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan Coffs Harbour Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01902]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Coffs Harbour licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan for Bunbury Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L02810]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	15/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Deniliquin licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan Kalgoorlie Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01502]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	28/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Kalgoorlie licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan Regional Victoria Television — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01504]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made Tabled	28/05/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	Varies the character technical specificat television broadcas regional Victoria lic comply.	ion with which ting services in the

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan, Albury Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00757]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which broadcasting services in the Albury Radio licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan, Moree Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00833]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Moree licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan, Deniliquin Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00790]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Deniliquin licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan, Perth Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L01550]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	02/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Perth licence area must comply.

#### Variation to Licence Area Plan, Griffith Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00756]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Griffith licence area must comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan, Remote Central and Eastern Australia Radio — No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2010L00806]

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made Tabled	31/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Varies the character technical specification radio broadcasting s Remote Central and licence area must co	ion with which services in the I Eastern Australia

Variation to the Licence Area Plan — Nowra Radio — No. 1 of 2009 November 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act* 1992

[F2009L04365]

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the characteristics of the technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Nowra licence area must comply.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY

(The Department name and functions was changed from the Department of Climate Change in the Administrative Arrangement Orders of 14 September 2010.)

#### Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Determination 2010 under sections 13, 15 and 21 of the *Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010* [F2010L02089]

#### Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies certain matters for the purposes of the Act relating to building energy efficiency certificates, and the inclusion of energy efficiency ratings in advertisements.

#### Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure (Disclosure Affected Buildings) Determination 2010 under section 10 of the *Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010* [F2010L02090]

#### **Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010**

Made	16/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the kinds of buildings, and areas of buildings, that are disclosure affected for the purposes of section 10 of the Act.

#### Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 203 [F2010L01955]

**Building Industry Act 1985** 

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Prescribe various matters for the purposes of the *Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010.* 

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 204 [F2010L01954]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Regulations.

Made Tabled	08/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	prescribe the man number of Renew Certificates create Generation Unit i	vable Energy ed for a Small nstallation is to be purposes of section

(Electricity) Act 2000, and make other

amendments to the principal

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 239 [F2010L02544]

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made	29/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to impose additional requirements on a person who is entitled to create renewable energy certificates for small generation units.

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment (Transitional Provision) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 205 [F2010L01953]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2010

Made Tabled	08/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specify transitional preserve rules for the renewable energy con- certain air source he	e creation of ertificates for

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 246 [F2010L02641]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe additional emissions-intensive trade-exposed activities and make other minor technical amendments.

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 256 [F2010L02806]

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe two additional emissions-intensive trade-exposed activities.

#### Water Charge (Planning and Management Information) Rules 2010 under section 92 of the *Water Act 2007* [F2010L02133]

#### Water Act 2007

Made	16/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specify requirements regarding the publication of information about charges for water planning and water management activities in the Murray-Darling Basin.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE

(The instruments in this section were made before the Department changed its name and functions on 14 September 2010 to the Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency.)

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting
Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)
Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 378
[F2009L04573]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Make amendments to the principal Regulations concerning greenhouse and energy audits and make other consequential amendments. National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Auditor Registration) Instrument 2010 under paragraph 6.72(2)(b) of the *National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Regulations 2008* [F2010L00219]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made Tabled	28/01/10 03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR
Summary		U

#### National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Audit) Determination 2009 under subsection 75(1) of the *National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007* [F2010L00053]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribes matters in relation to the preparation and conduct of greenhouse and energy audits.

#### National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Measurement) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 10(3) of the *National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007* [F2010L01855]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to clarify methods for estimation of carbon dioxide captured for permanent storage in regulated underground geological formations, and makes other amendments to the principal Determination. Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 379 [F2009L04571]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe matters that must be considered by the Renewable Energy Regulator when considering whether a gaming arrangement has taken place.

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 142 [F2010L01597]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations concerning safety and quality compliance requirements for certain small generation units.

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 46 [F2010L00654]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for matters relating to partial exemptions from liability under the *Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000.* 

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 52 [F2010L00713]

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specify the renewable power percentage for 2010.

#### Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment (Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 380 [F2009L04568]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2009

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2009.

#### Water Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 83 [F2010L01207]

#### Water Act 2007

Made Tabled	06/05/10 12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal Regulations concerning bulk water charges.	

### **DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE**

### **Defence Determination 2009/77**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	24/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the additional travel on longterm posting to a second overseas location and makes other technical amendments to the principal Determination.

### **Defence Determination 2009/80**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	03/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Provides for pro-ra particular complet members of the A Force.	ion bonus for certain

### **Defence Determination 2009/81**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

### **Defence Determination 2009/79**

**Defence Determination 2009/78** 

25/11/09

02/02/10 S

02/02/10 HR

Amends the Christmas stand-down

rates for 2009-2010 and 2010-2011.

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

Summary

Made Tabled	03/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends approved t payment to training	U

### **Defence Determination 2009/82**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	15/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends certain con relocations in Austra posting overseas.	0 0

Defence Determination 2010/01		Defence Determination 2010/05			
Defence Act 1903		Defence Act 1903			
Made Tabled <b>Summary</b>		09/02/10 HR dentals component of ince for all members of efence Force.	Made Tabled <b>Summary</b>	for members of	09/02/10 HR bance allowance rates the Australian Defence endents and amends provisions.

### **Defence Determination 2010/02**

### Defence Act 1903

# Made14/01/10Tabled22/02/10 S09/02/10 HRSummarySpecifies revised post indexes that<br/>apply to overseas locations where<br/>members of the Australian Defence<br/>Force serve.

### **Defence Determination 2010/06**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	08/02/10 10/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	apply to overseas	l post indexes that s locations where Australian Defence

### **Defence Determination 2010/03**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	15/01/10 22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR
Summary	Provides for a one-o Head Capability De	1 *

### **Defence Determination 2010/07**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	22/02/10	
Tabled	10/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal Determination governing recreation leave and long service leave.

### **Defence Determination 2010/04**

duties.

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	09/02/10 22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR
Summary	Revises the regional Services residences members of the Aus Force.	provided to

### **Defence Determination 2010/08**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	23/02/10 16/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principa concerning entitleme leave.	

# 2010 DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR

### **Defence Determination 2010/09**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	02/03/10 10/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	1	d post indexes that as locations where

Force serve.

members of the Australian Defence

### **Defence Determination 2010/13**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	23/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies the total amount that a member of the Australian Defence Force may use to purchase equipment while on short-term duty overseas, and amends the hardship grade for Samoa.

### **Defence Determination 2010/10**

Defence Act	1903				
			Defence Act	1903	
Made	05/03/10				
Tabled	16/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR	Made	23/03/10	
			Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Makes a minor char	nge in nomenclature			
	to the principal Dete	ermination.	Summary	Amends rates of cha	arges for casual
				meals served in a m	ess.

### **Defence Determination 2010/11**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

Summary Amends the list of approved benchmark and summer schools for overseas posts in the principal Determination.

### **Defence Determination 2010/15**

**Defence Determination 2010/14** 

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	23/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Defence Force de OPERATION HA	abers of the Australian eployed on AITI ASSIST to give sult of the earthquake

### **Defence Determination 2010/12**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	12/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the rates of disturbance allowance in the principal Determination.

2010 DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR

### **Defence Determination 2010/16**

**Defence Determination 2010/17** 

08/04/10

11/05/10 S

Force serve.

11/05/10 HR

Specifies revised post indexes that apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

### Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled

Summary

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies amendments to the Navy-Aircrew retention and completion bonus scheme.

### **Defence Determination 2010/19**

### **Defence** Act 1903

Tabled 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Made 28/04/10	

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to modify the specified area for international campaign allowance.

### Defence Determination 2010/20

### **Defence** Act 1903

Made Tabled	04/05/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principa modify travelling all for dependants trave members of the Aus Force and to clarify entitlements.	lowance provisions Elling with tralian Defence

### **Defence Determination 2010/18**

### Defence Act 1903

### **Defence Determination 2010/21**

Made Tabled	28/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR	Defence Act	1903	
			Made	30/04/10	
Summary		ipal Determination culation of school	Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
	transport costs for Australian Defence posting overseas.	members of the e Force on long-term	Summary	Specifies revised apply to overseas members of the A Force serve.	

### **Defence Determination 2010/22**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	27/05/10	
Tabled	16/06/10 S	16/06/10 HR

Summary Amends provisions regarding increments and competency levels for Medical Officers on promotion.

### **Defence Determination 2010/25**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	08/06/10 21/06/10 S	17/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revised po apply to overseas lo members of the Aus Force serve.	ocations where

### **Defence Determination 2010/23**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	02/06/10	17/06/10 HR	Ma
Tabled	21/06/10 S		Ta
Summary	schools for Japa of approved club members of the	of approved summer n, and amends the list o memberships for Australian Defence erm postings overseas.	Su

### **Defence Determination 2010/26**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	10/06/10 21/06/10 S	17/06/10 HR
Summary		

### **Defence Determination 2010/24**

Defence Act 1903

### **Defence Determination 2010/27**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	02/06/10 21/06/10 S	17/06/10 HR	Made Tabled	25/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends rates of t	financial assistance			
		by members of the ce Force on posting in heir children's	Summary	Specifies revised allowance for m Australian Defe	

### **Defence Determination 2010/28**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	28/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	apply to certain of	l post indexes that overseas locations of the Australian

Defence Force serve.

### **Defence Determination 2010/31**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	08/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
a	a	

**Summary** Specifies requirements for determining the lowest practical fare when travel is booked for official purposes for a member of the Australian Defence Force.

### **Defence Determination 2010/29**

### Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made	02/07/10		
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	
			-

Specifies adjustments to travelling and Summary meal allowance rates for members of the Australian Defence Force.

### **Defence Determination 2010/32**

#### Made 08/07/10 Tabled 28/09/10 S 28/09/10 HR Summary Specifies revised contribution rates for living-in accommodation for members of the Australian Defence Force.

2009/4, and makes other amendments

to principal Determinations.

### **Defence Determination 2010/30**

### **Defence Determination 2010/33**

### Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	02/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	15/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revised Port Wakefield a allowances.	d district, Woomera, and Antarctic	Summary	for non-reduction	nsitional arrangements on of salary rate Sence Determination

28/09/10 HR

Defence	Determination	2010/35

member's location.

**Defence Determination 2010/34** 

15/07/10

28/09/10 S

Specifies limitations on the reimbursement of accommodation costs incurred by a posted member of

the Australian Defence Force who has a child studying away from the

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

Summary

### Defence Act 1903

Made	16/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the definition of 'member with dependants (unaccompanied)' and updates eligibility for district allowance for certain member of the Australian Defence Force.

### Defence Determination 2010/37

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	16/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends definiti principal Detern overseas conditi	nination relating to

### **Defence Determination 2010/38**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	16/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the arran appointment and	

### **Defence Determination 2010/39**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	16/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends provisions in the pri Determination concerning m	

### Defence Act 1903

**Defence Determination 2010/36** 

Made	15/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the provision for public holidays and specifies the Christmas stand-down dates for 2010.

### **Defence Determination 2010/40**

### Defence Act 1903

Summary		acinal Determination
Made Tabled	16/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

compensation payments.

Summary Amends the principal Determination to remove a class of Warrant Officer Class 2 rank members from the higher duties allowance provisions for noncommissioned officers.

### **Defence Determination 2010/41**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	30/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

### **Defence Determination 2010/44**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	14/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revised po apply to overseas lo members of the Aus Force serve.	cations where

### **Defence Determination 2010/42**

**Defence Determination 2010/43** 

31/08/10

28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

Specifies revised short-term duty travel

allowance rates for members of the

Australian Defence Force.

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

### **Defence** Act 1903

Made	19/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

### **Defence Determination 2010/45**

### **Defence** Act 1903

Made Tabled	01/10/10 25/10/10 S	20/10/10 HR
Summary	Specifies adjustm deployment allow	

### **Defence Determination 2010/46**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	13/10/10 25/10/10 S	20/10/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies variations to rates of executive vehicle allowance.

### **Defence Determination 2010/47**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	20/10/10 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal Determination concerning the recognition of a dependant with special needs.

# member of the Australian Defence Force may be paid ADF district allowance when the member is on long

# I

Detence De	cer minution 2010	20			
Defence Act	t 1903				
			Defence D	etermination 2010/	53
Made Tabled	22/10/10 27/10/10 S	27/10/10 HR	Defence A	ct 1903	
Summary		cumstances in which a	Made	04/11/10	1 = /1 1

### **Defence Determination 2010/50**

**Defence Determination 2010/49** 

14/10/10

25/10/10 S

Force serve.

service leave.

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

Summary	Specifies revised post indexes that apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence
	members of the Australian Defence

20/10/10 HR

### **Defence Determination 2010/51**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	21/10/10	
Tabled	27/10/10 S	27/10/10 HR

Summary Amends references in the principal Determination to Timor-Leste to East Timor, and updates the list of benchmark schools for dependants of members of the Australian Defence Force who are on long-term posting in East Timor.

### **Defence Determination 2010/52**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	01/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Clarifies the period for which a Summary member of the Australian Defence Force may receive partial rent allowance for a rental property.

Made Tabled	04/11/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	-	ns in the principal oncerning increment

advancement for Medical Officers.

### **Defence Determination 2010/48**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	20/10/10 HR

**Summary** Provides for a one-off payment in relation to duties categorised as Rigger Parachute Technical Manager (pay grade 6) tier B – Army.

### **Defence Determination 2010/54**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	05/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to give a Service Chief a discretion regarding approval of extended periods of payment in certain circumstances for members of the Australian Defence Force undergoing training.

### Defence Force Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 361 [F2009L04492]

Defence Act 1903 Defence Force Discipline Act 1982

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amend principal Regulations as a consequence of changes made by the <i>Military Justice (Interim Measures) Act</i> ( <i>No. 1</i> ) 2009.	

### **Defence Determination 2010/55**

### Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	11/11/10 22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR
Summary	1	post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve. (Average House Price and Median Interest Rate) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 52(1) of the *Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008* [F2010L01864]

**Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme** 

Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the average house price for the purpose of calculating the monthly subsidy amount for the Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme.

Warlike service — Operation CATALYST Declaration 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990 [F2010L00787]

Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990

Made	12/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Declares that duty in Iraq on Operation CATALYST is warlike service for the purposes of the Act.

### **Defence Determination 2010/56**

### Defence Act 1903

Made	11/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary	Amends the eligible locations for
	hardship allowance.

### Warlike service — OPERATION SLIPPER Declaration 2009/1 under subsection 3C(1) of the Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990 [F2010L00175]

### Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990

Made	16/12/09	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Declares that service in Operation SLIPPER is warlike service for the purposes of the Act.

### Warlike service — OPERATION SLIPPER Declaration 2009/2 under subsection 3C(1) of the Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990 [F2010L00174]

### Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990

Made	16/12/09	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Gives retrospective effect to the declaration that service in Operation SLIPPER is warlike service for the purposes of the Act.

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 169(1)(b) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L04447]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made	24/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as a consequence of amendments made by the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law Reform) Act 2008.

Child Care Benefit (Absence From Care-Permitted Circumstances) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 11 of the *A New Tax System* (*Family Assistance*) Act 1999 [F2009L04446]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999

Made	24/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Inserts a definition of 'child's sibling' in the principal Determination.

### Child Care Benefit (Work/Training/Study Test Exemption) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 14(2) of the *A New Tax System* (*Family Assistance*) Act 1999 [F2009L04445]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999

Made	24/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as a consequence of amendments made by the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law Reform) Act 2008.

### Child Care (Transitional) Repeal Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 362 [F2009L04367]

Child Care Legislation Amendment Act 1998

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal redundant regulations.

### Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Education) 2010 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00696]

**Higher Education Support Act 2003** 

Made	14/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines for the grant of scholarships under Part 2-4 of the Act.

### Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Education) 2010 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01875]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	16/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary	Makes a number of amendments to the
	principal Guidelines.

### Determination No. 2010-385 section 92 under subsection 92(1)(b) of the *Schools Assistance Act* 2008 [F2010L02892]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 28/10/10 Tabled 15/11/10 S 1

15/11/10 S 15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the definition of 'eligible new arrival' for the purposes of receiving financial assistance under the Act.

### Declaration of List of Other Grants (Research) under Division 41 for 2011 under section 41-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L03056]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	12/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a list of the maximum amounts of all Other Grants (Research) which may be paid in 2011 for certain purposes.

### Education Services for Overseas Students Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 363 [F2009L04325]

### Education Services for Overseas Students Act 2000

Made	14/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the categories of providers who are exempt from the requirement to pay annual Education Services for Overseas Students Assurance Fund contributions, and make other amendments to the principal Regulations.

### Declaration under subsection 4(2) of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988* [F2010L00709]

### Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made	14/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Adds three institutions to the list of higher education institutions that have deductible gift recipient endorsement.

### Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 99 [F2010L01362]

### Fair Work Act 2009

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to permit managers of regional offices of Fair Work Australia to exercise powers under delegation from the President and General Manager of Fair Work Australia. Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 364 [F2009L04520]

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009 Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009 Fair Work Act 2009

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend three sets of principal Regulations to provide for transitional and other minor and technical matters.

### Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 77 [F2010L01199]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to modify provisions of the Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009 concerning the making of take-home pay orders.

Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 391 [F2009L04604]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009 Fair Work Act 2009

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Make miscellaneous amendments to two sets of principal Regulations.

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 113 [F2010L01507]

## Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made Tabled	03/06/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	provide that the procedures speci	fied in the Fair Work to monetary claims ovisions of the

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 224 [F2010L02111]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to modify provisions of the Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009 concerning the powers of Fair Work Australia regarding take-home pay orders.

### Family Assistance (Vaccination Schedules) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 under section 4 of the *A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999* [F2009L04672]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999

Made	12/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revised vaccination schedules for the purposes of the definition of 'immunised' in subsection 3(1) of the Act, and redefines when a child is considered to be overdue for a vaccination.

### [F2010L00131] Higher Education Support Act 2003

**Education Support Act 2003** 

Tabled         02/02/10 S         02/02/10 HR	Made	14/01/10	
	Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Higher Education Provider Approval No. 01 of

2010 under section 16-25 and 16-50 of the Higher

**Summary** Approves Morling College Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

### Higher Education Provider Approval No. 02 of 2010 under section 16-25 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00640]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Approves TCOL Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

### Higher Education Provider Approval No. 03 of 2010 under section 16-25 and 16-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00745]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	22/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

### Summary Approves Chifley Business School Pty Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

### HECS-HELP Benefit Guidelines No. 1 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2010L00630]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary	Revokes and replaces the HECS-HELP
	Benefit Guidelines.

### Higher Education Provider Approval No. 04 of 2010 under sections 16-25 and 16-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01153]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	29/04/10		Ν
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR	Т

Summary Approves Jazzworks! Pty Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

### Notice of Revocation of Approval under clause 39 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02998]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Tabled         17/11/10 S         17/11/10	cka
Made 09/11/10	HR

mary Revokes the approval of Alf Jacka Foundation Ltd as a VET provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval No. 8 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04378]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	26/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Approves Stott's Colleges Pty Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

Long Service Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 20 [F2010L00388]

Long Service Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1976

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the passage of legislation relating to same-sex relationships.

### Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) (National Standards) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 62 [F2010L00846]

Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) Act 1993

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify obligations and offences for the operators of prescribed ships and prescribed units and their employees in relation to work in confined spaces.

### Occupational Health and Safety (Safety Arrangements) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 192

[F2010L01880]

### **Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Prescribe the Australian Agency for International Development for the purpose of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991. Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2010 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2010L01964]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	16/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends guidelines relating to grants for the purposes of education under Part 2-3 of the Act, adding guidelines relating to the Structural Adjustment Fund.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/01: Remuneration and Allowances for Holders of Public Office under subsections 7(3), 7(4) and 7(4B) of the *Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973* [F2010L00457]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	12/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office.

### **Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/02** [F2010L00796]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of part-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/03 [F2010L00849]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Specifies the remuneration and	
	allowances payable to certain holders	
	of judicial and related office.	

### Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2010 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2010L01076]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Revokes previous guidelines and makes new guidelines relating to grants for the purposes of education under Part 2-3 of the Act.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/23 [F2009L04673]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	16/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revised remuneration and allowances for certain holders of parttime and full-time public office, and for certain judicial and related offices.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/04 [F2010L00951]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	12/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of full-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/05 [F2010L01196]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

**Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973** 

18/05/10

15/06/10 S

[F2010L01372]

Made

Tabled

Made	30/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the remuneration payable to a specified holder of part-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/08 [F2010L02353]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made         23/08/10           Tabled         28/09/10 S         28/09/10 HR	Summary	Specifics travel	allowance rates for al
			28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies travel allowance rates for all holders of public office when travelling on official business.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/09 [F2010L02357]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Summary	Specifies travel	allowance rates for
Made Tabled	23/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

members of Parliament.

# Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/10

### [F2010L02358]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	23/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies remuneration and allowances for holders of full-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/11 [F2010L02359]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	23/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies remuneration and allowances for holders of part-time public office.

# **Summary** Specifies the remuneration payable to certain holders of part-time and full-

time public office.

26/05/10 HR

**Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/06** 

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/07 [F2010L01891]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of part-time public office.

Remunerati [F2010L023		rmination 2010/12	Remunerati [F2010L026		ermination 2010/16
Remunerati	on Tribunal Act 19	073	Remunerati	on Tribunal Act 1	973
Made Tabled	23/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	05/10/10 25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR
Summary	Specifies salary the principal exe classification str		Summary	Specifies the add parliamentary of	ditional salary for ffice holders.
Remunerati	ion Tribunal Dete	rmination 2010/13	Remunerati [F2010L026		ermination 2010/17

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/ [F2010L02361]

**Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973** 

Made	23/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies remuneration and allowances for specified statutory officers.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/14 [F2010L02362]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	23/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies remuneration and allowances for holders of full-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/18 [F2010L02865]

Specifies the remuneration and

Building and Construction

allowances payable to the Australian

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

**Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973** 

Made Tabled

**Summary** 

11/10/10

25/10/10 S

Commissioner.

19/10/10 HR

Made Tabled	26/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the rem	uneration and

# allowances payable to certain holders of full-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/15 [F2010L02488]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made	14/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office.

### Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2010/19 [F2010L02864]

### **Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973**

Made Tabled	26/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
~	~	

**Summary** Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of judicial and related office.

Revocation of approval as a higher education provider on request by the body under subsection 22-40(1) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01527]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	31/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Revocation of approval under clause 39 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 

**Higher Education Support Act 2003** 

18/05/10

15/06/10 S

2003

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

[F2010L01368]

Summary Revokes the approval of Holmes Commercial Colleges (Melbourne) Ltd as a higher education provider.

### **Revocation of approval under section 22-40 of the** *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01419]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	19/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Revokes the approval of Qantm Pty Ltd as a higher education provider.

### **Revocation of approval under section 22-40 of the** *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01417]

**Higher Education Support Act 2003** 

Made Tabled	19/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR
Summary	Revokes the approval of the Brisbane College of Theology as a higher education provider.	

### **Revocation of approval under section 22-40 of the** *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01571]

Ltd as a VET provider.

Revokes the approval of Qantm Pty

27/05/10 HR

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	07/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Revokes the approval of Southern School of Natural Therapies Ltd as a higher education provider.

### **Revocation of approval under section 22-40 of the** *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00771]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Revokes the approval of Shafston Institute of Technology Pty Ltd as a higher education provider. Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 63 [F2010L00788]

Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2008

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provide for transitional arrangements relating to the replacement of the Australian Safety and Compensation Council by Safe Work Australia.

### Social Security (Administration) (Weekly Payments — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR) Specification 2010 under subsection 43 (3B) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L01064]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	21/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies a class of persons to whom a weekly payment cycle of social security payments could apply.

### Social Security (Approved Scholarship Courses) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 592N(1) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L00807]

### Social Security Act 1991

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Determines courses that a student must be studying to qualify for a 'start-up scholarship' or a 'relocation scholarship' under the Act.

### Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L00646]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revised below threshold and above threshold rates.

### Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 193 [F2010L01881]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the Australian Agency for International Development for the purpose of the *Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988.* 

### Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Weekly Interest on the Lump Sum) Notice 2010 under subsection 21(5) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 [F2010L01739]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made	26/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the rate of weekly interest on the lump sum to be used in calculating compensation payable under sections 21 or 21A of the Act.

### Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Farm Exit Support Grants) (DEEWR) Determination 2010 under paragraph 8(11)(d) *of the Social Security Act 1991*

### [F2010L01785]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that a Farm Exit Support Grant is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

### Social Security (Method of Payment — Foreign Countries) Revocation Determination 2010 under section 55 of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999*

### [F2010L02125]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	15/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes an earlier Determination.

### Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package Payment) (DEEWR) Determination 2010 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L01873]

### Social Security Act 1991

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines that a River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package Payment is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

### Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR) Amendment Specification 2010 (No. 1) under subsections 541 (1AB) and 601 (4A) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L00977]

### Social Security Act 1991

Made	17/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Specification to include principal carers of one or more children as a class of persons who are taken to satisfy the activity test for youth allowance or newstart allowance by complying with the employment pathway plan.

### Social Security (Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment (Approved Courses)) (DEEWR) Determination 1991 under subsection 1061WG(2) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L02264]

#### Social Security Act 1991

Made Tabled	04/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies approved c purposes of qualifyin savings scheme (inco payment.	ng for the matched

### Social Security (South Australian 'Self-Managed Funding Initiative') (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 35A of the *Social Security Act 1991*

### [F2009L04407]

### Social Security Act 1991

Made Tabled	19/11/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies that Phase Australian 'Self Mar Initiative' is an appr the purposes of the A	naged Fund oved scheme for

Specification of classes of visa for the purposes of the definition of ''eligible humanitarian new arrival'' under paragraph 92(1)(b) of the *Schools Assistance Act 2008* Determination No. 2010-268 [F2010L02065]

### Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made	14/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the definition of an 'eligible humanitarian new arrival' for the purposes of receiving financial assistance under the Act.

### The National Code of Practice for Registration Authorities and Providers of Education and Training (National Code 2007) under subsection 33(1) of the *Education Service for Overseas Students Act 2000* [F2010L00838]

### Education Services for Overseas Students Act 2000

Made Tabled	29/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Insert into the principal Code references to new sections in the Act concerning re-registration	

requirements.

Specification of criteria for the purposes of the definition of "eligible new arrival" under paragraph 92(1)(b) of the *Schools Assistance Act* 2008 Determination No. 2010-269 [F2010L02063]

### Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made	14/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the definition of an 'eligible new arrival' for the purposes of receiving financial assistance under the Act.

### VET Fee-Help Guidelines under subclause 99(1) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04665]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	11/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends provisions in the principal Guidelines by introducing provisions that specify the lesser percentage of a loan made under paragraph 137-18(1)(a) of the Act.

### VET Provider Approval No. 01 of 2010 under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00392]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	12/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Approves the Academy of Information Technology Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

### Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 5D(1) of the *Student Assistance Act 1973* [F2010L02575]

### Student Assistance Act 1973

Made	28/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies Masters courses at Australian tertiary institutions that are 'tertiary courses' for the purposes of the Act.

### VET Provider Approval No. 02 of 2010 under clause 6 of the *Higher Educations Support Act 2003* [F2010L00593]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	26/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

VET Provider Approval No. 03 of 2010 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and

notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 

09/03/10 HR

2003

Made

Tabled

Summary

[F2010L00595]

Summary Approves Jazzworx! Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 05 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L01929]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made Tabled	02/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
a		

Summary Approves the Gold Coast Institute of TAFE as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 06 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02291]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Summary	Approves Design	n College Australia Pt
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Made	10/08/10	

Summary Approves Design College Australia Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 04 of 2010 under clause 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L00965]

Approves Southbank Institute of

Technology as a VET provider.

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

**Higher Education Support Act 2003** 

26/02/10

09/03/10 S

Made	13/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Approves Emma's Secret Investments Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 07 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02321]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	17/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Approves St Patrick's Business College Limited as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 08 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02434]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	03/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Approves HRA Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 11 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02709]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Approves PA and WJ Dow Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 09 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02441]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Approves Navitas College of Public Safety Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 12 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02775]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	18/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Approves Grenadi School of Design Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 10 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Educations Support Act 2003* [F2010L02620]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Summary	Approves Austra	lian National

Memorial Theatre Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 13 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L02804]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

<b>C</b>		
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR
Made	20/10/10	

Summary Approves Education Centre Gippsland Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 14 of 2010 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a) and notice approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

### [F2010L02936]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	03/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Approves Kal Multimedia Training Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 17 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L03024]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	12/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Approves Avondale College Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 18 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L03026]

### **Higher Education Support Act 2003**

Made	12/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Approves Alphacrucis College Ltd as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 19 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L03027]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	12/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Approves Actors Centre Australia Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 15 of 2010 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a) and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2010L02937]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	03/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Approves Wealth Within Institute Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### VET Provider Approval No. 16 of 2010 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2010L03022]

### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	12/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Approves Australian Academy of Vocational Education and Trades Pty Ltd. as a VET provider. Vet Provider Approval No. 41 of 2009 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04383]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

 Made
 27/11/09

 Tabled
 02/02/10 S
 02/02/10 HR

Summary Approves Nature Care College Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

Vet Provider Approval No. 42 of 2009 approval under clause 6 decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04630]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

 Made
 10/12/09

 Tabled
 02/02/10 S
 02/02/10 HR

Summary Approves Golf Education Australia Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

### DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

(The instruments in this section were made before the Department changed its name and functions on 14 September 2010 to the Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities.)

Amendment — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import — s.303EB under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/034 [F2010L01574]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Adds two species of dung beetle to the list of specimens that are suitable for live import.

Amendment — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/035 [F2010L02347]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

import.

Made Tabled	19/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary		s of aphid to the list of re suitable for live

Amendment of the List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import made under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/032 [F2010L00508]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Summary	-	es of coati to the list of
Made Tabled	08/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

specimens that are suitable for live import.

Amendment — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import — s.303EB under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/036 [F2010L01572]

Made Tabled	16/03/10 21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR
Summary		ecies of deer from the that are suitable for

### Amendment — List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import — s303EB under paragraph 303EC(1)(c) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/037 [F2010L02251]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	27/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the live import list by updating the listing for dingo.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/42) [F2010L00180]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	06/01/10 03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR
Summary	Pelagic Fishery to specimens that an	taken in the Small o the list of native re exempt from trade s, subject to certain nditions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/41) [F2010L00184]

### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	06/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the Commonwealth Small Pelagic Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/47) [F2009L04386]

Made Tabled	30/11/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Western Tuna an the list of native	litions for the imens taken in the d Billfish Fishery in specimens that are le control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/48) [F2009L04401]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Deletes certain specimens from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/51) [F2009L04698]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	17/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	inclusion of spec Southern and Ea Fishery in the lis	ditions governing the cimens taken in the stern Scalefish Shark at of native specimens from trade control

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/49) [F2009L04399]

### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Adds certain specimens to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/50) [F2009L04400]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the conditions for the inclusion of certain specimens in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens made under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/02 [F2010L00502]

Made	17/02/10	
Tabled	24/02/10 S	23/02/10 HR
Summary	inclusion of spec Southern and Ea Shark Fishery in	ditions imposed on the simens taken in the stern Scalefish and the list of native re exempt from trade the.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens made under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/03 [F2010L00519]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	19/02/10	
Tabled	24/02/10 S	24/02/10 HR

**Summary** Deletes certain specimens from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/05 [F2010L00707]

### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	11/03/10 18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR
Summary		Coast Pearl Fishery ative specimens that

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens made under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/04 [F2010L00517]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	19/02/10	
Tabled	24/02/10 S	24/02/10 HR

**Summary** Includes certain specimens in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/06 [F2010L00708]

Made Tabled	11/03/10 18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR
Summary	Adds specimens taken in the Queensland East Coast Pearl Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.	

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/07 [F2010L00650]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the conditions governing the inclusion of specimens taken in the Victorian Giant Crab Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/09 [F2010L00656]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	10/03/10 15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR
Summary	inclusion of spec West Coast Deep Managed Fisher	ditions governing the timens taken in the o Sea Crab Interim y in the list of native re exempt from trade ns.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/08 [F2010L00652]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the conditions governing the inclusion of specimens taken in the South Australian Giant Crab Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/11 [F2010L00767]

Made Tabled	22/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	under which spec New South Wale Line Fishery are	laces the conditions cimens taken in the es Ocean Trap and included in the list of s that are exempt from visions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/12 [F2010L00973]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	13/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Removes specimens taken in the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/14 [F2010L00770]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	25/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	under which spec Bass Strait Centr Fishery are inclu	ded in the list of native re exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/13 [F2010L00974]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	13/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/15 [F2010L00769]

Made Tabled	25/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	under which spe Northern Demer Fishery are inclu	laces the conditions cimens taken in the sal Scalefish Managed ided in the list of native re exempt from trade is.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/16 [F2010L01066]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in certain prawn managed fisheries are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/18 [F2010L01490]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	25/05/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken East Coast Troch included in the li	ditions under which in the Queensland nus Fishery are ast of native specimens from trade control

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/17 [F2010L00961]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	13/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the South Australian Blue Crab Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/22 [F2010L01065]

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Squid Jig Fishery	taken in the Southern to the list of native e exempt from trade s.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/23 [F2010L01168]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	29/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the West Coast Deep Sea Crab Interim Managed Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/25 [F2010L01099]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	29/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken Wales Ocean Tra are included in th	re exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/24 [F2010L01165]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	29/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the West Coast Deep Sea Crab Interim Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions and specifies new conditions for inclusion in that list. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/26 [F2010L01321]

### *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*

17/05/10

....

Made	17/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken Australian Speci Fishery are inclu	imen Shell Managed ided in the list of native ire exempt from trade

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/27 [F2010L01324]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	17/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the South Australian Specimen Shell Managed Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/29 [F2010L01817]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	23/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the New South Wales Open Trap and Line Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.	

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/28 [F2010L01590]

### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	09/06/10	
Tabled	16/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Northern Demersal Scalefish Managed Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/30 [F2010L01780]

Made Tabled	22/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken Bluefin Tuna Fi the list of native	ditions under which in the Southern shery are included in specimens that are de control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under section 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/32 [F2010L02297]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	12/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Deletes specimens taken in certain prawn fisheries from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* epbc303dc/sfs/2010/34 [F2010L02298]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	12/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken Bluefin Tuna Fis the list of native s	litions under which in the Southern hery are included in specimens that are e control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under section 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/33 [F2010L02296]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	12/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Adds specimens taken in certain prawn fisheries to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303dc/sfs/2010/35 [F2010L02300]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	12/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken Gulf of Carpenta Fishery are inclu	litions under which in the Queensland ria Inshore Finfish ded in the list of native re exempt from trade ts.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/36 [F2010L02299]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	12/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the New South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/38 [F2010L02393]

## **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	17/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Demersal Scalefi to the list of nativ	taken in the Gascoyne ish Managed Fishery ve specimens that are le control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/37 [F2010L02392]

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	17/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the Western Australian Shark Bay Snapper Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

## Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DB of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/41 [F2010L02406]

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	27/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken	ditions under which in the South

Australian Scallop and Turbo Fisheries are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/43 [F2010L02540]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	23/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Deletes specimens taken in waters outside the outer limits of the exclusive economic zone of all countries including Australia and its external territories from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

**Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens** 

Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Adds specimens taken in waters

economic zone of all countries

control provisions, and specifies

conditions for inclusion in that list.

outside the outer limits of the exclusive

including Australia to the list of native

specimens that are exempt from trade

28/09/10 HR

under subsection 303DC(1) of the Environment

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity** 

23/09/10

28/09/10 S

EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/44

**Conservation Act 1999** 

[F2010L02541]

Made

Tabled

Summary

## Amendment to the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2009L04540]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	17/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Lists the Cumberland Plain Shale Woodlands and Shale-Gravel Transition Forest in the critically endangered category.

## Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (86) [F2009L04334]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	17/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the lists in the Endangered, Vulnerable and Critically Endangered categories.

Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (94) [F2010L01977]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Deletes the Pearsor Wallaby (Petrogale from the list in the category.	lateralis pearsoni)

98

## Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (95) [F2009L04703]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	16/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the list of threatened species by updating scientific names.

## Approval of the Uluru-Kata Tjunta National Park Management Plan 2010-202 under section 370 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00057]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	04/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies a Mana Uluru Kata Tjuta	agement Plan for the a National Park.

Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 184(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (98) [F2010L02152]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	13/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the lists in the Endangered and Vulnerable categories.

Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates under section 6A of the *Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973* No. 2010/1 [F2010L01981]

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973

Made	02/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies a graduate certificate and a graduate diploma that may be awarded by the Australian Film, Television and Radio School.

Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (101) [F2010L01221]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	12/04/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the list of threatened species by updating scientific names of fourteen flora species.

Determination of provisions to be contained in collecting society rules under paragraph 35(4)(d) of the *Resale Royalty Right for Visual Artists Act* 2009

[F2010L00791]

Resale Royalty Right for Visual Artists Act 2009

Made Tabled	16/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies matters contained in the society under the scheme.	rules of a collecting

## Determination that a distinct population of biological entities is a species under section 517(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (97) [F2010L02151]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	13/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that the Tasmanian Masked Owl (Tyto novaehollandiae castanops) is a species for the purposes of the Act.

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 100 [F2010L01366]

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendments to the principal Regulations, including provision for accreditation of management arrangements relating to fisheries and provision for heritage values of listed heritage places.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 365 [F2009L04539]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify when charges for the registration of dairy establishments and meat establishments are due for payment.

Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 229 [F2010L02115]

Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1989

Made Tabled	19/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to remove a time limit on the grant of a Basel export permit to authorise the export of certain hazardous waste.	

Inclusion of a threatening process in the list of key threatening processes under section 183 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (13) [F2010L00052]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	23/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Includes a new threatening process in the list of key threatening processes.

## Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities under paragraph 184(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00789]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	19/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Adds Grey Box Grassy Woodlands and Derived Native Grasslands of Southeastern Australia to the list in the Endangered category.

## Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (88) [F2009L04700]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	07/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the lists category.	in the endangered

## Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (89) [F2009L04701]

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the critically endangered and endangered categories.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (90) [F2009L04651]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	01/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the lists in the vulnerable and endangered categories.

Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00004]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the list in the critically endangered category.

## Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (85) [F2009L04702]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	07/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the lists in the critically endangered, endangered and vulnerable categories.

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	23/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Endangered category.

## Instrument Adopting and Repealing Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7) and subsection 269(A) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00076]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	10/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Adopts several recovery plans and repeals superseded plans.	

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 184(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (91) [F2010L00369]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	09/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Adds to the list in the critically endangered category.

Instrument Adopting and Revoking Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2010L02269]

## Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes several recovery plans and adopts several new recovery plans.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 184(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (96) [F2010L02197]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	14/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Adds the New Holland Mouse (Pseudomys novaehollandiae) to the list in the Vulnerable category. Instrument Adopting and Revoking Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00625]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	01/03/10 15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR
Summary		recovery plans and w recovery plans.

## Instrument Adopting Recovery Plan under subsection 269A(7) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L00643]

*Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* 

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

Summary Adopts a recovery plan for certain species in NSW.

## Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2010) under paragraph 5(1)(b) of the *Public Lending Right Act 1985* [F2010L00979]

Public Lending Right Act 1985

 Made
 07/04/10

 Tabled
 11/05/10 S
 11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the rate of payment for creators and publishers under the scheme for 2009-10.

## Instrument Revoking, Making and Adopting Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(2) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2010L02268]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes, makes and adopts certain specified recovery plans.

## Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 64 [F2010L00945]

Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas (Import Levy) Act 1995

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the principal Regulations concerning training requirements for people involved in the management of halon, reporting requirements for methyl bromide users, and other matters.

## Sydney Harbour Federation Trust — Management Plan — Cockatoo Island under subsection 31(4) of the Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001 [F2010L02391]

## Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies a management plan for Cockatoo Island.

## Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 48 [F2010L00746]

#### Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specify regulations concerning parking or the use of vehicles on Trust land.

## Variation to the National Environment Protection (Used Packaging Materials) Measure 2010 (No. 1) under section 22A of the *National Environment Protection Council Act 1994* [F2010L02237]

National Environment Protection Council Act 1994

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the National Environment Protection Measure to extend its date of termination to 30 June 2011, and makes other minor amendments.

## DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 257 [F2010L02821]

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to add the name 'Mary MacKillop' to the list of names that may not be available to an Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander corporation.

## Family Assistance (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 under subparagraph 169(1)(a)(i) and paragraph 169(1)(b) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L01846]

## A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces guidelines to be used by the Secretary for the Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs in exercising power to disclose information and in determining what is in the public interests.

## Disability Care Load Assessment (Child) Determination 2010 under sections 38D and 38E of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L01874]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for assessing the special needs of a child and for rating the care needs of the child.

## National Rental Affordability Scheme Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 78 [F2010L01193]

#### National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the National Rental Affordability Scheme.

Disability Services Standards (Eligible Service Standards) (FAHCSIA) Determination 2010 under paragraph 5A(1)(a) of the *Disability Services Act* 1986 [F2010L00847]

**Disability Services Act 1986** 

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
~		

**Summary** Specifies standards for disability services and disability employment services.

## 2010 DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribes the Stirling Cattle Station Store to be a community store for the purposes of the Act.

## Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 3) under subsection 203AD(1) of the *Native Title Act 1993* [F2010L01838]

Native Title Act 1993

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Recognises the Goldfields Land and Sea Council Aboriginal Corporation as the representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander body for a specified area.

## Recognition of Representation Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 203AD(1) of the *Native Title Act 1993* [F2010L01837]

## Native Title Act 1993

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Recognises the Cape York Land Council Aboriginal Corporation as the representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander body for a specified area.

## Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 203AD(1) of the *Native Title Act 1993* [F2010L01836]

#### Native Title Act 1993

HR
original nal ve er body
18 Ve

## Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 4) under subsection 203AD(1) of the *Native Title Act 1993* [F2010L01839]

#### Native Title Act 1993

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Recognises the Yamatji Marlpa Aboriginal Corporation as the representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander body for a specified area.

## Social Security (Administration) (Classes of Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients) Specification 2010 under subsection 123UGB(2) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L02226]

#### Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Summary	1	s of persons who are payment recipients.
Made Tabled	29/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

## Social Security (Administration) (Declared child protection State or Territory — Northern Territory) Determination 2010 under section 123TF of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

## [F2010L02231]

#### Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that the Northern Territory is a declared child protection State or Territory for the purposes of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared income

Specifies areas in the Northern

management areas' for the purposes of

Territory as 'declare income

28/09/10 HR

management areas) Determination 2010 under

section 123TFA of the Social Security

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

29/07/10

the Act.

28/09/10 S

(Administration) Act 1999

[F2010L02234]

Made

Tabled

Summary

## Social Security (Administration) (Deductible portion — section 123XPA) Specification 2010 under paragraph 123XPA(3)(b) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2010L01831]

#### Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made Tabled	24/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary		entage of 50% for the graph 123XPA(3)(b)

of the Act.

## Social Security (Administration) Excluded Goods — section 123TI Specification 2010 under paragraph 123TI(1)(d) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L00725]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	11/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies that home-brew kits and concentrate are excluded goods for the purposes of section 123TI of the Act.

## Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management area — Northern Territory) Determination 2010 under section 123TGA of the *Social Security (Administration) Act* 1999 [F2010L02232]

#### Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that the Northern Territory is a declared voluntary income management area for the purposes of the Act.

## Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Northern Territory Person) Determination 2010 under subsection 123UG(4) of the *Social Security* (*Administration*) Act 1999 [F2010L00561]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	16/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Exempts a specified person from the income management regime.

Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients — Persons with Dependent Children) (Indications of Financial Vulnerability) Principles 2010 under subsection 123UGD95) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2010L02229]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies alternative school-age activities for the purposes of paragraph 123UGD(1)(b) of the Act.

## Social Security (Administration) (Vulnerable Welfare Payment Recipient) Principles 2010 under subsection 123UGA(2) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L02230]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made Tabled	29/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary		pplied by the ng a determination vulnerable welfare

Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients — Persons with Dependent Children) (Specified Activities) Determination 2010 under subsections 123UGD(2) and (3) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2010L02228]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies activities that can be undertaken in relation to decisions to grant an exemption to a person with dependent children, for the purposes of section 123UGD of the Act.

## Social Security (Administration) (Weekly Payments — Class of Persons) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2010 under subsection 45(3B) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2010L00984]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	16/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies a class of persons to whom a weekly payment cycle of social security payments could apply.

## Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 182 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L00649]

Social Security Act 1991

Made Tabled	02/03/10 15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revised b above threshold rat	elow threshold and tes.

## Social Security (Administration) (toys are a priority need) Specification 2010 under paragraph 123TH(1)(q) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2010L00727]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	11/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Provides that any toy which meets specified criteria is a priority need.

## Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Farm Exit Support Grants) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991*

## [F2010L01793]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that a Farm Exit Support Grant is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

## Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package Payment) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L02219]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines that a River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package Payment is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 21 [F2010L00552]

Legislative Instruments Act 2003 Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Insert the Agreement on Social Security between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Republic of Poland as a new Schedule 25 to the Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999.

## Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 247 [F2010L02645]

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary	Amend the Social Security
	(International Agreements) Act 1999
	by inserting, as new Schedule 26 to the
	Act, the Agreement between the
	Government of Australia and the
	Government of the former Yugoslav
	Republic of Macedonia on Social
	Security and, as new Schedule 27 to
	the Act, the Agreement Between
	Australia and the Czech Republic on
	Social Security.

## Social Security Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment (Approved Courses) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 under subsection 1061WG(2) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L02267]

Social Security Act 1991

Summary	1 11	red courses for the ifying for the matche
Made Tabled	06/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

purposes of qualifying for the matched savings scheme (income management) payment.

## Social Security Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment (Qualification) Principles 2010 under subsection 1061WG(3) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L02225]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the decision-making principles to be applied by the Secretary in deciding whether he or she is satisfied that the person has maintained a pattern of regular savings in a qualifying savings period.

## Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA) Amendment Specification 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 731A(11A) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L01442]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Specification to include principal carers of one or more children as a class of persons who are taken to satisfy the activity test for special benefit by complying with their employment pathway plan.

## Social Security (Partially Asset-test Exempt Income Stream — Exemption) (FaHCSIA) Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 1118(1A) of the *Social Security Act 1992* [F2010L00389]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	09/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal instrument as a consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law Reform) Act 2008.

Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 under subparagraph 209(a)(i) and paragraph 209(b) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2010L01849]

#### Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies guidelines regarding the issue of certificates for the purpose of paragraph 208(1)(a) of the Act.

## Social Security (Treating Health Professionals) Determination 2010 under section 38F of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2010L01876]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies persons who are 'treating health professionals' for the purposes of the Act.

## DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

## Banking Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 53 [F2010L00739]

#### **Banking Act 1959**

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify what forms of support receive by an authorised deposit taking institution are not considered to be external support for the purposes of the *Banking Act 1959*.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Orders (Financial Statements for reporting periods on or after 1 July 2009 made under subsection 48(1) of the *Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997*, subsection 47(1) of the *High Court of Australia Act 1979* and subsection 19(3) of the *Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreement Act 1970* [F2010L01545]

Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreement Act 1970 Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

High Court of Australia Act 1979

Made	27/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends requirements in the principal Orders concerning preparation of annual financial statements.

## Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Orders (Financial Statements for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009) under subsection 48(1) of the *Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997* and subsection 19(3) of the *Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreements Act 1970*

[F2010L00841]

Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreement Act 1970 Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for the preparation of financial statements by Commonwealth authorities for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009.

## Determination to Amend Reduction of Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2009-2010) under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act* (No. 1) 2008-2009

[F2010L01237]

## Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010

Made	04/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous Determination, and reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet by a specified amount.

Appropriation (Economic Security Strategy) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 Appropriation (Nation Building and Jobs) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009 Appropriation Act (No. 5) 2008-2009

Made	28/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Reduces appropriation items for
	several Departments and agencies.

## Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 2 of 2009-2010) under subsection 11(2)(b) of *Appropriation Act* (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2010L01811]

## Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Reduces an administered appropriation item for the National Health and Medical Research Council.

## Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 10 of 2009-2010) under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act* (*No. 1*) 2008-2009 [F2010L01789]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Human Services by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010) under subsection 9(1) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007; subsection 9(1) of Appropriations Act (No. 1) 2007-08; subsection 10(2) and subsection 12(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009; subsection 10(2) and subsection 12(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010; subsection 10(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2009-2010; subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009; subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2008-2009; and subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2009-2010

## [F2010L01913]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2009-2010
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2009-2010
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2008-2009

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Reduces departmental appropriation items for specified Departments and agencies by specified amounts.

## Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 2 of 2010-2011) under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act* (*No. 1*) 2009-2010 [F2010L02812]

#### Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010

Made	20/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for Centrelink by a specified amount.

## Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 3 of 2009-2010) under subsection 13(2) of *Appropriation Act* (*No. 2*) 2009-2010

[F2010L00201]

## Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2009-2010

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Defence by a specified amount.

#### Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 5 of 2009-2010) made under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act* (No. 1) 2009-2010

## [F2010L00493]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010

Made	08/02/10	
Tabled	24/02/10 S	24/02/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet by a specified amount.

## Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 6 of 2009-2010) under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010* [F2010L00570]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010

Made	21/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Defence Materiel Organisation by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 4 of 2009-2010) under subsection 9(1) of *Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005* [F2010L00202]

#### Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Australian Customs and Border Protection Service by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 7 of 2009-2010) under subsection 12(2) of *Appropriation Act* (*No. 4*) 2003-2004 [F2010L00845]

Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Health Insurance Commission by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 8 of 2009-2010) under subsection 10(2) of *Appropriation Act* (No. 1) 2008-2010 [F2010L01236]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

 Made
 04/05/10

 Tabled
 15/06/10 S
 24/05/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Broadband, Communications and Digital Economy by a specified amount. Determination to Reduce Departmental and Administered Appropriations in Previous Appropriation Acts (No. 1 of 2009-2010) under subsection 14(1) of the *Appropriation Act (No. 3)* 2009-2010 and subsection 18(1) of the *Appropriation Act (No. 4)* 2009-2010 [F2010L01431]

Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2009-2010 Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2009-2010

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government by a specified amount.

## Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 9 of 2009-2010) under subsection 11(1) of *Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006* [F2010L01433]

Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006

Summarv	Reduces departn	nental appropriation
Made Tabled	13/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation items for the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government by a specified amount. Determination to Reduce Departmental and Administered Appropriations in Previous Appropriation Acts (No. 2 of 2009-2010) under subsection 14(1) of the *Appropriation Act (No. 3)* 2009-2010

[F2010L02262]

Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2009-2010

Made Tabled	30/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
G	G .C 1	

Summary Specifies reductions in appropriations for the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government.

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 225 [F2010L02129]

Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures) Act 2010

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specify transitional provisions as a consequence of amendments made by the *Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-Poll Voting and Other Measures) Act 2010.* 

## Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 227 [F2010L02131]

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984

Made Tabled	19/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the princip provide for electro voting for blind or voters.	nically assisted

Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 79 [F2010L00975]

#### **Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918**

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the Federal Court of Australia as an authority that may be given electoral roll information, and the purposes for which that information may be used.

Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 226 [F2010L02130]

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the authenticating information that must be provided if an elector seeks to update his or her address details on the electoral Roll without providing a signature. Financial Management and Accountability Amending Orders (Financial Statements for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009 made under subsection 63(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997*, subsection 193H(1) of the *Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005*, subsection 50B(4) of the *Defence Service Homes Act 1918* and subsection 43(3) of the *Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997* 

## [F2010L01544]

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005 Defence Service Homes Act 1918 Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997

Made	27/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Orders and specifies requirements for the preparation of financial statements by Australian Government Agencies for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009.

## **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 3 [F2010L00347]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Remove three agencies from the list of prescribed agencies in Schedule 1 to the principal Regulations.

## **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 258 [F2010L02808]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to make the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner a prescribed agency.

## **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2010 No. 2 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 114 [F2010L01481]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	Prescribe the Austral for Law Enforcemen purposes of section 5 <i>Management and Ac</i> 1997.	t Integrity for the 58 of the <i>Financial</i>

## **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 171 [F2010L01816]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Make miscellaneous amendments to the principal Regulation.

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

## **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 259 [F2010L02758]

## Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to
	add AusAID to the list of Executive
	Agencies in Schedule 1.

Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/02 — Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts Special Account Establishment 2010 under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L00265]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	28/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled the Services for Other Entities and Trusty Moneys – Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

## Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/04 — Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Australian Bureau of Statistics Special Account Establishment 2010 under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L00683]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled the Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys – Australian Bureau of Statistics Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

## Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/05 — Superannuation Clearing House Special Account Establishment 2010 under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L01238]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	04/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled the Superannuation Clearing House Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/06 — Indigenous Remote Service Delivery Special Account Establishment 2010 made under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L01515]

### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	26/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled the Indigenous Remote Service Delivery Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account. Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/09 — Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy Special Account Establishment 2010 made under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L01517]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	26/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled the Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys – Department of Broadband, Communications, and the Digital Economy Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

## Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/10 — Australian Quarantine Inspection Service Account Variation and Abolition 2010 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act* 1997

#### [F2010L01975]

## Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the Australian Quarantine Inspection Service Account.

## Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/11 — Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service Special Account Establishment 2010 under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L01976]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made Tabled	23/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Establishes a Specia the Australian Quara Inspection Service S and specifies the nat may be credited to, a for which amounts r from, that account.	antine and opecial Account ure of amounts that and the purposes

Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/14 — Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs Special Account Establishment 2010 under subsection 20(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2010L02727]

#### Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made Tabled	12/10/10 25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR
Summary	the Services for C Trusty Moneys – Families, Housin Services and Indi Special Account nature of amount	g, Community igenous Affairs

may be debited from, that account.

## Financial Management and Accountability Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 172 [F2010L01815]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend two Amendment Regulations by retrospectively inserting in each a provision that they cease to apply on 1 July 2010.

## Lands Acquisition Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 22 [F2010L00539]

#### Lands Acquisition Act 1989

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Make the Australian National University an exempt body for the purposes of the *Lands Acquisition Act* 1989.

## Proclamation under subsection 285(1) of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 [F2010L02295]

**Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918** 

Made	13/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Authorises the Electoral Commissioner to issue a supplementary certified list of voters.

## Public Works Committee Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 173 [F2010L01725]

**Public Works Committee Act 1969** 

Tabled Summary	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Made	29/06/10	<b>2</b> 8/00/10 <b>UD</b>

**mmary** Exempt NBN Co Limited and its wholly owned subsidiaries from the provisions of the *Public Works Committee Act 1969*.

Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009) under subsection 63(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997*, sub section 193H(1) of the *Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005*, subsection 50B(4) of the *Defence Service Homes Act 1918* subsection 47(1) of the *High Court of Australia Act 1979* and subsection 43(3) of the *Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997* [F2010L00842]

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005 Defence Service Homes Act 1918 Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 High Court of Australia Act 1979 Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies requirements for the preparation of financial statements by Australian Government Agencies for reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009.

**Revocation of Declaration of National Land made under subsection 27(1) of the** *Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988* 

## [F2010L00516]

Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management ) Act 1988

Made	08/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Revokes the previous declaration of two parcels of land in the Australian Capital Territory as National Land.

## Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2010 under paragraph 3E(1)(a) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2010L01692]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made Tabled	17/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	used for the 2010 in connection wi	at interest factor to be 0-2011 financial year th contributions paid nployers of employees act.

## Superannuation (CSS) Productivity Contribution (2010-2011) Declaration 2010 under section 110D of the *Superannuation Act 1976* [F2010L01798]

#### Superannuation Act 1976

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised fortnightly productivity contribution rates for employers in relation to members of the Commonwealth Superannuation Scheme.

## Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 Continuing Contributions) Declaration 2010 under section 3D of the *Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988* [F2010L01691]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Substitutes a new table in the schedule to the Act concerning the superannuation contribution rates payable from 1 July 2010 by designated employers of employees covered by the Act.

## Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2010 under paragraph 3E(1)(b) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2010L01693]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the second interest factor to be used for the 2010-2011 financial year in connection with contributions paid by designated employers of employees covered by the Act.

## Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 4G of the *Superannuation* (*Productivity Benefit*) *Act 1988* [F2010L01694]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of interest to be paid on all amounts which should have been, but which were not paid on a given day by designated employers of employees covered by the Act for the 2010-2011 financial year.

## Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1) under paragraph 6(1)(j) of the *Superannuation Act 1990* [F2010L01736]

#### Superannuation Act 1990

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Declaration to provide membership of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme for certain persons who commence employment with the Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency during a specified period.

## Superannuation (PSSAP) Membership Eligibility (Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1) under paragraph 13(1)(b) of the *Superannuation Act 2005*

[F2010L01737]

Superannuation Act 2005

Made	21/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Declaration to provide membership of the Public Sector Superannuation Accumulation Plan for certain persons who commence employment with the Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency during a specified period.

## DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

## Australian Passports Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 57 of the *Australian Passports Act 2005* [F2010L01189]

#### Australian Passports Act 2005

Made	20/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies additional persons to whom specified disclosures regarding passports may be made.

## Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 228 [F2010L02120]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to give effect to changes to resolution 1929 of the United Nations Security Council.

## Charter of the United Nations (Dealing with Assets) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 33 [F2010L00576]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the imposition of sanctions against Eritrea.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Specified Entities) List 2010 under subregulation 17E(3) of the *Charter of the United Nations* (Sanctions — Iran) Regulations 2008 [F2010L02236]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies entities which are subject to a prohibition on the conduct of unauthorised business.

## Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Eritrea) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 32 [F2010L00573]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the imposition of sanctions against Eritrea.

## Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Liberia) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 31 [F2010L00551]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of changes to sanctions in relation to Liberia, adopted in United Nations Security Council Resolution 1903.

## Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Somalia) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 199 [F2010L01940]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of United Nations Security Council Resolution 1916.

## Export Market Development Grants (Australian Net Benefit Requirements) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 10 of the *Export Market Development Grants Act 1997* [F2010L01513]

## **Export Market Development Grants Act 1997**

Made	26/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination concerning determinations by Austrade as to whether a person meets the significant net benefit requirements in relation to the sale of goods outside Australia.

## Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 2B(1) of the *Charter of the United Nations Act 1945* [F2010L00579]

#### Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Declaration to reflect the making of the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions – Eritrea) Regulations 2010, and the repeal of the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions – Rwanda) Regulations 2008.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 2) made under subsection 2B(1) of the *Charter* of the United Nations Act 1945 [F2010L02137]

## Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies regulations in the *Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions – Iran) Regulations 2008* that are UN sanction enforcement laws.

## Export Market Development Grants (Information and Document Requirements) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 73A of the *Export Market Development Grants Act 1997* [F2010L01862]

#### **Export Market Development Grants Act 1997**

Made Tabled	28/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the prin	cipal Determination

concerning information and document requirements under the Act.

Export Market Development Grants Legislation Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 10 and paragraphs 63(3)(f) and 1010(1)(baa) of the *Export Market Development Grants Act 1997* [F2010L01861]

## **Export Market Development Grants Act 1997**

Made Tabled	24/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
~	~	

Summary Corrects errors or omissions in three legislative instruments made under the Act.

## Export Market Development Grants (Significant Net Benefit) Amendment Guidelines 2010 (No. 1) under paragraph 101(1)(baa) of the *Export Market Development Grants Act 1997* [F2010L01524]

**Export Market Development Grants Act 1997** 

Made	26/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning determinations by Austrade as to whether a person meets the Australian net benefit requirements in relation to a grant year.

## Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 276 [F2010L03016]

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specify an increase in the rate used to determine the amount of charge payable by a producer of uranium ore concentrates.

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

## Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home — Dementia) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L01530]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances involving dementia.

## Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Innovative Care Services) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

## [F2010L01650]

Aged Care Act 1997

<b>C</b>	C	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Made	15/06/10	

**Summary** Specifies the amount of flexible care subsidy for a day care recipient.

Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01529]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy multi-purpose services) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

## [F2009L04654]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	10/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
G	G .C 4	4 10 17

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of flexible care subsidy payable to a multi-purpose service.

## Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Multi-Purpose Services) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

## [F2010L01531]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the method for determining	
-	the rate of flexible care subsidy	
	payable to multi-purpose services from	
	1 July 2010.	

Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress Community Development and Education Unit Ltd) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01532]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Extends the provision of flexible care subsidy for places allocated to a named approved provider until July 2011.

Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Transition Care Services) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* 

## [F2010L01535]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of flexible care subsidy from 1 July 2010 that is payable for flexible care in the form of transition care under certain circumstances.

## Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-54(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

[F2010L00603]

Aged Care Act 1997

Summary	Specifies the met	hod for determining
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Made	16/03/09	

**imary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of the accommodation supplement and specifies the maximum rate of accommodation supplement.

## Aged Care (Community Care Subsidy Amount) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 48-1(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01528]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of community care subsidy from 1 July 2010.

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Accommodation Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-5A(3) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L02481]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining the amount of the accommodation supplement and specifies the maximum rate of accommodation supplement.

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Adjusted Subsidy Reduction) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 44-19 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01295]

Aged Care Act 1997

Summarv	Specifies the adj	insted subsidy
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Made	15/06/10	

reduction amount from 1 July 2010.

## Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of concessional resident supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-6(4) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L00608]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	16/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
a	0	

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the concessional resident supplement.

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Concessional Resident Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-6(4) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L02482]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the concessional resident supplement.

## Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of pensioner supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-28(7) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

[F2010L00609]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	16/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the amou supplement.	nt of the pensioner

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Enteral Feeding Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-14(6) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01293]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Determines the amount of the enteral feeding supplement from 1 July 2010.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Pensioner Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-28(7) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L02483]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the pensioner supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Oxygen Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-13(6) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01294]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/20 HR
Summary	Determines the	amount of the oxygen

supplement from 1 July 2010.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of respite supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-12(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L00607]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the respite supplement.

HR

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Respite Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-12(3) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

## [F2010L02484]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the respite supplement.

# Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-16(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

[F2010L00605]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	16/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the amo supplement.	ount of the transitional

## Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional accommodation supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-16(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L00606]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the transitional accommodation supplement.

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-16(3) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L02486]

## Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the transitional supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Accommodation Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 44-16(3) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L02485]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of the transitional accommodation supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Viability Supplement) Amount of Viability Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-29(8) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01512]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	15/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the amoun supplement that is paservices.	•

## [F2009L04655]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of viability supplement that is payable to eligible services.

## Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 101 [F2010L01072]

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Act 1998

Made Tabled	20/05/10 15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR
Summary	charged by the Ch	ce application fees hief Executive Officer Radiation Protection

## Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Basic Subsidy Amount) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 44-3(2) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01480]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies the indexed rates of basic subsidy that apply from 1 July 2010.

## Allocation Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L04302]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	01/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies a further category of people who have special needs for the purposed of the Act, namely people who are care-leavers.

## Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 174 [F2010L01560]

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Act 1998

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Correct a minor error in the principal Regulations.

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (Licence Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 102 [F2010L01073]

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (Licence Charges) Act 1998

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to increase the annual licence charges levied by the Chief Executive Officer of the Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency.

## Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 367 [F2009L04015]

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Act 2006

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Permit the disclosure by the Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority of personal or contract information relating to the National Anti-Doping Scheme where disclosure is required under the World Anti-Doping Code or international standards.

## Commonwealth price (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by approved medical practitioners) Determination 2010 under paragraph 98C(1)(a) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01723]

National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	18/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	price in respect o pharmaceutical b medical practition determined by the	enefits by approved ners is the price e Commonwealth ntical benefits supplied rmacists)

## Classification Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L04650]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Determination to update references to certain documents, and to amend the definition of 'high level of care'.

Commonwealth price (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by approved pharmacists) Determination 2010 under paragraph 98B(1)(a) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01712]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the manner in which the Commonwealth price for pharmaceutical benefits is to be determined.

## Continence Aids Payment Scheme 2010 under section 12 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01708]

## National Health Act 1953

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the details of the Continence Aids Payment Scheme.

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies a program managed by the Royal Australian College of Surgeons as a Quality Assurance Activity to which Part VC of the Act applies.

## Dental Benefits Rules 2009 under section 60 of the Dental Benefits Act 2008 [F2009L04609]

**Dental Benefits Act 2008** 

Made	04/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10

Summary Repeal the previous Rules and provide for certain dental benefits under the Act.

HR

## Determination made pursuant to subsection 84BA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04611]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies amounts taken to have been paid to a public hospital for supplies of medication to out-patients at public hospitals throughout Australia.	

## Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under section 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* QAA No. 2/2010 [F2010L01937]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Declares three activities to be Quality Assurance Activities to which Part VC of the Act applies.

Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under Section 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* QAA No. 3/2010 [F2010L02532]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	29/09/10 S	29/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies a program managed by the University of South Australia as a Quality Assurance Activity to which Part VC of the Act applies. Determination Relating to the Appointment of Persons as Members of the Medical Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010 under paragraph 3GC(3)(a) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01424]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	17/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies matters relating to the appointment of persons as members of the Medical Training Review Panel.

Determination Relating to the Nomination of Persons for Appointment as Members of the Medical Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010 under paragraph 3GC(3)(b) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01425]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	17/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies matters relating to the nomination of persons as members of the Medical Training Review Panel.

#### Determination under subsection 84HA(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04392]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the fee payable to an approved pharmacist, approved medical practitioner, or approved hospital authority for issuing of a safety net concession card or pharmaceutical benefits entitlement card.

#### Food Standards Australia New Zealand Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 103 [F2010L00600]

#### Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to increase the charge payable for applications to develop or vary a food standard and make related amendments.

#### Guidelines under subsection 124H(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04555]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	17/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines for Medicare Participation Review Committees in making determinations under subsections 124F(2) and 124G(2) of the Act.

#### Flexible Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2010L01652]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Principles to apply them to consumer directed care, and make minor technical amendments.

#### Health and Ageing Revocation Instrument 2009 (No. 1) [F2009L04640]

Aged Care (Consequential Provisions) Act 1997 Aged Care Act 1997 Health Insurance Act 1973 National Health Act 1953

Summary	Revokes several instruments.	redundant legislative
Made Tabled	17/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

#### Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 23DNA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04586]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	07/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends Schedule 1 to the Principles to reflect revised versions of accreditation documents listed in that Schedule.

#### Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02692]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	01/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous Determination and specifies new fee levels.

#### Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01965]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	06/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination as a consequence of the commencement of the National Registration and Accreditation Scheme.

#### Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 368 [F2009L04019]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 4 to the principal Regulations to reflect name changes to listed organisations, specialities and qualifications.

#### Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L00993]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	21/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to omit and replace references to certain items, and to change certain references in relation to people of Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander descent.

#### Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 369 [F2009L04017]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Omit regulation 12AA, which excludes certain types of diagnostic imaging services from the first stage of the Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation Scheme, from the principal Regulations. Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 230 [F2010L01978]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations concerning midwives and nurse practitioners, as a consequence of the *Health Legislation Amendment* (*Midwives and Nurse Practitioners*) Act 2010.

#### Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 261 [F2010L02770]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify pathology and diagnostic imaging services that may be requested as Medicare eligible services by a participating midwife or nurse practitioner, and make other related amendments.

#### Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 260 [F2010L02796]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe a revised list of services for which the Medicare benefit is 100 per cent the Schedule fee, and make other related amendments.

#### Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 262 [F2010L02797]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to list new medical specialities.

#### Health Insurance (Bone Densitometry) Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04633]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	10/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and remain Determination and increase in fees com Determination.	provides for an

#### Health Insurance (Bone Densitometry) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02646]

Revokes and replaces a previous Determination and specifies revisions

to the fees covered by that

18/10/10 HR

Health Insurance Act 1973

30/09/10

25/10/10 S

Determination.

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

#### Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation — Approved Accreditors) Instrument 2010 under subsection 23DZZIAA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L00794]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	24/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Approves accreated and deci	litors who are to

receive and decide applications for accreditation of diagnostic imaging practices.

#### Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04487]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Permits payment of Medicare benefits for certain items of cataract surgery.

#### Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L00203]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	29/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies changes to fees for three items in the General Medical Services Table relating to cataract surgery.

#### Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation — Designated Persons) Instrument 2010 under subitem 12A(12) of Schedule 1 to the Health Insurance Amendment (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Act 2007 [F2010L00793]

Health Insurance Amendment (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Act 2007

Made	30/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Designates persons who are to receive notices for registration of diagnostic imaging services and bases for mobile diagnostic imaging equipment for deemed accreditation.

#### Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Instrument 2010 under subsection 23DZZIAA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L00795]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Establishes a scheme for the approval of diagnostic imaging practices.

[F2009L04016]

[F2010L00612]

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Add two nuclear medicine items into Schedule 1 to the principal Regulations.

#### Health Insurance (Duplex Scanning for Erectile Dysfunction) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01659]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	15/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Enables Medicar	e benefits to be

payable for certain scanning services performed by a specified medical practitioner.

#### Health Insurance (Eligible Collection Centres) Approval Principles 2010 under subsection 23DNBA(4) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01765]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the principles to be applied by the Minister in granting approvals for eligible pathology collection centres.

#### Health Insurance (FTB(A) Family) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 8A(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04647]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to permit two new groups of registered families to be FTB(A) families.

2010 DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR

### *Health Insurance Act 1973* Made 14/04/10

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services

Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 65

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe new nuclear medicine items relating to PET services, and adds additional rules concerning criteria for the payment of Medicare benefits for PET services.

#### Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 263 [F2010L02765]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe a revised table of diagnostic imaging services for the twelve month period commencing 1 November 2010.

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Introduce six new items to, and amend 25 items in, the general medical services table.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 66 [F2010L00855]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendments to the principal Regulations as a consequence of a review of primary care items.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 5 [F2010L00292]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the descriptors for nine items in the General Medical Services Table, with retrospective effect, and permits the payment of Medicare benefits for those items.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 27 [F2010L00501]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Regulations.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 127 [F2010L01284]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Remove a redundant provision from the principal Regulations.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 264 [F2010L02791]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

## **Summary** Repeal and replace the table of general medical services.

Made	20/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Amends the definition of 'funding **Summary** agreement' in the principal Determination.

Health Insurance (Home-Based Sleep Studies) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 3C(1)

of the Health Insurance Act 1973

#### Health Insurance (Indium-labelled Octreotide Study) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973 [F2010L01654]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes a superseded Determination.

#### Health Insurance (Leukoscan) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973

[F2010L01653]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

[F2010L02723]			Made Tabled	15/06/10 24/06/10 S 24/06/10 HR	
Health Insurance Act 1973					
Made Tabled	22/10/10 28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR	Summary	Revokes the Health (LeukoScan) Deter	

Provides retrospective authority for Summary annual indexation that was applied to the Medicare Benefits Schedule fee for a specified item.

#### Health Insurance (Home-Based Sleep Studies) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973 [F2010L02724]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	22/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

**Summary** Provides for payment of Medicare benefits for home-based sleep studies, subject to certain conditions.

#### Health Insurance (Management of Bulk-Billed After Hours and Unsociable Hours Services) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973 [F2010L01078]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	23/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Creates a new item in the General Medical Services Table for the management of certain bulk-billed services.

#### Health Insurance (Midwife and Nurse Practitioner) Determination 2010 under section 3C of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02640]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

<b>C</b>	С	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Made	04/10/10	

**Summary** Specifies new Medicare items for services provided by participating midwives and nurse practitioners.

#### Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 265 [F2010L02766]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe a revised table of pathology services for the twelve month period commencing 1 November 2010.

#### Health Insurance (Pathology Review Committee) Repeal Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 67 [F2010L00852]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal the principal Regulations which have become redundant.

#### Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02816]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous Determination which provides for eligibility of Medicare benefit for positron emission tomography services.

#### Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 68 [F2010L00569]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe five new items in the Pathology Services Table.

#### Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01605]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	10/06/10 22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR
Summary		1

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to permit participating nurse practitioners to provide certain pathology services for which Medicare benefits are payable.

Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the

11/05/10 HR

Health Insurance (Radiation Oncology)

16/04/10

11/05/10 S

Health Insurance Act 1973

Health Insurance Act 1973

[F2010L00994]

Made Tabled

Summary

#### Healthcare Identifiers Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 190 [F2010L01829]

Healthcare Identifiers Act 2010

Made	29/06/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

**Summary** Provide for the assignment, collection, use, adoption and disclosure of healthcare identifiers.

28/09/10 HR

#### Hearing Services (Participants in the Voucher System) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 13(1) of the *Hearing Services Administration Act 1997* [F2010L01642]

#### Hearing Services Administration Act 1997

Made	02/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to implement the minimum hearing loss threshold.

Health Insurance (Radioactive Seed Implantation of Prostate) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02204]

Revokes and replaces the previous

Determination regarding radiation oncology treatment verification items.

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	16/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provides for the retrospective payment of medicare benefits for certain anaesthesia services.

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 175 [F2010L01726]

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made Tabled	29/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specify increases in fees and charges for the National Industrial Chemicals Notification and Assessment Scheme for 2010-11.	

#### Instrument No. PB 001 of 2010 under subsection 84AG(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00151]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies listed drugs that are in the same therapeutic group.

Parts 8, 9 and 10 of Schedule 1 of the Instrument were disallowed on 11 March 2010.

## Instrument No. PB 004 of 2010 under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00471]

National Health Act 1953

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 005 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00472]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 006 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00473]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 002 of 2010 under subsections
85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the National Health Act
1953
[F2010L00152]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies drugs that are assigned to the F1 and the F2 formularies.

The Instrument was disallowed on 11 March 2010.

#### Instrument No. PB 003 of 2010 under subsection 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00196]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the special arrangements for the supply of special pharmaceutical products to persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-fallopian transfer treatment.

#### Instrument No. PB 007 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00474]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies drugs that are assigned to the F1 formulary.

#### Instrument No. PB 010 of 2010 made under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00543]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	23/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amend the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 008 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00475]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 009 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00476]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 011 of 2010 made under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2010L00535]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	22/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 012 of 2010 under section 99ADB of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00185]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	22/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principa remove certain branc pharmaceutical item corresponding weigh	ds of s and their

disclosed price.

#### Instrument No. PB 013 of 2010 under subsection 99ADB(4) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00128]

#### National Health Act 1953

Health Act 1953

[F2010L00659]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

National Health Act 1953

03/03/10

18/03/10 S

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average disclosed price of certain brands of pharmaceutical products.

Instrument No. PB 014 of 2010 under subsections

18/03/10 HR

Specifies a list of drugs and medicinal

preparations that are available as

85(2) and 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the National

#### Instrument No. PB 016 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00670]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	18/03/10 S	18/03/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 017 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00675]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	03/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies drugs th F1 formulary.	at are assigned to the

#### Instrument No. PB 015 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00666]

pharmaceutical benefits.

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies a list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 018 of 2010 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00676]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies price determinations for pharmaceutical items.

#### Instrument No. PB 019 of 2010 under subsections 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00677]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised optometrists.

#### Instrument No. PB 022 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00682]

National Health Act 1953

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 023 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00748]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	22/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 024 of 2010 under subsection 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00749]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	20/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Varies arrangements for the supply of
	special pharmaceutical products to
	persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-
	fallopian transfer treatment.

#### Instrument No. PB 020 of 2010 under paragraph 98C (1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00678]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 021 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00680]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 025 of 2010 under subsections 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2010L00684]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Specifies drugs that are assigned to the
	F1 and the F2 formularies.

#### Instrument No. PB 026 of 2010 under section 84AH of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01008]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that certain pharmaceutical products are exempt items for the purposes of the Act.

#### Instrument No. PB 027 of 2010 under subsection 84AE(3B) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00799]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	30/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies that cers	rtain brands of a

### specified pharmaceutical item cease to be co-marketed brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 028 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00755]

National Health Act 1953

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

## Instrument No. PB 029 of 2010 under subsections 85(2), 85 (2A) and 85 (2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00772]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 030 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00773]

National Health Act 1953

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 031 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00774]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 034 of 2010 under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2010L00919]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	01/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	1 *	s to the list of drugs eparations that are

available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 032 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00775]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies amendments to the conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 035 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00931]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specify revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 033 of 2010 under subsection 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00776]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the special arrangements for the supply of botulinum toxin to certain patients.

#### Instrument No. PB 036 of 2010 under section 84F of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00938]

National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	01/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Determine, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.	

#### Instrument No. PB 037 of 2010 under subsection 85A91) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00939]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised optometrists.

#### Instrument No. PB 040 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00943]

National Health Act 1953

Made	11/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 038 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00940]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the F1 formulary.

#### Instrument No. PB 039 of 2010 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00941]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 041 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) and under paragraph 100AA(1)(a) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01083]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	28/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Declares certain drugs or medicinal preparations to be special pharmaceutical products and makes special arrangements for the supply of emergency treatment drugs by medical practitioners for emergency treatment other than for hospital treatment.

#### Instrument No. PB 042 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01035]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	19/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	pharmaceutical i	ments to the list of tems for the purposes the Act dealing with

of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 043 of 2010 under subsections 99ADB(4) and 99ADB(5) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02534]

#### National Health Act 1953

Act 1953

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

[F2010L01373]

National Health Act 1953

12/05/10

15/06/10 S

Made Tabled	22/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average disclosed price of certain brands of pharmaceutical products.

Instrument No. PB 044 of 2010 under subsections

85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the National Health

26/05/10 HR

Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 046 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01375]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	12/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 047 of 2010 under subsections 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2010L01378]

#### National Health Act 1953

Summary	0 :0 1	that are assigned to th
Made Tabled	12/05/10 15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the F1 and the F2 formularies.

#### Instrument No. PB 045 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01374]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	12/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 048 of 2010 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01379]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	12/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 049 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01488]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	15/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 052 of 2010 under subsection 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01430]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies arrangements for the supply of special pharmaceutical products to persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-fallopian transfer treatment.

#### Instrument No. PB 050 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01489]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	15/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

# Instrument No. PB 051 of 2010 under subsection

### [F2010L01429]

100(1) of the National Health Act 1953

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 053 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01437]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 054 of 2010 made under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01623]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	03/06/10 22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.	

#### Instrument No. PB 055 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01637]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 058 of 2010 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01622]

National Health Act 1953

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 056 of 2010 made under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01631]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 060 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01644]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	07/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 057 of 2010 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01635]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	03/06/10 22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR
Summary	-	ncipal Determination

concerning price determinations for pharmaceutical items.

#### Instrument No. PB 061 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 2053* [F2010L01639]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

## Instrument No. PB 062 of 2010 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01656]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products to persons who require treatment with trastuzumab.

#### Instrument No. PB 065 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010101537]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	09/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies an increase in the handling fee for pharmacists under the Remote Aboriginal Health Services Program.

### Instrument No. PB 063 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01657]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the highly specialised drugs program for public hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 066 of 2010 under subparagraph 100(1)(b)(ii) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01724]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	21/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies arrangem eligible Aboriginal Islander patients to medicines with red	and Torres Strait access PBS

## Instrument No. PB 064 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01860]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the highly specialised drugs program for private hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 067 of 2010 made under subsections 85(2), 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02059]

payments.

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	05/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revisions t and medicinal prepa available as pharmad	rations that are

#### Instrument No. PB 068 of 2010 made under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02062]

#### National Health Act 1953

Summary	Specifies the list	of drugs and	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	
Made	05/07/10		

Summary Specifies the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 071 of 2010 made under subsections 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02064]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised optometrists.

#### Instrument No. PB 069 of 2010 made under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02060]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	20/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 072 of 2010 made under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02066]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination concerning prices of listed drugs or brands of listed drugs on the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme which are subject to a special patient contribution, therapeutic group premium or brand premium.

#### Instrument No. PB 070 of 2010 made under subsections 85AB91) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02061]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the F1 and the F2 formularies.

#### Instrument No. PB 073 of 2010 made under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2010L02067]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	05/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principal concerning condition payments will be main supply of pharmaceur approved pharmacists medical practitioners	ns under which de in respect of the attical benefits by ts and approved

#### Instrument No. PB 074 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02199]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	27/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for Public Hospitals.

Instrument No. PB 075 of 2010 under subsection

Amends the arrangements for the

preparations under the Highly

availability of drugs and medicinal

Specialised Drugs Program for Private

28/09/10 HR

100(1) of the National Health Act 1953

27/07/10

28/09/10 S

Hospitals.

[F2010L02201]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

National Health Act 1953

#### Instrument No. PB 077 of 2010 made under section 84AH of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02088]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	12/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that certain pharmaceutical products are exempt items for the purposes of the Act.

#### Instrument No. PB 078 under subsection 100(2) and subparagraph 100(1)(b)(i) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02200]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	27/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10

**Summary** Varies the arrangements for the supply of special pharmaceutical products to persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-fallopian transfer treatment.

HR

#### Instrument No. PB 076 of 2010 made under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02076]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 079 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02194]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 081 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02247]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 084 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02249]

National Health Act 1953

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for Private Hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 082 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02248]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 083 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02266]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	06/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends the arrange availability of drugs	

preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for Public Hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 085 of 2010 under subsections 99ADB(4) and 99ADB(5) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02535]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	22/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average disclosed price of certain brands of pharmaceutical products.

#### Instrument No. PB 086 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02273]

National Health Act 1953

Made	06/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

## Instrument No. PB 087 of 2010 under subsection 85(2) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02529]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 090 of 2010 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02344]

National Health Act 1953

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for Public Hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 088 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02527]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

## Instrument No. PB 091 of 2010 under subsections 85(2) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02438]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	03/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	1	ons to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 089 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02528]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	17/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.	

#### Instrument No. PB 092 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02530]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 093 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02642]

#### National Health Act 1953

1953

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

[F2010L02643]

National Health Act 1953

07/10/10

25/10/10 S

Made	07/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Assigns certain drugs and medicinal preparations to the F1 and the F2 formularies.

Instrument No. PB 094 of 2010 under subsections

18/10/10 HR

85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the National Health Act

#### Instrument No. PB 096 of 2010 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02855]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 097 of 2010 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02856]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	29/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.	

## Instrument No. PB 095 of 2010 under subsections 85(2) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02854]

Specifies drugs that are assigned to

Part A and Part T of the F2 formulary.

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 098 of 2010 under subsections 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02857]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	29/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	Amends the prin	cipal Determination

concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised optometrists.

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies amendments to the conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 102 of 2010 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02860]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for private hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 100 of 2010 under section 84AH of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02859]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that certain pharmaceutical products are exempt items for the purposes of the Act.

#### Instrument No. PB 103 of 2010 under sections 93 and 93AA of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02861]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the pharmaceutical benefits that can be obtained and supplied by medical practitioners and authorised nurse practitioners to patients for treatment.

#### Instrument No. PB 101 of 2010 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02866]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for public hospitals.

#### Instrument No. PB 104 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02538]

National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	23/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies drugs th F1 formulary.	hat are assigned to the

### Instrument No. PB 105 of 2010 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02862]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

## Instrument No. PB 118 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04558]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	04/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 106 of 2010 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02895]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 119 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04557]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	04/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies revision	ns to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 120 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04561]

National Health Act 1953

02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 107 of 2010 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02863]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an amendment to the list of drugs that are assigned to the F1 formulary.

#### Instrument No. PB 121 of 2009 under section 85B of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04563]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	04/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning price determinations for pharmaceutical items.

#### Instrument No. PB 122 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04556]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	04/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination concerning conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 124 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04612]

National Health Act 1953

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 126 of 2009 under subparagraph 100(1)(b)(i) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2010L00055]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Makes special arrangements for the Summary conducting of a trial of alternative procedures for the supply of pharmaceutical benefits to in-patients of Epworth Eastern Private Hospital.

#### Instrument No. PB 123 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04615]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

#### Instrument No. PB 127 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L04639]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	11/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the arrange availability of specia products to persons treatment with trastu	al pharmaceutical who require

## Instrument No. PB 128 of 2009 under subsection 85(2) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00099]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 131 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00104]

National Health Act 1953

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

#### Instrument No. PB 129 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00101]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

#### Instrument No. PB 130 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00103]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

#### Instrument No. PB 132 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L00106]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

#### Instrument of Establishment of the Medical Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 3GC(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

#### [F2010L01418]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	17/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Establishes the Medical Training Review Panel and provides for ancillary matters.

#### Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Rules 2010 made under section 90 of the *Midwife Professional Indemnity* (*Commonwealth Contribution*) Scheme Act 2010 [F2010L01548]

Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Act 2010

Made	01/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Establish the eligible insurer for the professional indemnity scheme for eligible midwives.

#### National Health (Collaborative arrangements for midwives) Determination 2010 made under subsection 84(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02105]

National Health Act 1953

Made	14/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines collaborative arrangements for an authorised midwife.

National Health (Collaborative arrangements for nurse practitioners) Determination 2010 made under subsection 84(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02107]

National Health Act 1953

Made	14/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines collaborative arrangements for a nurse practitioner.

#### National Health (Eligible midwives) Determination 2010 under subsection 84AAE(3) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L01509]

National Health Act 1953

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies requirements that a midwife must meet in order to be an 'eligible midwife' for the purposes of Part VII of the Act.

Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Rules 2010 (No. 2) under section 90(1)(b) of the *Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Act 2010* 

[F2010L01854]

Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Act 2010

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Defines the term 'claims by eligible midwives'.

Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Rules 2010 made under section 8 of the *Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Act 2010* [F2010L01549]

Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Act 2010

Made	01/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the percentage of the insurer's premium income that is imposed as a tax on an eligible insurer in a contribution year under the professional indemnity scheme for eligible midwives.

#### National Health (Immunisation Program — Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009 (No.3) under subsection 9B(2) and (5) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2010L00017]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	23/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Designates vaccines for the purposes of the Act and specifies circumstances in which those vaccines may be provided.

#### National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 231 [F2010L01979]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Act 2010.

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations concerning midwives and nurse practitioners, as a consequence of the *Health Legislation Amendment* (*Midwives and Nurse Practitioners*)

#### National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 49 [F2010L00568]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	24/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Amend the princ	cipal Notice to permit

**Summary** Amend the principal Notice to permit a compliance notice to be displayed using the built-in display of a device.

#### National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 115 [F2010L01069]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Update a reference in the principal Regulations to a Remuneration Tribunal Determination.

#### National Health (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by private hospitals) Determination 2010 under subsection 99(4) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02499]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	21/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the amount of Commonwealth payment for pharmaceutical benefits suppled by an approved hospital authority to a patient receiving treatment in or at a private hospital.

#### National Health (Pharmaceuticals and Vaccines — Cost Recovery) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 372 [F2009L04013]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Prescribe application categories, fees, application procedures and provide for related matters in relation to applications for inclusion in the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme or the National Immunisation Program.

#### National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2009 under subsection 35(1) of the *National Health Security Act 2007* [F2009L04656]

National Health Security Act 2007

Made	04/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies standards relating to securitysensitive biological agents.

#### National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2010 under subsection 35(1) of the *National Health Security Act 2007* [F2010L02012]

#### National Health Security Act 2007

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes the National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2009 and determines the Security-Sensitive Biological Agent (SSBA) Standards.

#### National Health (Subsection 84C(7)) Determination 2010 under subsection 84C(7) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2010L02139]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	22/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary	Determines the manner in which the
	price for all or any pharmaceutical
	benefits and repatriation
	pharmaceutical benefits is to be
	ascertained for the purposes of the
	Safety Net scheme.

#### National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 373 [F2009L03991]

National Health Security Act 2007

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe reportable events for reporting to police, and provide for related matters.

National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 128 [F2010L01071]

#### National Health Security Act 2007

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the addition of further exempt entities and make other minor amendments.

#### National Health (Variation of Benefits) (No. 13) Repeal Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 69 [F2010L00853]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary	Repeal the principal Regulations which
	have been superseded.

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00688]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	18/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Provide for the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation, and palliative care and other hospital treatment.

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00962]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	15/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend some items in Schedule 1 and amends the list of facilities in Schedule 5 to the principal Rules.

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 3) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L01646]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	11/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

Summary Revoke and remake Rules which specify the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and other hospital treatment.

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 4) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L01949]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	06/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Adds additional facilities to the list of facilities that are eligible for second tier default benefits and makes other minor updates to the list.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 5) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02320]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	17/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	to minimum bene overnight shared	cipal Rules in relation efit levels in regard to accommodation at in Queensland and ta.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 6) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02497]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 4 to the principal Rules, specifying changes in minimum benefits for hospital treatment for patients classified as nursing-home type patients at public hospitals in certain States and Territories and at private hospitals.

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2010 under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00193]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and other hospital treatment in private hospitals.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) under item 3 in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2010L00689]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	18/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the amounts for the NHTP patient contribution at public hospitals in New South Wales, South Australia, Tasmania and Victoria.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 7A) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02894]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Rules as a consequence of changes in Medical Benefits Schedule item numbers.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L01647]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made Tabled	11/06/10 22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR
Summary	Amend the amounts patient contribution in the Australian Ca the Northern Territo	at public hospitals pital Territory and

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 7) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02624]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	05/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the list of hospitals and facilities in Schedule 5 to the principal Rules.

#### Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 3) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02340]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	17/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Rules in relation to the patient contribution for privately insured Nursing-Home Type Patients.

#### Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2010 under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00192]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Revoke the previous Rules and specify requirements for complying health insurance products.

#### Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 4) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02498]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

States.

Made	17/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends a provi	sion in the principal
-	Rules concernin	g the patient
	contribution for	nursing home type
	patients in publi	c hospitals in certain

#### Private Health Insurance (Data Provision) Rules 2010 under item 9 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L01753]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	22/06/10		
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR	
Summary	Revoke and remake Rules which		
	specify the kinds of information		
	relating to treatm	nent of insured persons	
	that private health insurers must		
	provide to the Se	cretary of the	
	Department of H	lealth and Ageing.	

#### Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 5) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02893]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Rules to increase the amount for the nursing home type patient contribution at public hospitals in Western Australia.

Private Health Insurance (Health Insurance Business) Rules 2010 under item 6 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

#### [F2010L01740]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	22/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	must be provided insurers and by pr Department of He provide for other	ical information that

#### Private Health Insurance (Levy Administration) Rules 2010 under item 14 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00144]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	14/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify the payment day for certain levies, and the rate of late payment penalty.

#### Private Health Insurance (Lifetime Health Cover) Amendment Rules 2010 under item 2 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02896]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	25/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Rules to reflect a change in the name of a government department.

#### Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Amendment Rules 2010 under *Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Act 2009* [F2010L00671]

Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Act 2009

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Rules to specify a zero rate of levy for hand articulation prostheses and foot articulation prostheses.

#### Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Rules 2010 made under section 8 of the *Private Health Insurance* (*National Joint Replacement Register Levy*) Act 2009

#### [F2010L00531]

#### Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Act 2009

Made Tabled	08/02/10 24/02/10 S	24/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies national joint replacement register levy days, sets the rate of levy and specifies census days for the purposes of the Act.	

#### Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) under item 4 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

#### [F2010L02500]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	20/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to provisions concerning Billing Codes in the principal Rules.

#### Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2010 (No. 1) under item 4 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L00385]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made Tabled	10/02/10 22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR
Summary	Revoke and replace Rule concerning the list of prostheses for which a private health insurer can be required to pay the minimum benefit.	

## Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2010 (No. 2) under item 4 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2010L02191]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	26/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes and replaces the Rules concerning the list of prostheses for which a private health insurer can be required to pay the minimum benefit.

## Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L04648]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Determination to remove the 28 day exemption to income testing arrangements for people entering a residential aged care service.

## Quality of Care Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the Aged Care Act 1997 [F2009L04649]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	10/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Determination to reflect changes to the definition of 'high level of care'.

## Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01655]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Principles to remove certain reporting requirements concerning the Conditional Adjustment Payment.

## Quality of Care Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L01651]

## Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	15/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal replace the annual fi declaration requirem requirement for notif	re safety ent with a

laws.

compliance with State or Territory

Special Arrangements — Highly specialised drugs program for public hospitals (PB 125 of 2009) under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04610]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies arrangeme availability of drugs preparations under t Specialised Drugs P Hospitals.	and medicinal he Highly

## Temporary Suspension of Provisions of Part 3 under subsections 60A(1A) and (1) of the *National Health Security Act 2007* [F2010L03025]

National Health Security Act 2007

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Suspends certain regulatory requirements and specifies new conditions to permit laboratory diagnosis of suspected cholera samples.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 129 [F2010L01285]

#### Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify new scheduling arrangements for medicines and chemicals.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 374 [F2009L04018]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to establish several new statutory advisory committees.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 130 [F2010L01282]

#### Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	15/06/10	<b>22</b> /0 < /1 0 JUD
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR
~		

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify increases in certain fees.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 26 [F2010L00470]

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to make provision for in-vitro diagnostic medical devices, and to make other minor changes.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 266 [F2010L02771]

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

## Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations relating to the exemption of specified therapeutic goods.

## Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 131 [F2010L01283]

#### Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to
	specify increases in certain charges.

## Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2010L00953]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

to conditions.

**Summary** Permits the use of Caralluma adscendens var. fimbriata as an active ingredient in Listed medicines, subject

## Therapeutic Goods (Excluded purposes) Specification 2010 under section 41BEA of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2010L01889]

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies purposes for which an invitro diagnostic medical device for self-testing may not be used.

## Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 3) under subsection 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2010L01553]

#### [12010[201333]

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	02/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Permits the use of 'Wheat dextrin' as a therapeutically active ingredient in listed medicines.

## Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 1) made under subsection 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2010L00509]

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	15/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Permits the use of Omega-3 fish oil phytosterol esters as an active ingredient in listed medicines for oral use.

## Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 25 [F2010L00469]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to make provision for in-vitro diagnostic medical devices, and to make other minor changes.

#### **Therapeutic Goods Act 1989**

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to	
	specify increases in certain fees.	

## User Rights Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L00602]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Principles concerning maximum daily accommodation charge for care recipients.

## Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 267 [F2010L02787]

#### Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the disposal of unused emergency medical devices.

## Therapeutic Goods (Multi-Site Manufacturing Licences) Guidelines of 2010 under section 38A of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2010L00700]

#### **Therapeutic Goods Act 1989**

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies guidelines for the issue of multi-site licences for the purposes of section 38A of the Act.

## User Rights Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2010L02480]

## Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	 )9/10 )9/10 \$	5	28/0	09/1	0 H	IR	
a							

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Determination concerning maximum daily accommodation charge for care recipients.

## DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 116 [F2010L01519]

## Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to incorporate by reference certain instruments made under the *Migration Regulations 1994*.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — *Pro Bono* Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN03-10g of 2010 [F2010L00124]

Migration Act 1958

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies activities involving provision of immigration assistance without charge, for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) of the *Australian Citizenship Act 2007* IMMI 09/134 [F2010L00158]

#### Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies those classes of persons before whom a pledge of commitment must be made.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — *Pro Bono* Activities under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN27-10g of 2010 [F2010L01922]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	01/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies activities involving provision of immigration assistance without charge, for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — *Pro Bono* Activities) under clause 3 of the Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN36-10g of 2010 [F2010L02400]

#### **Migration Act 1958**

Made	30/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies activities involving provision of immigration assistance without charge, for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN07-10c of 2010 [F2010L00337]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	08/02/10 22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR
Summary	lectures for the p	d attendance at hops, conferences or purposes of continuing relopment of migration

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN03-10c of 2010 [F2010L00123]

#### **Migration Act 1958**

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN12-10c of 2010 [F2010L00702]

agents.

Made Tabled	15/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies approved seminars, workshop lectures for the purp professional develop agents.	s, conferences or oses of continuing

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN17-10c of 2010

[F2010L00983]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	20/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

## MARA Notice MN27-10c of 2010 [F2010L01919]

## Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	01/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary		ed attendance at hops, conferences or purposes of continuing

professional development of migration

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN22-10c of 2010 [F2010L01495]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	27/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998 MARA Notice MN31 100 of 2010

MARA Notice MN31-10c of 2010 [F2010L02215]

agents.

Made Tabled	29/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies approved a seminars, workshop lectures for the purp professional develop agents.	s, conferences or oses of continuing

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN36-10c of 2010

[F2010L02401]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	30/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice No. MN44-10c of 2010 [F2010L02827]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	25/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice No. MN40-10c of 2010 [F2010L02609]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	30/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice No. MN49-09c of 2009 [F2009L04514]

Made Tabled	04/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specify approved at seminars, workshop lectures for the purp professional develop agents.	s, conferences or oses of continuing

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN07-10f of 2010 [F2010L00338]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	08/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify approved miscellaneous activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN27-10F of 2010 [F2010L01920]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	01/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summa	activities for	roved miscellaneous the purposes of the ofessional development of ents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN22-10f of 2010 [F2010L01497]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	27/05/10		l
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR	]

**Summary** Specifies approved miscellaneous activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice No. MN40-10f of 2010 [F2010L02610]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	30/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved miscellaneous activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Preparation of Material for Presentation) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN17-10e of 2010 [F2010L00985]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	20/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies activities involving preparation of or presentation of material which are approved for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN07-10b of 2010 [F2010L00331]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	08/02/10 22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR
Summary	Specify approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.	

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN03-10b of 2010 [F2010L00117]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN17-10b of 2010 [F2010L00982]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	20/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN27-10b of 2010 [F2010L01918]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	01/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN36-10b of 2010 [F2010L02398]

## Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	30/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies approved audio, video or wr purposes of contin development of mi	itten material for the uing professional

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN31-10b of 2010 [F2010L02214]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice No. MN40-10b of 2010 [F2010L02608]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	30/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice No. MN44-10b of 2010 [F2010L02824]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	25/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

## Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN17-10b of 2010 [F2010L00981]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	20/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies activiti program of educa approved for the continuing profes for migration age	ation which are purposes of ssional development

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN22-10b of 2010 [F2010L01494]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	27/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies approved private study of audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN31-10a of 2010 [F2010L02213]

Made Tabled	29/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies activiti program of educ approved for the continuing profe for migration ag	ation which are purposes of ssional development

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice No. MN44-10a of 2010 [F2010L02822]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	25/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies activities involving a program of education which are approved for the purposes of continuing professional development for migration agents.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 50 [F2010L00733]

Migration Act 1958

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to limit the circumstances in which a person who has been convicted of certain offences can sponsor certain visa applicants, and make other amendments to student visa provisions.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 70 [F2010L00929]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning business skills visa applications.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 71 [F2010L00936]

Migration Act 1958

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

## **Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to reinstate certain criteria in some student visa subclasses which were repealed in error.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 375 [F2009L04559]

Migration Act 1958

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning refund of second instalment of visa application charge, and other provisions concerning skills requirements.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 38 [F2010L00638]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Make several technical and clarifying amendments to the principal Regulations.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 90 [F2010L01203]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to prevent certain applications for General Skilled Migration visas from being made between 8 May 2010 and a date to be specified by the Minister.

## Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 117 [F2010L01518]

Immigration (Education) Act 1971 Migration Act 1958

Made Tabled	03/06/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	Make several amen principal Regulation Immigration (Educa 1992, including inc. fees and charges.	ns and the ation) Regulations

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 133 [F2010L01587]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning the definition of "skilled occupation", and make various other amendments to those Regulations.

## Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 232 [F2010L02119]

#### **Migration Act 1958**

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend subclass 417 (Working Holiday) and Subclass 462 (Work and Holiday) visas, and make other minor amendments to the principal Regulations.

## **Revocation of Instruments under paragraph** 3.10(5)(a) of the *Migration Regulations 1994* IMMI 09/145 [F2010L00170]

Migration Act 1958

Made	11/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Revokes two instruments concerning agreements between the Commonwealth and Qantas Airways Ltd and Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd in relation to the provision of information about persons on international flights.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions (IMMI 09/132) under regulation 4, definition of 'resolution' in the *Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations* 2007

## [F2009L04519]

## Migration Act 1958

	2/10 HR
cifies United Nations S	Socurity

Council Resolutions for the purposes of the Act.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under regulation 4 of the *Migration* (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007 IMMI 10/048 [F2010L02346]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	12/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies United Nations Security Council Resolutions for the purposes of the principal Regulations.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under regulation 4, definition of 'resolution' in the *Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007* IMMI 10/013 [F2010L00758]

## Migration Act 1958

Made	19/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies United Nations Security Council Resolutions for the purposes of the principal Regulations.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under regulation 4, definition of 'resolution', in the *Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007* IMMI 09/144 [F2010L00381]

#### Migration Act 1958

Made	08/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies United Nations Security Council Resolutions for the purposes of the principal Regulations.

## DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

(The instruments in this section were made before the Department changed its name and functions on 14 September 2010 to the Department of Infrastructure and Transport.)

Air Navigation (Aircraft Noise) Amendment
Regulations 2010 (No. 1)
Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 39
[F2010L00641]

#### Air Navigation Act 1920

Regulations 2010 (No. 2)

Air Navigation Act 1920

[F2010L01299]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to make provision for adventure flights and air displays, remove redundant regulations and make other administrative amendments.

Air Navigation (Aircraft Noise) Amendment

Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 118

03/06/10

15/06/10 S

15/06/10 HR

Amend the principal Regulations to

regulate the operations of large marginally noise compliant aircraft.

## Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 376 [F2009L04398]

Airports Act 1996

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning who may apply for a building approval.

## Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 51 [F2010L00747]

Airports Act 1996

Made Tabled	24/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	require an airpo publish informa	acipal Regulations to ort-lessee company to ation about applications carry out building

## Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 119 [F2010L01541]

#### Airports Act 1996

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to expand the category of persons who may be appointed as 'authorised persons' for certain purposes under the Regulations.

## Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 377 [F2009L04406]

#### Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Permit, under certain circumstances, an operator of a prescribed air service to keep an item of checked baggage onboard an aircraft following diversion of the flight, where the passenger does not re-board the aircraft.

## Australian Technical Standard Order made under paragraph 21.601(2)(a) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* ATSO-C1004a [F2009L04607]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	11/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Prescribes a technic certain airborne tra	

equipment.

## Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 394 [F2009L04729]

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to remove certain items from the list of prohibited items.

## Australian Technical Standard Order made under paragraph 21.601(2)(a) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* ATSO-C1005a [F2009L04631]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	11/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribes a technical standard for certain airborne stand-alone equipment.

## Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 80 [F2010L01200]

#### Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Summary	Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning offences related to cockpit doors.	
	related to cock	pit doors.
	The Regulation	ns were disallowed on

24 June 2010.

## Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 176 [F2010L01808]

Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004 Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify a revised criterion for determining an aircraft to be a cleared aircraft.

**Aviation Transport Security Amendment** 

Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 200

Make various amendments to

aerosol and gel items.

concerning restrictions on liquid,

regulations in the principal Regulations

28/09/10 HR

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

08/07/10 28/09/10 S

Regulations 2010 (No. 3)

[F2010L01867]

Made

Tabled

Summary

## Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 81 [F2010L01205]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning radio carriage and broadcasting requirements for pilots operating at non-controlled aerodromes.

## Civil Aviation Order 100.16 Amendment Order (No. 01) 2010 under subregulation 30(3) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00507]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order to update reference numbers and descriptions of mandatory documents used for the distribution of aircraft components.

## Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No.4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 201 [F2010L01868]

#### Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify training and qualifications for an Eligible Customs Officer.

## Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01305]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	07/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	Amend provision	ns in the principal
	Order concerning	g instrumentation and
	windshield requi	rements for hot air
	balloons and hot	air airships.

## Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2009 [F2009L04202]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies new standards for GNSS position source equipment.

## Civil Aviation Order 20.9 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 under subregulation 235(7) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00542]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made Tabled	22/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	-	eromedical turbine s while passengers or

## Civil Aviation Order 20.21 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01265]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Orders as a consequence of amendments made by the Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) regarding safety rules in relation to aerodromes.

## Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01361]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Provides for flight crew licensing in Class D controlled airspace.

## Civil Aviation Order 20.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 under subregulations 5.11(2) and 3030(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02235]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order specifying matters to be considered by the pilot of a multi-engine aircraft under certain circumstances where an engine has failed.

Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 under subregulations 5.22(1) and (2) and subregulation 5.23(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01579]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order to prescribe new aeroplane endorsements.

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

**Summary** Makes minor amendments to the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

#### **Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order** (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L00698]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	$11/05/10\ HR$

Summary Amends the principal Order to permit CASA to review details of an aircraft lease.

## **Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order** (No. 2) 2010 [F2010L01262]

21/05/10

15/06/10 S

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988	Civil A	viation	Act	1988
-------------------------	---------	---------	-----	------

(No. 1) 2010

[F2010L00693]

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order** 

Amends the principal Order to permit Summary CASA to review details of an aircraft lease.

## **Summary** principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

Makes minor amendments to the

31/05/10 HR

## **Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order** (No. 2) 2009 [F2009L04205]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Provides for the application of certain Summary amended requirements concerning the use of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast avionics to operators of certain foreign aircraft in Australian territory.

## **Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order** (No. 3) 2009 [F2009L04206]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Provides for the application of certain Summary amended requirements concerning the use of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast avionics to operators of certain foreign aircraft in Australian territory.

## Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L00701]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order to permit CASA to review details of an aircraft lease.

## Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 under paragraph 28BA(1)(b) and subsection 98(4A) of the *Civil Aviation Act 1988* and subregulations 5(1), 207(2), 215(3), 217(1) and 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00628]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	05/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summ	•	ial use of night vision rtain aerial fire fighting

activities.

## Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2010 [F2010L01261]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Makes minor amendments to the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## Civil Aviation Order 95.2 Repeal Order 2010 [F2010L01269]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Repeals the principal Order as a consequence of amendments made by the Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1).

## Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2009 [F2009L04207]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides for the application of certain amended requirements concerning the use of automatic dependent surveillance – broadcast avionics to operators of certain foreign aircraft in Australian territory.

## Civil Aviation Order 95.4 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01258]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## **Civil Aviation Order 95.4.1 Amendment Order** (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01257]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## **Civil Aviation Order 95.8 Amendment Order** (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01256]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## **Civil Aviation Order 95.53 Amendment Order** (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01255]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/747/322 Amdt 1 [F2009L04594]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Varies the technical particular type of ai	1

## **Civil Aviation Order 95.7 Amendment Order** (No. 1) 2010 [F2010L01260]

## **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105**

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made Tabled	21/05/10 15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR	Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the prir	ncipal Order concerning	Summary	This AD was ca	ncelled on 15

S safety rules in relation to operations on or in the vicinity of aerodromes.

## Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/39 Amdt 1 [F2009L04591]

December 2009.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 33/38 [F2009L04597]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** This AD was cancelled on 8 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 55/75 [F2009L04602]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	08/12/09
Tabled	02/02/10 S

02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 8 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 35/64 [F2009L04599]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L04659]

**Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** 

Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	This AD was cance? 2010.	lled on 8 January

## Made 11/12/09 Tabled 02/02/10 S 02/02/10 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/85 Amdt 1

Summary This AD was cancelled on 21 December 2009.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 36/38 [F2009L04600]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 8 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L04658]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	11/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/15 Amdt 2 [F2009L04457]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/5 Amdt 1 [F2009L04404]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	24/11/09
Tabled	02/02/10 S

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

02/02/10 HR

particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G1159/35 Amdt 1 [F2009L04657]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

25/11/09

[F2009L04363]

Made

**Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** 

Made Tabled	11/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Varies the technical particular type of air	1

# Tabled02/02/10 S02/02/10 HRSummaryVaries the technical requirements for a<br/>particular type of aircraft.

Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/12 Amdt 1

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L04364]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/26 Amdt 2 [F2009L04405]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/41 Amdt 1 [F2009L04402]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/16 [F2009L04432]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/11/09
Tabled	02/02/10 S

02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 28 December 2009.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/44 Amdt 1 [F2009L04403]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT8D/16 Amdt 2 [F2009L04596]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made Tabled	30/11/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	
Summary	Varies the technical particular type of ai		

# Tabled02/02/10 S02/02/10 HRSummaryThis AD was cancelled on 4 January<br/>2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/66 [F2009L04595]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/41 [F2009L04590]

08/12/09

<b>Civil</b> Aviation	Act 1988
-----------------------	----------

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 14 December 2009.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/11 Amdt 3 [F2009L04592]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2010L02223]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 15 December 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39 - 107

02/08/10

28/09/10 S

Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/87 Amdt 2

28/09/10 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/747/398 [F2010L02006]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	14/07/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/4000/17 [F2010L02455]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engines.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/225/9 Amdt 1 [F2010L00086]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary	This AD was ca	ncelled on 11 January
Made Tabled	07/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/8 Amdt 2 [F2010L00092]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	04/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/19 Amdt 1 [F2010L00891]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/199 Amdt 1 [F2010L00581]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	25/02/10
Tabled	09/03/10 S

09/03/10 S 09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/143 Amdt 2 [F2010L02491]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.0001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/67 Amdt 1 [F2010L00497]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary	Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.		Summ
Made	16/09/10	28/09/10 HR	Made
Tabled	28/09/10 S		Tabled

# Cabled22/02/10 S22/02/10 HRSummaryThis AD was cancelled on 26 February<br/>2010.

16/02/10

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/168 Amdt 1 [F2010L01872]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	01/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/106 [F2010L00382]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 23 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/110 [F2010L00826]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

**Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/111** 

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

[F2010L00827]

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/AC-SNOW/24 Amdt 5 [F2010L00182]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10 S

**Summary** This AD is cancelled on 24 February

02/02/10 HR

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/ALF/15 [F2010L00154]

2010.

Civil Aviation	n Act 1988		Civil Aviatio	n Act 1988	
Made Tabled	31/03/10 11/02/10 S	11/02/10 HR	Made Tabled	20/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Varies the technical particular type of ai	requirements for a rcraft.	Summary	This AD is cancelle 2010.	ed on 11 February

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/112 [F2010L00860]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/78 Amdt 1 [F2010L00286]

<b>Civil Aviation A</b>	ct 1988
-------------------------	---------

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	$22/02/10\ HR$

Summary This AD was cancelled on 9 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/19 Amdt 2 [F2010L00060]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/74 Amdt 1 [F2010L01607]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	15/06/10
Tabled	21/06/10 S

1/06/10 S 21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/4 Amdt 3 [F2010L00888]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/209 [F2010L00058]

05/01/10

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR	Tabled
Summary	Varies the techn	ical requirements for a	Summar

# Cabled02/02/10 S02/02/10 HRSummaryThis AD was cancelled on 11 January<br/>2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/15 [F2010L00059]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/6 Amdt 2 [F2010L02205]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/250 Amdt 3 [F2010L00588]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/307 Amdt 3 [F2010L02492]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	16/09/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

28/09/10 HR

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/300 Amdt 1 [F2010L01771]

## [F2010L00126] Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/329

Made Tabled	22/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/19 HR
Summary	Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.	

## Made 13/01/10 Tabled 02/02/10 S 02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/307 Amdt 2 [F2010L01304]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/331 [F2010L00100]

<b>Civil Aviation</b>	Act	<i>1988</i>
-----------------------	-----	-------------

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 15 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/51 [F2010L00087]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 14 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/155 Amdt 2 [F2010L00061]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10 S

02/10 S 02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/52 [F2010L00088]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 14 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/157 Amdt 2 [F2010L00062]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	05/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
~		

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/53 Amdt 4 [F2010L01950]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/269 Amdt 1 [F2010L02402]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/332 [F2010L00198]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

**Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/399 [F2010L02009]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made14/07/10Tabled28/09/10 S

/09/10 S 28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/340 [F2010L00150]

## [F2010L02004]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/41 Amdt 1

Civil Aviatio	n Act 1988		Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988	
Made Tabled	19/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	Made Tabled	09/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	This AD is cancelle 2010.	ed on 16 February	Summary	Varies the techn particular type of	ical requirements for a of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/378 [F2010L00130]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	14/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/78 Amdt 1 [F2010L00384]

Civil Aviation Act 1988			
Made Tabled	10/02/10 22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR	

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/130 [F2010L00378]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** This AD was cancelled on 19 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/256 [F2010L02154]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made23/07/10Tabled28/09/10 S

0 S 28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/242 [F2010L00083]

## Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/256 Amdt 1 [F2010L02435]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

Civil Aviatio	n Act 1988		Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988	
Made Tabled	07/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	Made Tabled	03/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	This AD was cance 2010.	lled on 12 January	Summary	Varies the techn particular type of	ical requirements for a of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/255 [F2010L00582]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/137 Amdt 1 [F2010L00044]

Civil Aviation Act 1988			
Made Tabled	05/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	

Summary This AD was cancelled on 6 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/139 [F2010L00156]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	20/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 26 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BAL/13 Amdt 1 [F2010L02224]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/08/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

S 28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the requirements for use in hot air balloons.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/141 [F2010L02437]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 18/17 Amdt 5 [F2010L00098]

Civil Aviation	n Act 1988		Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988	
Made Tabled	07/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	17/01/10 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Varies the techni particular type of	cal requirements for a a aircraft.	Summary	Varies the techr particular type of	nical requirements for a of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BAL/3 Amdt 5 [F2010L01938]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Requires Inspection of LPG fuel cylinders for use in hot air balloons.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/64 Amdt 1 [F2010L01658]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/50 [F2010L02526]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	22/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 208/19 Amdt 3 [F2010L02147]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/35 Amdt 3 [F2010L02250]

28/09/10 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/2 [F2010L00183]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 February 2010.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/BR700/8 [F2010L00146]

05/08/10

28/09/10 S

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	19/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 560/11 [F2010L00063]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 560/7 Amdt 1 [F2010L00129]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	14/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 750/3 Amdt 1 [F2010L00580]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 560/9 [F2010L00094]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD is cancelled on 25 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 750/4 [F2010L00114]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 680/2 [F2010L00115]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled         02/02/10 S         02/02/10 I		
Made 13/01/10	HR	

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 750/5 [F2010L00125]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10

02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 750/6 [F2010L00564]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	24/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/13 Amdt 1 [F2010L00155]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	20/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10 S

02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD is cancelled on 11 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/51 Amdt 2 [F2010L02403]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/54 Amdt 1 [F2010L00300]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	08/02/10 22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR
Varies the technica particular type of a	l requirements for a ircraft engine.	Summary	This AD was can 2010.	ncelled on 9 February

## **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)** Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/5 Amdt 3 [F2010L00171]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD is cancelled on 11 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/71 Amdt 1 [F2010L01557]

<b>Civil Aviation</b>	Act	<i>1988</i>
-----------------------	-----	-------------

Made	04/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CRESCO/5 Amdt 1 [F2010L00368]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/101 Amdt 1 [F2010L00285]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 9 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/71 Amdt 1 [F2010L00289]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	02/02/10 22/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	This AD was cancel 2010.	led on 9 February

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/11 Amdt 2 [F2010L00148]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	19/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-1/31 Amdt 2 [F2010L02099]

### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	15/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/102 [F2010L01613]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/06/10
Tabled	22/06/10 S

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

22/06/10 HR

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/97 [F2010L01594]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/GA8/5 Amdt 4 [F2010L01296]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	11/05/10
Tabled	15/06/10 S

/10 S 24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/GA8/3 Amdt 2 [F2010L02274]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/GAF-N22/52 Amdt 1 [F2010L00093]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 11/08/10 Made 04/01/10 Tabled 28/09/10 S 28/09/10 HR Tabled 02/02/10 S 02/02/10 HR **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/GA8/5 Amdt 3 [F2010L00889]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/GAS/1 Amdt 9 [F2010L00632]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the inspection and testing of rechargeable compressed gas cylinders.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/89 Amdt 2 [F2010L00635]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	03/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/185 [F2010L00861]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/04/10
Tabled	11/05/10 S

0 S 11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/89 Amdt 3 [F2010L01441]

Civil Aviation Act 1988			Civi
Made	24/05/10		Mad
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR	Tabl

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/LC40/3 Amdt 1 [F2010L00528]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	18/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
G	<b>X</b> 7 · (1 / 1 ·	

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/184 [F2010L00729]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/LEARJET 35/42 [F2010L02453]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/119 [F2010L00107]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	11/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PFP/19 [F2010L00172]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/01/10
Tabled	03/02/10 S

03/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 29 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/19 Amdt 1 [F2010L00105]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD is cancelled on 12 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/86 Amdt 1 [F2010L00278]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 February 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PFP/17 Amdt 4 [F2010L00587]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 10 March 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PMTV/2 [F2010L00157]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 29 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/35 Amdt 4 [F2010L00785]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6B/2 [F2010L01752]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	17/06/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

S 28/09/10 HR

02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/40 Amdt 1 [F2010L02056]

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PUMA/82 Amdt 1 [F2010L00109]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Made Tabled	14/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.	

# Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6B/1 [F2010L01751]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW100/13 [F2010L01903]

11/01/10

02/02/10 S

### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	01/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW500/3 [F2010L01932]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/15 [F2010L02202]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

 Made
 28/07/10

 Tabled
 28/09/10 S

/10 S 28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/6 [F2010L00071]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 5 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/16 [F2010L02440]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.	

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/10 [F2010L00072]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/18 [F2010L02493]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/19** [F2010L02494]

### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

[F2010L02531]

Made	16/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/91 Amdt 1 [F2010L01095]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

16/04/10 Made Tabled 11/05/10 S

11/05/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/20 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/92** [F2010L00705]

Civil Aviation Act 1988		Civil Aviation Act 1988			
Made Tabled	22/09/10 29/09/10 S	20/09/10 HR	Made Tabled	15/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Varies the techni particular type of	ical requirements for a faircraft.	Summary		nical requirements for a of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/91** [F2010L00706]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/93** [F2010L00703]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	15/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/54 Amdt 2 [F2010L00066]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/110 [F2010L00070]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	05/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10 S

02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/83** [F2010L00091]

## [F2010L02222]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

**Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/111** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 05/01/10 Made 02/08/10 Tabled 02/02/10 S 02/02/10 HR Tabled 28/09/10 S 28/09/10 HR S **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 28 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/109 [F2010L00069]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Summary	Varies the technical requirements for
	particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/53 Amdt 1 [F2010L00279]

Civil Aviation Act 1988		
Made Tabled	02/02/10 22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR
Summary	This AD was ca	ncelled on 9 February

as cancelled on 9 February iary 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/60 Amdt 1 [F2010L00084]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/TFE731/24 Amdt 1 [F2010L00089]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	04/01/10
Tabled	02/02/10 S

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

02/02/10 HR

particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/81 [F2010L00085]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/TFE731/26 Amdt 1 [F2010L00090]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary	Varies the technic	al requirements for a
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Made	04/01/10	

particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/48 Amdt 1 [F2010L00112]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 21 January 2010.

## Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 120 [F2010L01546]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Make minor and machinery amendments to the principal Regulations concerning drug and alcohol management plans and testing. Aviation Fuel Revenues (Special Appropriation) Act 1988

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Determines the statutory rate of appropriation of aviation fuel revenues and specifies the respective share of CASA's payment in relation to those revenues.

## Direction under subsection 421(1) of the *Navigation Act 1912* [F2010L00801]

#### Navigation Act 1912

Made	18/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts ships undertaking specified types of voyage between Christmas Island and the Commonwealth from Part VI of the Act.

## Exemption No. CASA EX001/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00078]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions in firefighting operations from certain requirements governing the use of radiocommunications systems.

# Exemption No. CASA EX002/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00102]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from certain requirements in Part 172 of the Regulations.

## Exemption No. CASA EX003/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00113]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for the operation of powered parachute aeroplanes.

## Exemption No. CASA EX004/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00140]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Permits specified aircraft operated by Aerorescue Pty Ltd to conduct border protection or surveillance operations without displaying navigation and anticollision lights.

## Exemption No. CASA EX005/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1998* [F2010L00142]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	18/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Permits a named operator to use an approved flight simulator to satisfy recency requirements.

## Exemption No. CASA EX008/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00147]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for the operation of ultralight aeroplanes in solo flight training at Cambridge Aerodrome.

## Exemption No. CASA EX006/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00143]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for the operation of ultralight aeroplanes in solo flight training at Parafield Aerodrome.

## Exemption No. CASA EX010/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00188]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts certain aircraft from requirements concerning the display of markings and carriage of identification plates.

## Exemption No. CASA EX007/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00145]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for the operation of ultralight aeroplanes in solo flight training at Launceston Aerodrome.

## Exemption No. CASA EX011/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00302]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	17/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from certain requirements concerning validation flight checks.

## Exemption No. CASA EX012/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00379]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Exempts foreign aircraft AOC holders engaged in international air navigation in Australia from requirements concerning drug an alcohol management plans.

## Exemption No. CASA EX106/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04384]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for a maintenance release issued for an aircraft by Hawker Pacific Pty Ltd.

# Exemption No. CASA EX107/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L04441]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	15/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies exemption requirements to hav facilities at specifie	e 'hot fire' training

## Exemption No. CASA EX108/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L04593]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions from certain requirements concerning aerial fire fighting operations for a specified aircraft and operator.

## Exemption No. CASA EX013/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* and regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00506]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for incendiary dropping operations.

## Exemption No. CASA EX099/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04144]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Exempts certain operators from compliance with recency requirements.

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from requirements concerning attendance of Aerodrome Rescue and Fire Fighting Service staff at CASA accredited training.

Exemption No. CASA EX110/09 under subclause

29.2 in Appendix 3 of Civil Aviation Order 82.6

## Exemption No. CASA EX112/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L04638]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	17/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from requirements concerning flight simulator user approval.

## Exemption No. CASA EX113/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04641]

17/12/09

02/02/10 S

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Civil Aviation A	ct 1988
------------------	---------

[F2009L04613]

Made	16/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts trainee pilots registered with a named operator from initial night vision goggle training prerequisites.

Summary Specifies exemptions for one operator from requirements concerning the display of navigation lights and anti-collision lights during covert surveillance activities.

02/02/10 HR

## Exemption No. CASA EX111/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04632]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Permits certain aircraft operated by a named operator to be refuelled with patients on board, subject to conditions.

# Exemption No. CASA EX16/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00808]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	12/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd from certain requirements concerning flight data recording for specified aircraft, subject to conditions.

## Exemption No. CASA EX17/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00728]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	23/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an exemption from the requirement to have a drug and alcohol management plan.

## Exemption No. CASA EX21/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00768]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	03/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd from requirements concerning standard take-off minima, subject to conditions.

## Exemption No. CASA EX19/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00735]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd from requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima, subject to conditions.

# Exemption No. CASA EX22/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1988* [F2010L00798]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	08/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	drug tests under d management plan	s from certain cerning oral fluid and

## Exemption No. CASA EX20/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00751]

13/04/10

11/05/10 S

11/05/10 HR

Permits UC Aviation Pty Ltd to operate

aircraft without displaying navigation

and anti-collision lights for covert

surveillance purposes.

## Exemption No. CASA EX23/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00805]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts a named organisation from certain requirements regarding design criteria.

## Exemption No. CASA EX24/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00804]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts British Airways plc from requirements concerning standard takeoff and landing minima, subject to conditions.

## Exemption No. CASA EX27/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00949]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/04/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by Virgin Blue International Airlines Pty Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard takeoff and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX25/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00820]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd from requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima, subject to conditions.

## Exemption No. CASA EX28/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00950]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft operated by Qatar Airways from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard takeoff and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX26/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00944]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft operated by Singapore Airlines Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

# Exemption No. CASA EX29/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00954]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Temporarily exempts certain organisations from direct responsibility for drug and alcohol management of employees of other organisations who contract with the first-mentioned organisations.

## Exemption No. CASA EX30/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00978]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

**Regulations 1988** 

[F2010L01031]

Made	23/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Permits a trial of certain Area Navigation (Required Navigation Performance Authorisation Required) instrument approach and departure procedures by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd.

Exemption No. CASA EX32/10 under regulation

308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* and regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety* 

## Exemption No. CASA EX34/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* and regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1988* [F2010L01034]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	25/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR
Summary	Exempts operations for feral animal aerial baiting from certain pilot qualification and operator	

requirements.

## Exemption No. CASA EX36/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01093]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation	n Act 1988		Made Tabled	07/05/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Made	25/05/10				
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR	Summary		t operated by Etihad ompliance with certain
Summary	<b>hary</b> Revokes and remakes with corrections a previous instrument concerning exemptions for incendiary dropping operations.			requirements co off and landing	ncerning standard take- minima.

# Exemption No. CASA EX37/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01094]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

	Made Tabled	07/05/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
R he	Summary	Exempts aircraft op Airlines Cargo Pty compliance with ce concerning standar landing minima.	ertain requirements

## Exemption No. CASA EX33/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01033]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	07/04/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	Specifies exemp	tions relating to the

carriage of passengers on training flights.

## Exemption No. CASA EX38/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01144]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Air New Zealand Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX41/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01301]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by United Airlines Inc from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX39/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01147]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft operated by Emirates from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX42/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01311]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	21/05/10 15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR
Summary	Exempts aircraft	t operated by Air

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Air Mauritius Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

Exemption No. CASA EX40/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01300]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Permits solo flight training using certain ultralight aeroplanes at Sunshine Coast Airport.

## Exemption No. CASA EX45/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01478]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

Summary Exempts a named operator from requirements concerning export certificate of airworthiness.

## Exemption No. CASA EX46/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01503]

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for certain models of aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from standard meteorological minima for take-off and landing.

## Exemption No. CASA EX50/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01538]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft operated by Vietnam Airlines from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard takeoff and landing minima.

### Exemption No. CASA EX51/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01540]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

21/06/10

Made

[F2010L01505]

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Exemption No. CASA EX47/10 under regulation

308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

Summary Specifies exemptions for certain models of aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from standard minima for take-off.

Tabled28/09/10 S28/09/10 HRSummaryExempts aircraft operated by Cargolux<br/>Airlines International from compliance<br/>with certain requirements concerning<br/>standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX49/10 made under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01534]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	Exempts seaplar	nes from certain

Regulations.

requirements in the principal

subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01634]

Exemption No. CASA EX52/10 under

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies exemptions for the owners, operators and pilots of Class A aircraft regarding time-in-service recording requirements.

## Exemption No. CASA EX53/10 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2010L01645]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts operators of Class A aircraft engaged in private operations from certain requirements concerning maintenance control.

## Exemption No. CASA EX57/10 made under subregulation 235(11) of the Civil Aviation **Regulations** 1988 [F2010L01963]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summarv		Airways Ltd from
Made Tabled	14/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

certain requirements concerning earth point grounding during fuelling.

## Exemption No. CASA EX54/10 made under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations [F2010L01865]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

1988

Made	12/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Exempts aircraft operated by Express Summary Freighters Australia from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX58/10 made under subregulation 308(1) of the Civil Aviation **Regulations 1988** [F2010L01966]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Exempts Tiger Airways Australia Pty Summary Ltd from certain requirements concerning night flying.

## Exemption No. CASA EX56/10 made under subregulation 308(1) of the Civil Aviation **Regulations 1988** [F2010L01890]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	12/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Exempts a specified helicopter operator **Summary** from certain requirements concerning public address systems.

## Exemption No. CASA EX59/10 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2010L01998]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts certain aircraft operated by Oantas Airways Ltd to commence land and hold short operations.

## Exemption No. CASA EX60/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02055]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Permits Gostner Aviation to conduct solo flight training using ultralight aeroplanes.

## Exemption No. CASA EX66/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02348]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts a specified aircraft operated by National Jet Express Pty Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning flight data recorders.

## Exemption No. CASA EX62/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02122]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/07/10		
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	ľ
			-

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Pacific Blue Airlines (NZ) Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX67/2010 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02350]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Express Freighters Australia from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX64/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02148]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts Air Traffic Control licence or flight licence holders from specified recency requirements.

# Exemption No. CASA EX68/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02351]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from take-off and landing minima for certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd.

## Exemption No. CASA EX69/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02352]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off and landing minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX72/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02363]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Exempts powered weight shift controlled aircraft from compliance with certain requirements in the Regulations.

## Exemption No. CASA EX70/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02354]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	01/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from compliance with certain requirements concerning standard take-off minima.

## Exemption No. CASA EX73/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02388]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Permits Virgin Blue International Airlines Pty Ltd to carry children suffering from a serious medical condition without them having to occupy their own seat and use a seatbelt.

### Exemption No. CASA EX71/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02356]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	06/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from take-off minima for certain aircraft operated by Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd.

## Exemption No. CASA EX75/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02396]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	09/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Permits Virgin Bluuse an approved fl	ue Airlines Pty Ltd light simulator to

satisfy recency requirements.

to

# Exemption No. CASA EX78/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02433]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies an exemption from the requirement that qualified air traffic controllers must hold a relevant licence or rating.

## Instrument No. CASA 034/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00133]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of RNAV (RNP-AR) approaches by certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Limited.

## Exemption No. CASA EX82/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02523]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised exemptions for persons who conduct tests under drug and alcohol management plans.

## Instrument No. CASA 059/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00247]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies instruc	ctions for the use of P-
Summing	RNAV procedur	

Australia Pty Ltd.

## Instrument No. CASA 031/10 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00110]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts a specified operator from compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of cabin attendants.

## Instrument No. CASA 078/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00692]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summarv	Specifies instruc	tions for the use of P
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Made	15/03/10	

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-RNAV procedures by a named operator.

## Instrument No. CASA 109/10 under subregulations 179A(1) and 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00674]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2010L00730]

Made	17/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Permits a trial by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd of certain area navigation and instrument approach and departure procedures.

Instrument No. CASA 113/10 under subregulation

207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

## Instrument No. CASA 142/10 under subregulations 92(2) and 99AA(5) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01275]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Makes changes to flight crew licensing.

## Instrument No. CASA 143/10 under subregulation 92(2), 99AA(5), 172(2A) and regulation 303A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01271]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation	1 Act 1988		Made Tabled	25/05/10 15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR
Made	25/03/10				
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR	Summary	Determines flight distance from clou	visibility and d in visual flight rule
Summary	Permits a specified aircraft to operate without an approved flight data recorder system during private operations.			(V.F.R) flights and for pilots regarding flights.	l specifies directions g Special V.F.R.

## Instrument No. CASA 126/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L00844]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	17/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Approves the use of P-RNAV procedures by a named operator, subject to conditions.

## Instrument No. CASA 174/10 under subregulation 235(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01360]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies directions for determining the maximum weight of certain aircraft operated by a specified operator.

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies radio broadcasting requirements for pilots operating under visual flight rules at Avalon aerodrome.

## Instrument No. CASA 220/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01600]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2010L01606]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-RNAV procedures on a specified aircraft operated by Singapore Flying College Pte Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 225/10 under subregulation

Approves the use of certain flight

recorders by a certain model of helicopter operated by Bristow

Helicopters Australia Pty Ltd.

28/09/10 HR

207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

18/06/10

28/09/10 S

## Instrument No. CASA 205/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01566]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Permits the use of P-RNAV procedures on a specified aircraft operated by a named operator.

Instrument No. CASA 210/10 under subregulation

179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

# Instrument No. CASA 237/10 under subregulation 257(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01738]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2010L01582]

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary Permits the use of RNAV (RNP-AR) approaches and departures on certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airlines Ltd.

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies meteorological minima for take-off of aeroplanes and multi-engined helicopters.

## Instrument No. CASA 258/10 under subregulation 207(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L01962]

## **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	12/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Permits aircraft VH-SJP to operate without an approved flight data recorder in certain operations.

## Instrument No. CASA 285/10 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and (3), and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02145]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	26/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	engaged in speci carried on the un	ers in a helicopter al operations to be dercarriage for the ng or boarding the

## Instrument No. CASA 271/10 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02005]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts National Jet Systems Pty Ltd from certain requirements concerning the number of cabin attendants on a flight.

## Instrument No. CASA 286/10 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2010L02146]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies conditions to be met by Virgin Blue for the use, on specified aircraft, of RNAV (GNSS) approaches.

## Instrument No. CASA 274/10 under subregulations 207(3), 250(2) and (3), and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02054]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	27/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter, operated by a specified operator, engaged in charter operations and in the hover to be carried on the undercarriage for the purpose of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

## Instrument No. CASA 305/10 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02345]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	27/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	operated by a spe carried on the un	ers in a helicopter, ecified operator, to be dercarriage for the ng or boarding the

helicopter under certain circumstances.

## Instrument No. CASA 521/09 under subregulations 209(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04118]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides for the application of certain amended requirements concerning the use of automatic dependent surveillance – broadcast avionics to operators of certain foreign aircraft in Australian territory.

## Instrument No. CASA 548/09 under subsection 6 of *Civil Aviation Order 100.92* [F2010L00074]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends Instrument No. CASA 287/06 – Specification-examinations for aircraft maintenance engineer licence category engines.

## Instrument No. CASA 549/09 under subsection 6 of *Civil Aviation Order 100.93* [F2010L00064]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends instrument No. CASA 288/06 — Specification-examinations for aircraft maintenance engineer licence category radio.

### Instrument No. CASA 550/09 under subsection 6 of *Civil Aviation Order 100.94* [F2010L00065]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

## Summary Amends Instrument No. CASA 289/06 – Specification-examinations for aircraft maintenance engineer licence category electrical.

## Instrument No. CASA 536/09 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04252]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Permits passengers in a helicopter engaged in special operations and in the hover to be carried on the undercarriage for the purpose of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

## Instrument No. CASA 547/09 under subsection 6 of *Civil Aviation Order 100.91* [F2010L00073]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends Instrument No. CASA 286/06 – Specification-examinations for aircraft maintenance engineer licence category airframes.

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends Instrument No. CASA 290/06 – Specification-examinations for aircraft maintenance engineer licence category instruments.

## Instrument No. CASA 573/09 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L04431]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies procedures for the conduct of RNAV(GNSS) approaches by certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd.

# Instrument No. CASA 557/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04348]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the approved use of P-RNAV procedures by specified aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd.

### Instrument No. CASA 577/09 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2010L00068]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Ltd.

Made Tabled	22/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	RNAV (GNSS)	ures for the conduct of approaches by certain by Qantas Airways

## Instrument No. CASA 561/09 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L04355]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter, operated by a specified operator, engaged in special operations and in the hover to be carried on the undercarriage for the purpose of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

## Instrument No. CASA 597/09 under regulation 11.245 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L04725]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Gives directions to Airservices Australia regarding operations at General Aviation Aerodrome Procedures aerodromes.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 001/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00504]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked on 29 April 2010: AD/SA-TP/1; AD/SA-TP/2; AD/SA-TP/3; AD/SA-TP/4; AD/SA-TP/5 and AD/SA-TP/6.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 004/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00765]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

**Regulations 1998** 

[F2010L00825]

Made	26/03/10
Tabled	11/05/10 S

/10 S 11/05/10 HR

Summary The Following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follow: AD/BO 105/27, AD/A320/225 Amdt 1 and AD/A330/90 on 2 April 2010; AD/B737/286 on 13 April 2010; and AD/HS 125/119 Amdt 1 on 22 April 2010.

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 005/10 under

subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 002/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00636]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2010

Made Tabled	05/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR	Civil Aviat	<i>ion Act 1988</i>	
			Made	01/04/10	
Summary	The Airworthin revoked as follo	ess Directives were	Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/P68/43 Amt 5 on 8 April 2010 AD/RAD/76 Amdt 1 on 3 May 2010 AD/HS 125/1; AD/HS 125/2; AD/HS 125/3; AD/HS 125/4; AD/HS 125/6; AD/HS 125/7 and AD/HS 125/8 on 22 April 2010 AD/EC 135/16 and AD/GBK 117/19 on 13 April 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 003/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00752]

AD/DAUPHIN/93 on 10 March 2010

AD/HS-125/122 Amdt 1 on 25 March

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/HS 125/115 Amdt 1; AD/HS 125/116; AD/HS 125/117; AD/HS 125/118 and AD/HS125/121 Amdt 1 on 22 April 2010; and AD/A320/210 on 25 March 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 006/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00851]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/TAY/17Amdt 1 on 12 April 2010 AD/DAUPHIN/100 on 9 April 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 009/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00970]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/1

Summary The following Airworthiness Directive was revoked as follows: AD/A320/146 Amdt 3 on 29 April 2010.

 $0 \, \text{HR}$ 

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 007/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00869]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	08/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	The following A Directives were 2010:	irworthiness revoked on 22 April

2010: AD/HS 125/10 Amdt 1; AD/HS 125/12; AD/HS 125/13; AD/HS 125/14; AD/HS 125/15; AD/HS 125/120; and AD/HS 125/9 Amdt 2.

## subregulations 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation* Safety Regulations 1998 [F2010L01154]

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 010/10 under

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary The Following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/VW/1 on 7 May 2010 AD/A330/37 Amdt 2 on 11 May 2010 AD/CL-600/120; AD/CL-600/107 and AD/XL/1 on 5 May 2010 AD/AB139/4 on 6 May 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 008/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L00969]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	16/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/A320/163 Amdt 1 on 28 April 2010 AD/DHC-8/144 on 20 April 2010 AD/A330/109 on 29 April 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 011/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01306]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	13/05/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	The following Airwo Directives were revo 2010: AD/A330/98; AD/D and AD/EMB-110/5	oked on 17 May HC-8/88 Amdt 1;

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 012/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2010L01440]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	24/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/B747/142 on 21 June 2010 AD/TBM 700/52 Amdt 1 on 1 June 2010 AD/A320/224 on 7 June 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 014/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01670]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary The Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/JT3D/2 on 30 June 2010 AD/CFM56/29 on 13 July 2010 AD/DAUPHIN/73 on 18 June 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 013/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01558]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	04/06/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
a	TT1 C 11 · · · ·	

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/ERJ-190/23 on 30 June 2010 AD/ERJ-190/15 Amdt 2 on 30 June 2010 AD/GBK 117/25 Amdt 1 on 8 June 2010 AD/J4100/5 Amdt 2 on 10 June 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 015/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01877]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/PT6A/33 on 9 July 2010 AD/F50/76 Amdt 1 on 2 July 2010 AD/STRIKEMASTER/4 on 5 July 2010 AD/AT 800/7 on 28 July 2010; and AD/A320/229 on 5 July 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 016/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation **Regulations** 1998 [F2010L01924]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/A330/13 Amdt 6 on 12 July 2010 AD/A330/84 Amdt 1 on 12 July 2010 AD/CRESCO/4 Amdt 1 on 7 July 2010 AD/TBM 700/50 Amdt 1 on 13 July 2010 AD/B737/322 on 5 August 2010 AD/B747/296 Amdt 1 on 5 August 2010; and AD/PT6T/10 on 12 July 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 018/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety **Regulations** 1998 [F2010L02029]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/07/10
Tabled	28/09/10 S

28/09/10 HR

**Summary** The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/BAe 146/43 on 15 July 2010; and AD/BAe 146/107 Amdt 3 on 16 July 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 019/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety **Regulations 1998** [F2010L02155]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

The Airworthiness Directives were Summary revoked as follows: AD/A320/173; and AD/B767/138 Amdt 3 on 28 July 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 020/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety **Regulations** 1998 [F2010L02272]

28/09/10 HR

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	11/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/

Summary	The following Airworthiness
	Directives were revoked as follows:
	AD/B737/200 Amdt 1 on 31 August
	2010; and
	AD/A320/232 on 19 August 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 017/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety **Regulations 1998** [F2010L01959]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	07/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

The following Airworthiness Summary Directives were revoked as follows: AD/THIELERT/3 on 14 July 2010; and AD/A330/3 Amdt 2 on 19 July 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 021/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02329]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/DO 328/73; AD/EC 135/22; AD/GBK 117/24 and AD/RB211/39 on 27 August 2010.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 024/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02436]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	07/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directive was revoked on 13 September 2010: AD/A320/183.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 022/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02387]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directive was as follows on 31 August 2010: AD/A330/31 Amdt 4.

## Interstate Road Transport Charge Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 177 [F2010L01792]

## Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulation to prescribe an alternative formula for calculating the annual adjustment factor applied to Federal Interstate Registration Scheme charges.

## Instrument No. CASA ADCX 023/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02429]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	02/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directive was revoked on 8 September 2010: AD/CFM56/30.

## Manual of Standards Part 139 Amendment Instrument (No. 1) 2010 under regulation 139.015 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01202]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made Tabled	29/04/10 15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR
Summary	Makes a number of amendments to the principal Manual of Standards which specifies standards for facilities and equipment at aerodromes.	

## Manual of Standards Part 172 Amendment (No. 1) 2010 under regulation 172.022 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L01259]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Provides for the introduction of Class D airspace procedures at all General Aviation Aerodrome Procedures aerodromes.

## Marine Orders, Part 12 — Construction — Subdivision and stability, machinery and electrical installations, Issue 3 Marine Order No. 13 of 2009 [F2009L04209]

### Navigation Act 1912

Made Tabled	09/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary		ternational obligations

## Marine Orders Part 25, Equipment — Life-saving — Issue 7, Amendment under subsection 425(1AA) of the *Navigation Act 1912* Marine Order No. 5 of 2010 [F2010L01895]

Navigation Act 1912

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order concerning reference to the Life-Saving Appliance Code, means of embarkation at remotely located survival craft, and other technical matters.

## Marine Orders Part 28, Operations standards and procedures — Issue 3, Amendment Order No. 2 of 2010 [F2010L00734]

#### Navigation Act 1912

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal Order concerning the record keeping requirements in relation to watchkeeping duties.

## Marine Orders, Part 16, Load Lines — Issue 3 Amendment under subsection 425(1AA) of the *Navigation Act 1912* Marine Order No. 7 of 2010 [F2010L01901]

## Navigation Act 1912

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Order to make reference to or give effect to certain International Maritime Organisation resolutions and circulars.

Marine Orders, Part 21, Safety of navigation and emergency procedures — Issue 7 under subsection 425(1AA) of the *Navigation Act 1912* Marine Order No. 6 of 2010 [F2010L01898]

### Navigation Act 1912

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Gives effect to regul International Conver of Life at Sea 1974 c navigation and emer	ntion for the Safety concerning safe

Marine Orders, Part 25 — Equipment — Life- saving, Issue 7 Marine Order No. 14 of 2009 [F2009L04587]		Marine Orders, Part 50 — Special purpose ships, Issue 5 Marine Order No. 12 of 2009 [F2009L04566]			
Navigation A	Act 1912		Navigation A	Act 1912	
Made Tabled	09/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	Made Tabled	08/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Gives effect to inte concerning life say	ernational obligations ving equipment.	Summary		nternational obligations ial purpose ships.
Marine Orders, Part 27 — Radio Equipment, Issue 4 Marine Order No. 10 of 2009 [F2009L04208] Navigation Act 1912		— Issue 3 n <i>Navigation 2</i> Marine Oro [F2010L015	nade under subsec A <i>ct 1912</i> ler No. 3 of 2010 523]	elicopter operations ation 425(1AA) of the	
	02/12/00		Navigation A	Act 1912	
Made Tabled	03/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR	Made Tabled	31/05/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	Gives effect to inte concerning radio e	ernational obligations equipment.	Summary		ements concerning the

Marine Orders, Part 41 — Carriage of dangerous goods, Issue 10 Marine Order No. 11 of 2009 [F2009L04530]

Navigation Act 1912

Made	03/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes provision for Australian Maritime Safety Authority surveyors to conduct audits of companies which engage shore based personnel in the transport of dangerous goods, and provides for related matters. Marine Orders, Part 9 — Health — Medical Fitness, Issue 6 Order No. 01 of 2010 [F2010L00116]

transfer of persons or goods by helicopter to or from ships.

Navigation Act 1912

Made	13/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies matters in relation to the medical fitness standards for seafarers and licensed pilots.

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 178 [F2010L01818]

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to increase the list of maritime security relevant offences that prevent an individual from holding a Maritime Security Identification Card, and make related amendments.

## Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 40 [F2010L00637]

Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to increase the quarterly levy on certain ships, effective from 1 April 2010.

## Road User Charge Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subsection43-10(7) of the *Fuel Tax Act 2006* [F2010L01824]

## Fuel Tax Act 2006

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of the Road User Charge per litre of taxable fuel.

## Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 10/02 — Steering Column) 2008 Amendment 1 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

## [F2010L01470]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Specifies revised requirements for vehicle steering columns.

## Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 31/01 — Brake Systems For Passenger Cars) 2005 Amendment 1 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L00281]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	01/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard to provide transition arrangements to a later standard, and corrects typographical errors.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 31/02 — Brake Systems For Passenger Cars) 2009 Amendment 1 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L00283]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made Tabled	01/02/10 22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR
Summary	Amends the principal Standard regarding electronic stability control and corrects drafting errors.	

#### Vehicle Standard (Australian design Rule 35/02 — Commercial Vehicle Brake Systems) 2007 Amendment 2 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L00284]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	01/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard to provide transition arrangements to a later standard, and corrects typographical errors.

#### Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 83/00 — External Noise) 2005 Amendment 2 under subsection 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

#### [F2009L04340]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Tabled Summary	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Standard for approval under alternative	

standards provisions.

#### Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 50/00 — Front Fog Lamps) 2006 Amendment 1 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L01484]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	01/06/10 HR

Summary Amends technical provisions in the principal Standard.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 62/02 — Mechanical Connections Between Vehicles) 2007 Amendment 1 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L00280]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	28/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard regarding safety chains and corrects drafting errors.

#### Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rules 79/02 — Emission Control for Light Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 2 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L01686]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Standard to permit the continued use of a particular test fuel.

#### DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORT

(The Department name and functions was changed from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government in the Administrative Arrangement Orders of 14 September 2010.)

Civil Aviatic (No. 2) 2010 [F2010L030		dment Order		on Orders, Part 39 ess Directive AD/0 584]	
Civil Aviatio	-		Civil Aviatio	-	
Made Tabled	12/11/10 17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR	Made Tabled	08/10/10 25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR
Summary	Amends the princip the resumption of <i>a</i> vision goggles in re fighting activities i dropping.	trial use of night	Summary	Varies the techni particular type of	cal requirements for a faircraft engine.
Civil Aviatio	on Order 95.7 Amer	idment Order		on Orders, Part 39 ess Directive AD/C 685]	
(No. 2) 2010 under subregulation 308(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations 1988</i>		Civil Aviation Act 1988			
[F2010L024 Civil Aviatio	-		Made Tabled	08/10/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
Made Tabled	14/10/10 25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR	Summary	Varies the techni particular type of	cal requirements for a faircraft engine.
Summary	Amends the princip certain exemptions engaged in special defined.			on Orders, Part 39 ess Directive AD/0 761]	
Civil Avioti	on Orders, Part 39.0	01(1)	Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988	
	ss Directive AD/CF		Made Tabled	18/10/10 25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR
Civil Aviatio	n Act 1988		Summary	Varies the techni particular type of	ical requirements for faircraft engine.
Made Tabled	08/10/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR			J
Summary	Varies the technica particular type of a	l requirements for a ircraft engine.			

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/82** [F2010L02751]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft engine.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/20 [F2010L02680]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1)

**Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/11** 

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	05/10/10
Tabled	25/10/10 S

19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/18** [F2010L02678]

Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988		Civil Aviatio	on Act 1988	
Made Tabled	05/10/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR	Made Tabled	15/10/10 25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR
Summary	Varies the techr	ical requirements for a	Summary	Varies the techr	nical requirements for

[F2010L02754]

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/19** [F2010L02679]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

particular type of aircraft engine.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) **Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/107** [F2010L02681]

particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	05/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/107 Amdt 1 [F2010L02755]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/92 Amdt 1 [F2010L02750]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	05/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/108 [F2010L02867]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/40 Amdt 1 [F2010L02994]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary	Varies the techn particular type o	ical requirements for
Made Tabled	09/11/10 17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 39.001(1) Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/21 [F2010L02549]

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	22/09/10 25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR
~		

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX48/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02294]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts persons carrying out maintenance on limited category or experimental aircraft from compliance with certain requirements in the principal Regulations.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX79/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02487]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Permits Virgin Blue International Airlines Pty Ltd to use an approved flight simulator to satisfy recency requirements.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX83/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* [F2010L02501]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	30/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Permits a certain applicant to be issued with an S-211 class endorsement.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX85/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02570]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

Summary Exempts a pilot in command of an Australian aircraft engaged in firefighting operations, staff of the Western Australia Department of Environment and Conservation, and the Fire and Emergency Services Authority of Western Australia from certain requirements concerning the use of radiocommunications systems.

# Exemption No. CASA EX86/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02611]

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from take-off and landing minima for certain aircraft operated by British Airways plc.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX84/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02543]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Permits Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd to use an approved flight simulator to satisfy recency requirements.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX87/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02614]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Permits the carriage of passengers on specified aircraft within Antarctica.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX88/10 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02639]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2010L02701]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

21/10/10

28/10/10 S

landing minima.

Made	19/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from requirements concerning the production of modification or replacement parts.

Exemption No. CASA EX89/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* 

28/10/10 HR

Exempts Thai Airways International

Ltd from specified requirements concerning standard take-off and

#### Exemption No. CASA EX91/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02752]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from take-off minima for certain aircraft operated by Sunstate Airlines (Qld) Pty Ltd.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX92/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02841]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Permits Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd to use an approved flight simulator to satisfy recency requirements.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX90/10 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02749]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from take-off minima for certain aircraft operated by Eastern Australia Airlines Pty Ltd.

#### Exemption No. CASA EX95/10 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02948]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	09/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts a named person from certain requirements concerning the issue of an instrument rating.

#### Instrument No. CASA 349/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02565]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	10/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-RNAV procedures on specified aircraft.

# Instrument No. CASA 366/10 under regulations 174A and 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988*

#### [F2010L02802]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

Summary Renews a previous CASA instrument which specifies instructions to pilots for the use of Global Positioning Systems.

### Instrument No. CASA 362/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02621]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-RNAV procedures on specified A330 aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd.

### Instrument No. CASA 373/10 under subregulation 178(6) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02687]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies two methods that may be used by Qantas Airways Ltd to determine lowest safe altitude of an aircraft.

#### Instrument No. CASA 363/10 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02622]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-RNAV procedures on specified A380 aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd.

#### Instrument No. CASA 382/10 under regulation 5.55 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2010L02799]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies rules governing flight time limitations that apply to operators engaged in helicopter mustering operations.

#### Instrument No. CASA ADCX 025/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02581]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	30/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/AE 3007/6 Amdt 2 on 27 October 2010 AD/A330/89 on 11 October 2010 AD/CESSNA 750/4 on 1 November 2010; and AD/JBK 117/30 on 6 October 2010.

#### Instrument No. CASA ADCX 027/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02760]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	15/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/B747/132 on 12 November 2010 AD/CT58/2 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/3 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/4 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/6 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/7 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/9 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/9 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/10 on 1 November 2010 AD/CT58/10 on 28 October 2010; and AD/ARRIEL/35 on 28 October 2010.

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 026/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02677]

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made	08/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/A330/7 Amdt 2 on 13 October 2010 AD/PR/35 Amdt 4 on 13 October 2010; and AD/B747/262 on 11 November 2010.

#### Instrument No. CASA ADCX 028/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02939]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	04/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follow: AD/A330/76 Amdt 4 on 10 November 2010; AD/CRESCO/5 Amdt 1 on 10 November 2010; and AD/EC 135/19 on 17 November 2010.

#### Instrument No. CASA ADCX 029/10 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2010L02989]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	08/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/SUPP/18 Amdt 1 on 10 November 2010; and AD/F406/12 on 19 November 2010.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling for Light Vehicles) 2009 Amendment 3 under section 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2010L02537]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	22/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Makes minor amendments to the principal Rule which prescribes fuel consumption labelling requirements for light vehicles.

#### DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

#### ACIS Administration (Modulation) Guidelines 2006 Variation 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 55(1) of the ACIS Administration Act 1999 [F2010L00786]

#### ACIS Administration Act 1999

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Guidelines to permit correction of the ACIS ledger, and to specify arrangements for 2010.

#### Automotive Transformation Scheme Order 2010 made under regulations 3.12 and 6.7 of the *Automotive Transformation Scheme Regulations* 2010 [F2010L01551]

#### Automotive Transformation Scheme Act 2009

Made	31/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies rules for determining production and investment amounts for Automotive Transformation Scheme participants, and determining quarterly modulation rates and assistance for an Automotive Transformation Scheme year.

ACIS Stage 2 Motor Vehicle Producer Research and Development Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 60A(1) and 60B(1) of the ACIS Administration Act 1999 [F2009L04715]

#### ACIS Administration Act 1999

Made	11/12/29	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Reduces the dollar value of credits available under the Motor Vehicle Producer Research and Development Scheme.

# Automotive Transformation Scheme Regulations 2010

Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 82 [F2010L01201]

#### Automotive Transformation Scheme Act 2009

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

Summary Prescribe the Automotive Transformation Scheme.

#### Clothing and Household Textile (Building Innovative Capability) scheme 2010 under section 37ZM of the *Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and innovation Programs Act 1999* [F2010L01383]

*Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999* 

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies details of a scheme of innovation grants for eligible clothing and household textile expenditure.

#### List of Grants under Division 41, under section 41-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04699]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	11/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Lists the maximum amount of grants which may be paid for the 2010 calendar year.

#### Mutual Recognition Act 1992 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 41 [F2010L00651]

#### Mutual Recognition Act 1992

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

Summary Exempt from the operation of the *Mutual Recognition Act 1992* a section of the *Summary Offences Act 1953* (South Australia) which prohibits the sale of drug paraphernalia.

#### National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 179 [F2010L01787]

#### National Measurement Act 1960

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to
	provide for the verification of artefacts
	and make other amendments to the
	principal Regulations.

Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines
(Research) 2010 under section 238-10 of the <i>Higher</i>
Education Support Act 2003
[F2010L03009]

#### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	10/11/10	
Tabled	17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes previous Guidelines and specifies the purpose for which, and programs under which, grants may be made for postgraduate research scholarships under the Act.

#### Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 134 [F2010L01586]

#### **Independent Contractors Act 2006**

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe new laws under paragraph 7(2)(c) of the *Independent Contractors Act 2006.* 

#### National Trade Measurement Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 180 [F2010L01784]

#### National Measurement Act 1960

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend offence provisions in the principal Regulations and make other technical amendments.

#### Other Grants Guidelines (Research) 2010 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2010L03010]

#### Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	10/11/10	
Tabled	17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes previous Guidelines and specifies the purpose for which, and programs under which, grants may be made for research and research training under the Act.

#### Patents Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 181 [F2010L01791]

#### Patents Act 1990

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specify increases in fees charged by IP Australia, and make other amendments to the principal Regulations as a consequence of changes to the Patent Cooperation Treaty rules.

#### Textile, Clothing and Footwear Post-2005 Strategic Investment Program Scheme Amendment 2010 (No. 1) under section 37ZF of the *Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999* [F2010L01382]

## *Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999*

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Footwear Post-20 Investment Progr consequence of t	ram Scheme as a he <i>Textile</i> , <i>Clothing</i> rategic Investment ment (Building

#### Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 202 [F2010L01936]

### *Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999*

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principa prescribe the form of be issued in relation and Household Tex Innovative Capabil	of identity cards to n to the <i>Clothing</i> <i>ttile</i> ( <i>Building</i> )

Trade Marks Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 248 [F2010L02682]

#### Trade Marks Act 1995

Made	14/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to enable members of the public to oppose certain amendments to a registered trade mark that have been proposed by the trade mark owner.

#### Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 42 [F2010L00653]

#### Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

Summary Exempt from the operation of the *Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act* 1997 a section of the *Summary* Offences Act 1953 (South Australia) which prohibits the sale of drug paraphernalia.

#### Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Modification of Act) Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 72 [F2010L00858]

#### Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Move references to certain legislation from Schedule 3 to the Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 to Schedule 2, dealing with permanent exemptions, of the Act.

#### DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY SERVICES

Parliamentary Entitlements Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 366 [F2009L04564]

#### Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990

 Made
 14/12/09

 Tabled
 02/02/10 S
 02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning the printing and communications entitlements of Members of Parliament.

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

#### Public Service Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 182 [F2010L01807]

#### **Public Service Act 1999**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to reduce the time limits within which applications for review must be made.

#### Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 11(1) of the *Public Service Act 1999*

#### **Public Service Act 1999**

Made	11/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends provisions concerning calculation of the redundancy benefit period, and makes other amendments to the principal Directions.

#### Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2010 (No. 2) under subsection 11(1) of the *Public Service Act 1999*

#### Public Service Act 1999

Made	02/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Directions to permit an agency head to engage a person who is unable to participate in a competitive selection process by reason of disability, and makes other technical amendments.

#### DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES, ENERGY AND TOURISM

#### Formats for documents lodged under the *Energy Efficiency Opportunities Regulations 2006* [F2010L02103]

**Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006** 

Made	11/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies formats for the submission of information to the Secretary of the Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism by participants in the Energy Efficiency Opportunities program.

#### Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Management of Greenhouse Gas Well Operations) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 28 [F2010L00441]

#### *Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006*

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specify a process for the approval, variation and withdrawal of approval for well operations management plans, and provide for related matters.

#### Moomba-Sydney Pipeline System Sale Repeal Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 84 [F2010L01194]

#### Moomba-Sydney Pipeline System Sale Act 1994

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Repeal the principal Regulations.

#### Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Greenhouse Gas Datum) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 29 [F2010L00439]

*Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006* 

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Prescribe the Geocentric Datum of Australia as the current datum for the purposes of the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006. Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety Levies) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 121 [F2010L01498]

*Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage* (Safety Levies) Act 2003

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to permit the National Offshore Petroleum Safety Authority to be involved with planning for use of new technology in new projects.

#### Offshore Petroleum (Safety) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 122 [F2010L01496]

#### *Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006*

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to include greenhouse gas related activities.

#### Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Management of Environment) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 383 [F2009L04589]

*Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006* 

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Amend the princi include greenhou	pal Regulations to se gas activities.

#### Offshore Petroleum (Safety Levies) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 381 [F2009L04440]

Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety Levies) Act 2003 Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to remove provisions relating to the pipeline management safety plan levy, amend the safety case levy and extend coverage of safety levies to future greenhouse gas storage activities.

Offshore Petroleum (Safety) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 382 [F2009L04578]

*Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006* 

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Repeal and consolidate several instruments, with minor amendments.

#### Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Pipelines) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 384 [F2009L04588]

*Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006* 

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to remove redundant provisions relating to pipeline management safety plans and to the Safety Authority.

Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation (Conversion into Public Company) Repeal Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 85 [F2010L01191]

Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation Act 1970

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Repeal the principal Regulations.

# DEPARTMENT OF SUSTAINABILITY, ENVIRONMENT, WATER, POPULATION AND COMMUNITIES

(The Department name and functions was changed from the Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts in the Administrative Arrangement Orders of 14 September 2010.)

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/31 [F2010L02800]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	19/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/39 [F2010L02811]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	20/10/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/12/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Queensland East Coast Spanish Mackerel Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/42 [F2010L02943]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	01/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the conditions under which specimens taken in the Western Deepwater Trawl Fishery and North West Slope Trawl Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/45 [F2010L02566]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	28/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Western Australian South Coast Crustacean Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/46 [F2010L02716]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	28/09/10	
Tabled	28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Western Australia Shark Bayu Crab Interim Managed Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/48 [F2010L02715]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	28/09/10 28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR
Summary	specimens taken i Wales Abalone F the list of native s	ishery are included in

Amendment of List of Exempt Native specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/47 [F2010L02717]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	28/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Marine Aquarium Fish Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/49 [F2010L02714]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	12/10/10 25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR
Summary	Fishery from the li	Swimmer Crab Pot st of native exempt from trade

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/50 [F2010L02706]

**Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999** 

Made	12/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	19/10/10 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Queensland Blue Swimmer Crab Pot Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions, and specifies conditions for inclusion in that list.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/53 [F2010L02945]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	01/11/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	Adds specimens	taken in the New

South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/51 [F2010L02944]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	01/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the New South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under section 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/54 [F2010L02942]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	01/11/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	under which spec Queensland Gulf Inshore Finfish F	aces the conditions timens taken in the of Carpentaria tishery are included in specimens that are

exempt from trade control provisions.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/57 [F2010L03057]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	17/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Removes from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions specimens taken in the Coral Sea Fishery.

#### Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/62 [F2010L03023]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made Tabled	10/11/10 17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and replaces the conditions under which specimens taken in the Queensland Fin Fish (Stout Whiting)	

Trawl Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2010/58 [F2010L03058]

#### **Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999**

Made	17/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Coral Sea Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions and specifies conditions for inclusion in that list. Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection — Historic Sites and Monuments) Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1) under section 8A of the *Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980* [F2010L03020]

trade control provisions.

#### Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Amends the principal Proclamation to declare three new Antarctic Historic Sites and Monuments.

#### Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1) under section 8 of the *Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980* [F2010L03021]

Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Proclamation to declare five new Antarctic specially protected areas and three new Antarctic specially managed areas, and to vary eight existing Antarctic specially protected areas.

Declaration of a Specially Protected Species under subsection 7C(1) of the *Antarctic Treaty* (*Environment Protection*) *Act 1980* [F2010L03018]

Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980

Made	26/10/10	
Tabled	17/11/10 S	17/11/10 HR

Summary Declares the Ross Seal (Ommatophoca rossii) to be a specially protected species.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY**

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 385 [F2009L04488]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specify a new amount as the adjustment note threshold.

#### A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Average Input Tax Credit Fraction) Determination 2010 under subsection 79-100(3) of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

#### [F2010L00759]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the average input tax credit fractions for a particular compulsory third party scheme.

#### A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 206 [F2010L01945]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to repeal two regulations concerning tax invoices, made redundant by amendments to the primary legislation.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 207 [F2010L01951]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the introduction of an unaccompanied goods refund scheme for External Territories.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under section 81-5 of the *A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999* [F2009L04667]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	09/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies those taxes, fees and charges that are excluded from the scope of the goods and services tax base.

#### A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under section 81-5 of the *A New Tax System* (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2010L01559]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	07/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies those taxes, fees and charges that are excluded from the scope of the goods and services tax base.

#### A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 209 [F2010L01952]

A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999

Made Tabled	08/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principal Regulations to change the definition of 'New Tax System changes'.	

#### Accounting Standard AASB 1048: Interpretation of Standards [F2010L01923]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Supersedes the previous version of AASB 1048 and prescribes an up-todate listing of Australian Interpretations.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards AASB 1053 [F2010L02136]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Establishes a differential two-tier reporting framework for preparing general purpose financial standard	

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Third Party Adjustment Note Information Requirements Determination (No. 1) 2010 under paragraph 134-20(1)(d) of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2010L01588]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	09/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	$21/06/10\ HR$

**Summary** Specifies information that must be supplied by taxpayers in a third party adjustment note.

#### A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 208 [F2010L01944]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to change the definition of 'New Tax System changes'.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 124: Related Party Disclosures [F2009L04670]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides principles for related party disclosures.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 2009-12: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [AASBs 5, 8, 108, 110, 112, 119, 133, 137, 139, 1023 & 1031 and Interpretations 2, 4, 16, 1039 & 1052] [F2009L04669]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made Tabled	15/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Makes amendme Accounting Stand	nts to a number of dards.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 2009-1: Amendments to Australian Interpretation — Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement [AASB Interpretation 14] [F2010L00075]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes amendments to AASB Interpretation 14 as a consequence of the issuing of Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 2009-13: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Interpretation 19 [AASB 1] [F2010L00056]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes amendments to an Accounting Standard as a consequence of the issuing of IFRIC Interpretation 19 – Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments.

#### Accounting Standard AASB 2009-11: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 [F2009L04690]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	07/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of Accounting Standards as a consequence of the issuing of Accounting Standard AASB 9 Financial Instruments. Accounting Standard AASB 2010-01: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Limited Exemption from Comparative AASB 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters [AASB 1 & AASB 7] [F2010L00547]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made Tabled	03/02/10 09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR
Summary	Specifies certain exemptions from specified Australian Accounting Standards.	

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amends several Accounting Standards as a consequence of the introduction of reduced disclosure requirements as specified in AASB Standard 1053.

Accounting Standard AASB 2010-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from

28/09/10 HR

Amends seven Australian Accounting

Standards as a consequence of an

the Annual Improvements Project

23/06/10

28/09/10 S

annual review.

[F2010L01927]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Corporations Act 2001

#### Accounting Standard AASB 9: Financial Instruments [F2009L04689]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	07/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of Accounting Standards as a consequence of the issuing of Accounting Standard AASB 9 Financial Instruments.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 09/1063] [F2009L04606]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Revokes one Class Order and amends another, as consequence of the *Corporations Amendment (Short Selling) Act 2008.* 

### Accounting Standard AASB 2010-4: Further Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

[F2010L01928]

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends four Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretation 13 as a consequence of an annual review.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 09/1084] [F2009L04660]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amends a previous Class Order to withdraw relief that permits credit ratings to be cited without consent in a disclosure document, product disclosure statement, target's statement or bidder's statement.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0029] [F2010L00797]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	29/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the *Corporations Regulations* 2001 to postpone the commencement of the short position reporting regime and to clarify the timing of those reporting obligations.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0045] [F2010L00187]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made Tabled	21/01/10 03/02/10 S	03/02/10	0 HR
a	<b>T</b> 1 1	6.01	<u> </u>

Summary Extends the operation of Class Order [CO 08/1] by one month.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0105] [F2010L00667]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amends two existing Class Orders which specify relief from provisions in the Act for share and interest purchase plans.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0111] [F2010L00484]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made Tabled	15/02/10 24/02/10 S	23/04/10 HR
Summary	Provides relief to iss purchase agreement in the Act prohibitin selling.	s from provisions

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0094] [F2010L00377]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Clarifies the operation of Class Order [CO 00/195] regarding offers of convertible securities.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0116] [F2010L00530]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	22/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amends Class Order [CO 08/1] concerning relief from the Australian Financial Services licensing regime and Chapter 5C of the Act for certain group purchasing bodies.

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts sellers from reporting 'small' short positions that fall below a reporting threshold.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0177] [F2010L01866]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends a previous Class Order to clarify relief available for eligible group purchasing bodies that are arranging and holding risk management products or operating a risk management scheme.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0249] [F2010L00802]

National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	01/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Approves two external dispute resolution schemes.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0250] [F2010L01195]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made	02/05/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Approves certain standards and requirements in relation to internal dispute resolution procedures.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0288] [F2010L01075]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made	21/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Exempts a market maker from reporting a covered short sale transaction in certain circumstances.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0289] [F2010L01077]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	21/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Requires disclosure to ASIC of particulars of a short position under certain circumstances.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0246] [F2010L00800]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	26/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Revokes the approval of the Financial Co-Operative Dispute Resolution Scheme as an external dispute resolution scheme under the Act.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0321] [F2010L01297]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	11/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Modifies the Act to permit the offer of vanilla bonds under a vanilla bonds prospectus.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0322] [F2010L01298]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	11/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	24/05/10 HR

**Summary** Modifies the Act to provide relief from prospectus or product disclosure statement requirements where a person who has been issued convertible notes on-sells the underlying quoted securities.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0381] [F2010L01428]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

**Summary** Corrects drafting anomalies that affect the operation of item 39A of Schedule 2 to the Act concerning obligations imposed on unlicensed carried over instrument lenders.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0407] [F2010L01522]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Summary	-	persons from the
Made Tabled	31/05/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Exempts certain persons from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0333] [F2010L01204]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made Tabled	05/05/10 12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR
Summary	Exempts funded proceedings and	representative funded proof of debt

proceedings and funded proof of debt arrangements from compliance with certain requirements in the Act.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0464] [F2010L01687]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the definition of "short position" in the Corporations Regulations 2001 as modified by ASIC Class Order [CO 10/29].

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0517] [F2010L01869]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Approves standards and requirements for an internal dispute resolution procedure for unlicensed carried over instrument lenders.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0545] [F2010L02389]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	24/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amends ASIC Class Order [CO 98/1417] which provides relief to certain proprietary companies regarding the audit of financial reports.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0654] [F2010L02195]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	26/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from certain financial reporting requirements for companies, registered schemes or disclosing entities in certain circumstances.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0655] [F2010L02196]

Corporations Act 2001

Made Tabled	26/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Makes variations to Orders concerning p financial reports.	

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0630] [F2010L02110]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made Tabled	16/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Modifies the applica the Corporations Re- relation to long term disclosure reporting	gulations 2001 in superannuation

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0737] [F2010L02405]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Amends several	Class Orders in
Summury		Regulatory Guide

176.

#### National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	19/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Modifies certain provisions in the **Summary** National Consumer Credit Protection Regulations 2010 regarding streamlined application processes for persons authorised to engage in credit activities.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0907] [F2010L02567]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009

Made	26/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Defers the date by which fund raising **Summary** special purpose entities and securitisation entities must become a member of an external dispute resolution scheme.

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0789] [F2010L02439]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made Tabled	07/09/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR	2001 [F2010L02208] Corporations Act 2001	
Summary	Amends Class C	Order [CO 09/425] by		

amending the definition of "custodian".

#### ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0830] [F2010L02417]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	01/09/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Extends the relief provided by ASIC Summary Class Order [CO 10/333] for a further six months until 1 March 2011.

## ASIC Market Integrity Rules (APX Market) 2010 under subsection 798G(1) of the Corporations Act

Made	01/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by Asia Pacific Exchange Limited.

#### ASIC Market Integrity Rules (ASX 24 Market) 2010 under subsection 298G(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 [F2010L02212]

Corporations Act 2001

S 28/09/10 HR	
	S 28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by Australian Securities Exchange Limited.

#### ASIC Market Integrity Rules (ASX Market) 2010 under subsection 798G(1) of the *Corporations Act* 2001 [F2010L02211]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	01/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by Australian Securities Exchange Limited.

#### ASIC Market Integrity Rules (SIM VSE Market) 2010 under subsection 798G(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2010L02210]

**Corporations Act 2001** 

Made	01/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by SIM Venture Securities Exchange Limited.

#### ASIC Market Integrity Rules (IMB Market) 2010 under subsection 798G(1) of the *Corporations Act* 2001 [F2010L02207]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made	01/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by IMB Limited.

#### Auditing Standard on Review Engagements ASRE 2415 Review of a Financial Report — Company Limited by Guarantee [F2010L01935]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies requirements for a review of a financial report of certain companies limited by guarantee.

#### ASIC Market Integrity Rules (NSXA Market) 2010 under subsection 798G(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2010L02209]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	01/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies market integrity rules in relation to the licensed market operated by National Stock Exchange of Australia Limited.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Commonwealth Costs) Determination 2010 under paragraph 50(1)(b) of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01910]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the amoun that is allocated to the Securities and Invest Commission and the Taxation Office in 2	ne Australian tments Australian

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 01 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00139]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	15/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by trustees of superannuation entities under certain Reporting Standards is non-confidential.

#### Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 3 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00512]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	19/02/10 24/02/10 S	24/02/10 HR
Summary	locally-incorpora authorised deposi	ormation provided by ted banks and foreign it taking institutions Standard 320.0 is non-

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 02 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00173]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	22/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 4 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00716]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Summary	Provides that inf	ormation provided b
Made Tabled	16/03/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by trustees under certain Reporting Standards is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 5 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00717]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	16/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by specified entities under Reporting Standard SRS 100.0 is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 6 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00753]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential.

#### Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 08 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01439]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	24/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR
Summary	locally-incorporate authorised deposit	rmation provided by ed banks and foreign taking institutions tandard ARS 320.0 l.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 7 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01063]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 09 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01394]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	13/05/10 15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR
Summary	Provides that inform life insurers and fri- under certain report non-confidential.	endly societies

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 10 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01395]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	13/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by general insurers and Lloyd's underwriters for the purposes of the National Claims and Policies Database is non-confidential.

#### Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 12 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulations Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01555]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	02/06/10 15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	APRA by general	ormation provided to l insurers under Standards is non-

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 11 of 2010 made under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01525]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	31/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by life insurers and friendly societies under certain Reporting Standards is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 13 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01774]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	23/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Provides that information provided to APRA by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential.

#### Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 14 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01827]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	25/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provides that information provided to APRA by general insurers and Lloyd's underwriters for the purposes of the National Claims and Policies Database is non-confidential.

#### Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 16 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L02390]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	24/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	locally-incorporat authorised deposit	rmation provided by ed banks and foreign t taking institutions Standard 320.0 is non-

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 15 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L02149]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	23/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Provides that information provided to APRA by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential. Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 17 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L02404]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	31/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Provides that inform life insurers and frie under specified Rep non-confidential.	endly societies

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 18 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L02536]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	23/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Provides that information provided to APRA by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential.

# Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 19 of 2010 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L02813]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	22/10/10 28/10/10 S	28/10/10 HR
Summary	APRA by locally- and foreign autho	rmation provided to -incorporated banks rised deposit taking Reporting Standard -confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 19 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L04551]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	07/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Provides that information provided under certain reporting standards by general insurers, including foreign general insurers operating in Australia, is non-confidential. Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 20 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L04666]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	16/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	locally-incorport	formation provided by rated banks and foreign osit taking institutions

confidential.

under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 04 of 2009 under paragraph 51(1)(b) of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L00134]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	15/01/10	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies certain charges imposed by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority for applications made by non-operating holding companies.

# Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 3 of 2010 under subsection 51(1) of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01709]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made Tabled	21/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies certain ch provided by the Au Regulation Authori supervision of bank	stralian Prudential ty relating to the

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 2 of 2010 under paragraph 51(1)(a) of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2010L01576]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	04/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary Specifies certain charges for services provided by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority to the Reserve Bank of Australia and the Australian Bureau of Statistics. Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 86 [F2010L01096]

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning circumstances in which a person is taken to be provided with a traditional trustee company service. Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe that a margin lending facility is a financial product for the purposes of the *Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001.* 

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 278 [F2010L03015]

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001

Made Tabled	16/11/10 22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR
Summary	Prescribe information for invoices or other seek payment for un services.	r documents that

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 183 [F2010L01801]

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe the Insolvency Practitioners Association of Australia as a body whose members are eligible for appointment as an accounting member of the Company Auditors and Liquidators Disciplinary Board. Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(3) of the *Authorised Deposittaking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act* 1998

# [F2010L01911]

Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
a	0	

**Summary** Specifies the amount of levy to be imposed on authorised deposit-taking institutions for 2010-11.

Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(1) of the Authorised Nonoperating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998 [F2010L01904]

Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Summarv	Specifies the am	ount of levy to be
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Made	30/06/10	

imposed on authorised non-operating holding companies for 2010-11.

# Banking Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 233 [F2010L02123]

# Banking Act 1959

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to clarify the meaning of the term 'external support'.

# Consumer Product Safety Standard — Movable Soccer Goals under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* Consumer Protection Notice 23 of 2010 [F2010L01871]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made Tabled	01/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Declares a consur standard for mova	ner product safety able soccer goals.

# Banking exemption No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 11(1) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2009L04574]

#### Banking Act 1959

Made	08/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from certain reporting requirements for authorised deposit-taking institutions that hold Farm Management Deposits.

# Consumer Product Safety Standard for Children's Projectile Toys under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* Consumer Protection Notice 16 of 2010 [F2010L01870]

# Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Declares a consumer product safety standard for projectile toys.

Consumer Product Information Standard Care Labelling for Clothing and Textile Products under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* Consumer Protection Notice 25 of 2010 [F2010L02290]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	15/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Declares a new consumer product information standard for textiles care labelling.

Consumer Product Safety Standard for Children's Toys Containing Magnets under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2010L00195]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Declares a Standard that applies to toys containing magnets.

# Consumer Product Safety Standard for Portable Ramps for Vehicles under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 19774* Consumer Protection Notice No. 2 of 2010 [F2010L00296]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	04/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a consumer standard for portable ramps for vehicles.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 11) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 387 [F2009L04516]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to require general insurance intermediaries to provide certain information to the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority.

# Consumer Product Safety Standard for Vehicle Jacks under subsection 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* Consumer Protection Notice No. 1 of 2010 [F2010L00295]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	04/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a consumer standard for vehicle jacks.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 54 [F2010L00737]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specify information that ASIC must enter into the register of debenture trustees.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 386 [F2009L04494]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made Tabled	14/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Update references in Regulations to two A	

Standards.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 55 [F2010L00738]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Require authorised deposit taking institutions and general insurers to make certain disclosures to customers in relation to the Financial Claims Scheme.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 88 [F2010L01097]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Regulations as a consequence of the Corporations Legislation Amendment (Financial Services Modernisation) Act 2009.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 184 [F2010L01799]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning parent-entity reporting and make other amendments as a consequence of the *Corporations Amendment (Corporate Reporting Reform) Act 2010.* 

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 89 [F2010L01198]

# **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	06/05/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments made by the *Corporations Legislation Amendment (Financial Services Modernisation) Act* 2009 concerning margin lending.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 135 [F2010L01585]

#### **Corporations Act 1989**

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe matters relating to Product Disclosure Statements for managed investment schemes, margin loans, and superannuation interests.

# Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 210 [F2010L01941]

#### Corporations Act 2001

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to provide for infringement notices and enforceable undertakings and other matters in relation to the assumption by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission of responsibility for the supervision of Australia's domestic licensed financial markets. **Corporations Act 2001** 

[F2010L02820]

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to add the name 'Mary MacKillop' to the list of names that may not be available to a body corporate.

# Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 214 [F2010L01942]

Corporations (Fees) Act 2001

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify fees and provide for related matters in relation to the assumption by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission of responsibility for the supervision of Australia's domestic licensed financial markets.

# Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 56 [F2010L00736]

### Corporations (Fees) Act 2001

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Prescribe a zero fee for inspection or inquiry relating to a quarterly report lodged with ASIC under section 283BF of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

# Corporations (Review Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 58 [F2010L00740]

Corporations (Review Fees) Act 2003

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the indexation of fees and charges against the consumer price index.

# Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 57 [F2010L00741]

Corporations (Fees) Act 2001

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the indexation of fees and charges against the consumer price index.

# Currency (Perth Mint) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L02690]

Currency Act 1965

Made	05/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the denomination of two silver bullion coins.

# Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 2) under paragraph 13(2)(b) and section 13A of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L02431]

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	31/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics of a silver proof 60 cent coin issued to mark the canonisation of Mary MacKillop.

# Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 9) under paragraphs 13(2)(a) and (b) and subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L00136]

#### Currency Act 1965

[F2010L00599]

Made

Tabled

**Summary** 

Currency Act 1965

Made	18/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics of several coins to mark the centenary of Australian coinage.

Currency (Royal Australia Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 01) under paragraph 13(2)(1) and

subsection 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965

25/02/10

09/03/10 S

of several coins.

# Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2010 (No.01) under paragraphs 13(2)(a) and (b) and subsection 13A9(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L00615]

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics of several coins of various denominations that form part of the Mint's Collector series.

# Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 02) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L00715]

09/03/10 HR

11/05/10 HR

Specifies the design and characteristics

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	15/03/10
Tabled	11/05/10 S

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics of several coins that, amongst other things, mark 100 years of Australian coinage.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination
2009 (No. 8) under subsection 13A(1) of the
Currency Act 1965
[F2009L04509]

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	19/10/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics of two one dollar coins and two fifty cent coins.

# Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 3) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L01788]

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	17/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary	Specifies the design and characteristics
	of several uncirculated and proof coins.

## Declaration No. 92 made under section 95X of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2010L01539]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	28/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Declares the provision of aeronautical services and facilities for regional air services by Sydney Airport Corporation Ltd to be notified goods or services.

# Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 4) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L02364]

#### Currency Act 1965

Made	16/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics of several uncirculated and proof coins.

# Declaration that Division 3 of Part VC of the Insurance Act 1973 applies to AFA Pty Ltd under subsection 62ZZC(1) of the Insurance Act 1973 [F2010L02502]

#### Insurance Act 1973

Made	15/10/09	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Applies Division 3 of Part VC of the Insurance Act 1973 to Australian Family Insurance Ltd.

# Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 5) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2010L02891]

### Currency Act 1965

Made	26/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics of several coins that form part of the Mint's Numismatic Program for 2010 and 2011.

# Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Iran — Amendment to the Annex and Variation of Exemptions — Amendment to the Annexes made under subregulation 6(1) and paragraph 8(1)(a) of the *Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959* [F2010L02046]

#### **Banking Act 1959**

Summary	-	ed list of individuals to financial sanctions.
Made Tabled	14/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

# Direction relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Iran — Amendment to the Annex under sub-regulations 6(1) and 8(1)(a) of the *Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959* [F2010L02342]

#### **Banking Act 1959**

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies a revised list of individuals who are subject to financial sanctions.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) exemption No. 2 of 2010 under subsection 16(1) of the *Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001* [F2010L02143]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

 Made
 21/07/10

 Tabled
 28/09/10 S
 28/09/10 HR

Summary Exempts ACT Super Management Pty Ltd from certain reporting standard requirements with regard to certain registrable superannuation entities.

Excise (Spirit blending exemptions) Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 77FM(3) of the *Excise Act 1901* [F2010L00823]

Excise Act 1901

Made	31/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies circumstances in which spirit blending is not the manufacture of spirit for the purposes of the Act.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 01 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L00672]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard GRS 170.1 Maximum Event Retention and Risk Charge for Lenders Mortgage Insurers that applies to all lenders mortgage insurers.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) exemption No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 16(1) of the *Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001* [F2010L00537]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Exempts a named financial sector entity from specified requirements in certain reporting standards. Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 02 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02322]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces reporting standard GRS 110.0 (2010) Minimum Capital Requirement that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 03 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02323]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces reporting standard GRS 120.0 (2010) Determination of Capital Base that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 06 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02326]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made Tabled	30/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and repla standard GRS 170 Event Retention ar Lenders Mortgage applies to lenders b	1 (2010) Maximum ad Risk Charge for Insurance that

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 04 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02324]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	17/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes several reporting standards and determines reporting standard GRS 140 (2010) Investments that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 05 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02325]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces reporting standard GRS 160.0 (2010) Derivative Activity and Risk Charge that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 07 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02327]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes two reporting standards and replaces them with reporting standard GRS 210 (2010) Insurance Risk Charge that applies to all general insurers.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 08 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02328]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines reporting standard GRS 300.0 (2010) Statement of Financial Position that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 09 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02330]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces reporting standard GRS 301.0 (2010) Reinsurance Assets and Risk Charge that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 12 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02333]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made Tabled	30/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	900.0 (2010) Tra	rting standard GRS ansitional 010 that applies to all

general insurers.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 10 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02331]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes four previous reporting standards and determines reporting standard GRS 310 (2010) Revenue, Expenses and Statement of Financial Performance that applies to all general insurers.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 11 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02332]

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	30/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes several reporting standards and replaces them with reporting standard GRS 400 (2010) Supplementary Reporting Information that applies to all general insurers.

# Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 13 of 2010 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2010L02334]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Summary	Revokes reportir	og standard GRS 320
Made Tabled	30/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes reporting standard GRS 320.0 (2010) Reconciliation of Annual Disclosure.

First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(5) of the *First Home Saver Account Providers supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008* [F2010L01907]

First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	for the 2010-11	restricted component levy imposed on t home saver accounts.

#### Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to clarify their application to Australian companies.

# Goods and Services Tax: Recipient Created Tax Invoice Amendment Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subsection 29-70(3) of the *A New Tax System* (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2010L02949]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Imposition - Customs) Act 1999

Made Tabled	04/11/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	reflect amendmen permit entities to	cipal Determination to nts to the Act which self assess their n a GST joint venture.

# Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 104 [F2010L01314]

# Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to remove an exemption with the consequence that temporary residents must notify the Government of proposed residential real estate acquisitions.

# Goods and Services Tax: Waiver of Tax Invoice Requirement (Visa Purchasing Card) Amendment Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subsection 29-10(3) of the *A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999* [F2010L02954]

# A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Imposition - Customs) Act 1999

Made	04/11/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Determination to reflect amendments to the Act which permit entities to self assess their eligibility to form a GST joint venture.

# General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 8(3) of the General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

# [F2010L01908]

General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the restric components of the 2 imposed on compar the <i>Insurance Act I</i> ?	2010-11 levy ites registered under 973, and the special

levy amount levied on public/product liability insurers.

# Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 7 [F2010L00323]

#### Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Tabled Summary	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR cipal Regulations to
Summary	-	s to terminology

update references to terminology regarding employee share schemes.

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations regarding arrangements for overseas defence service and amend the formula used to calculate the rebate threshold for the senior Australians tax offset.

# Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 9 [F2010L00303]

#### Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to remove redundant provisions concerning prescribed private funds.

# Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 388 [F2009L04411]

# Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provide that the Triple S superannuation scheme for South Australian Government employees is a constitutionally protected fund.

# Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 8 [F2010L00318]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify methods for the valuation of certain types of interests in an employee share scheme.

# Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 73 [F2010L00917]

#### Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made Tabled	14/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Amend the princi provide for debt t	pal Regulations to ax treatment of

certain term subordinated notes.

# Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 74 [F2010L00850]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	14/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify the 'cents per kilometre' rates for calculating deductions for car expenses for the 2009-10 income year.

# Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1) under subsection 40-100(1) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2010L01407]

# Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	18/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	27/11/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the effective life of specified assets in specified industries as a basis for calculating decline in asset value for income tax purposes.

Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 234

28/09/10 HR

19/07/10

28/09/10 S

Regulations.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 2 of 2009 under subsection 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04388]

# Insurance Act 1973

Made	26/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard GPS 510 Governance which applies to all general insurers and authorised nonoperating holding companies.

# Insurance (Prudential Standard) determination No. 3 of 2009 under subsection 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L04663]

# Insurance Act 1973

Made	15/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes Prudential Standard GPS 001 Definitions.

Insurance determination allowing extra time for claims No. 1 of 2010 under subsection 62ZZA(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L02638]

Removes a redundant regulation

(regulation 7EA) from the principal

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

[F2010L02124]

Made Tabled

Summary

**Insurance Act 1973** 

Made	29/09/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Extends the period in which claims may be made on Australian Family Assurance Limited.

Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 01 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L00673]

#### Insurance Act 1973

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	17/03/10 S	17/03/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 116 Capital Adequacy: Concentration Risk Capital Charge which applies to all general insurers.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 2 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01427]

#### Insurance Act 1973

Made	21/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	31/05/10 HR

Summary Corrects errors in the Prudential Standard GPS 116 Capital Adequacy: Concentration Risk Capital Charge which applies to all general insurers.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 05 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01715]

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

Made Tabled	18/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 112 Capital Adequacy: Measurement of Capital which applies to general insurers.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 03 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01713]

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 001 Definitions which applies to general insurers and Level 2 insurance groups.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 06 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01716]

#### Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 113 Capital Adequacy: Internal model-based method which applies to general insurers and Level 2 insurance groups.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 04 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01714]

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 110 Capital Adequacy which applies to general insurers. Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 07 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01717]

#### Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	18/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and replace Standard GPS 114 C Investment Risk Cap applies to general inst	Capital Adequacy: pital Charge which

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 08 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01718]

Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 116 Capital Adequacy: Concentration Risk Capital Charge which applies to general insurers.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 11 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01721]

**Insurance Act 1973** 

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 115 Capital Adequacy: Insurance Risk Capital Charge which applies to general insurers.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 09 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01719]

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 120 Assets in Australia which applies to general insurers.

# Life Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 24 [F2010L00391]

# Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to remove the formal requirement for APRA to hold a register of life insurers, and make other amendments to those Regulations.

# Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 10 of 2010 under subsection 32(4) and subsection 32(1) and subsection 7(1) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2010L01720]

#### **Insurance Act 1973**

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard GPS 310 Audit and Actuarial Reporting and Valuation which applies to general insurers.

# Life Insurance (Prudential Rules) Determination No. A1 of 2010 — Prudential Rules No. 40 — Approval of Benefit Fund Rules under subsection 252(4) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01878]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made Tabled	28/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Makes minor cross- amendments to Pruc 40.	

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Makes minor cross-referencing amendments to Prudential Rules No. 41

Life Insurance (prudential standard)

230A(5) of the Life Insurance Act 1995

[F2009L04389]

Life Insurance Act 1995

determination No. 1 of 2009 under subsection

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 02 of 2010 under subsection 230A(1) of the Life Insurance Act 1995 [F2010L00620]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	02/03/10	
Tabled	15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**Summary** Determines the Prudential Standard LPS 320 Actuarial and Related Matters which applies to all life companies including friendly societies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 03 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the Life Insurance Act 1995 [F2010L00621]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

			Made	02/03/10	
Made	26/11/09		Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR			
			Summary	Revokes and rep	places the Prudential
Summary	Determines the l	Prudential Standard		Standard LPS 5	10 Governance which

Summary termines the Prudential Standard LPS 510 Governance which applies to all life companies.

# Standard LPS 510 Governance which applies to all life companies including friendly societies and registered non-

operating holding companies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 01 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the Life Insurance Act 1995 [F2010L00619]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	02/03/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard LPS 310 Audit and Related Matters which applies to all life companies including friendly societies and registered non-operating holding companies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 04 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the Life Insurance Act 1995 [F2010L00622]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made Tabled	02/03/10 16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR
Summary	Standard LPS 52	all life companies y societies and

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 05 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01892]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential Standard LPS 7.02 General Standard which applies to all life companies including friendly societies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 08 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01896]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made Tabled	28/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Standard which a	04 Capital Adequacy

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 06 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01893]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential Standard LPS 1.04 Valuation of Policy Liabilities which applies to all life companies including friendly societies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 09 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01897]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Prudential Standard LPS 4.02 Minimum Surrender Values and Paid-up Values which applies to life companies and friendly societies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 07 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01894]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made	28/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential Standard LPS 2.04 Solvency Standard which applies to all life companies including friendly societies.

# Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 10 of 2010 under subsection 230A(5) of the *Life Insurance Act 1995* [F2010L01899]

#### Life Insurance Act 1995

Made Tabled	28/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Standard LPS 6 Capital Standar	places the Prudential 5.03 Management of which applies to life friendly societies.

Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(3) of the *Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act* 1998

# [F2010L01909]

Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the restricted and unrestricted components of the 2010-11 levy imposed on friendly societies and life insurance entities.

Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010 in accordance with the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1936* and the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* — Child Support Agency — parents with a child support assessment [F2010L01595]

# Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Requires liable and recipient parents under a child support assessment to lodge an annual income tax return, and specifies the form for this. Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010 in accordance with the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1936*, the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997*, the *Taxation Administration Act 1953*, the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, and the *Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997* 

#### [F2010L01593]

Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997 Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made	10/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies who is to lodge an annual return and the due date for lodgment.

Lodgment of statements by first home saver account providers for the year ended 30 June 2010 in accordance with the *Taxation Administration Act* 1953

# [F2010L01596]

#### **Taxation Administration Act 1953**

Made Tabled	10/06/10 21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR
Summary	Specifies how First Account providers lodge First Home activity statements	are required to Saver Account

# National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 59 [F2010L00742]

#### National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Specify transitional arrangements for credit representatives who are registered persons, and exempt Indigenous Business Australia from the National Credit Code.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 106 [F2010L01370]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made Tabled	20/05/10 15/06/10 S	27/05/10 HR
Summary	Amend the principa specify a commenc certain provisions a clarification amend	ement date for and make other

# National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 105 [F2010L01369]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning various exemptions from licensing, and insert provisions for regulating persons with carried over instruments.

# National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 137 [F2010L01578]

#### National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to correct typographical errors, specify an exemption for special purpose funding entities from licensing requirements in specified circumstances, and make other minor amendments.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 138 [F2010L01581]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for the indexation of fees.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instruments 2010 No. 43 [F2010L00634]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Summary	Specify amounts	s payable for
Made Tabled	10/03/10 15/03/10 S	15/03/10 HR

**mmary** Specify amounts payable for chargeable matters under the *National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act* 2009. National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 185 [F2010L01810]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009 National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Credit Regulations and the principal Transitional Regulations, including the specification of certain exemptions from pre-contractual requirements.

# National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 235 [F2010L02121]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009 National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Credit Protection Regulations and to the principal Transitional and Consequential Provisions Regulations regarding licensing of referrers, debt collectors, authorised deposit-taking institutions and others.

# National Consumer Credit Protection Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 44 [F2010L00631]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009

Tabled Summary	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR for the purposes of the
Summary	1 *	ner Credit Protection

Act 2009.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 107 [F2010L01371]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009

Made	20/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	26/05/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning various exemptions from registration, and insert provisions for regulating persons with carried over instruments.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 139 [F2010L01580]

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	22/06/10 S	22/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to make corrections in relation to carried over instruments, specify an exemption for special purpose funding entities from registration requirements in specified circumstances, and make other minor amendments.

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional Consequential Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 60 [F2010L00743]

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009

Made	24/03/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Correct a drafting error in the principal Regulation.

# Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 279 [F2010L03013]

## Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify a revised standard for the EFTPOS system.

Prescribed Private Fund Declaration 2009 under item 26 in Schedule 2 to the *Tax Laws Amendment* (2009 Measures No. 4) Act 2009 [F2010L00029]

Tax Laws Amendment (2009 Measures No. 4) Act 2009

Summary	Declares ten trus	
Made Tabled	18/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

prescribed private funds.

National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 45 [F2010L00633]

# National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009

Made	10/03/10	
Tabled	16/03/10 S	16/03/10 HR

Summary Provide for transitional matters arising under the National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2009.

# Procedural Rules to be followed in Panel Proceedings under section 195(1) of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001 [F2010L00948]

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001

Made	12/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Determines procedural rules to be followed in proceedings of the Takeovers Panel.

# Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 23 [F2010L00390]

#### **Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997**

Made	25/02/10	
Tabled	09/03/10 S	09/03/10 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning personal contributions for individuals who are over 65 but under 70 years of age.

# Producer Offset Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1) under section 376-265 of the *Income Tax* Assessment Act 1997 [F2010L01826]

#### Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	24/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Rules to provide for the levying of fees on applications for provisional certificates.

# Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 186 [F2010L01813]

#### **Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify Farm Family Support Scheme payments as a Commonwealth income support payment for the purposes of early release of superannuation on severe financial hardship grounds.

#### **Retirement Savings Account Providers**

Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(3) of the *Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act* 1998

#### [F2010L01906]

Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made Tabled	30/06/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Specifies the restrict the unrestricted com 2010-11 levy impose retirement savings a	ponent of the ed on providers of

# Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 236 [F2010L02057]

#### **Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997**

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to permit a reduction of the minimum payment amount for account-based pensions for the 2010-11 financial year.

# Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 140 [F2010L01577]

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992

Made	15/06/10	
Tabled	21/06/10 S	21/06/10 HR

Summary Specify Medicare Australia as an approved clearing house

# Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 187 [F2010L01814]

#### Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify Farm Family Support Scheme payments as a Commonwealth income support payment for the purpose of early release of superannuation on severe financial hardship grounds.

# Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 389 [F2009L04513]

#### Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

**Summary** Add the name of an approved auditor to the list in Schedule 1AAA to the principal Regulations.

# Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 237 [F2010L02058]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made	19/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to reduce minimum annual payment amounts for certain annuities and pensions.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 4 [F2010L00299]

#### Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Make minor technical amendments, with retrospective effect, to the principal Regulations. Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010 under subsection 7(3) of the Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

# [F2010L01905]

Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made	30/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the restricted component and the unrestricted component of the 2010-11 levy imposed on superannuation entities.

Tax Agent Services Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 273 [F2010L02815]

#### Tax Agent Services Act 2009

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations concerning the rules and definitions relating to the recognition of tax agent and BAS associations.

# Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 188 [F2010L01804]

# **Taxation Administration Act 1953**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to update the list of foreign countries that are information exchange countries.

# Taxation Administration Act Withholding Schedules 2010 — Legislative Instrument under section 15-25 of Schedule 1 to the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* [F2010L01472]

**Taxation Administration Act 1953** 

Made	25/05/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	03/06/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amounts, formulas and procedures to be used for determining the amount required to be withheld by an entity in accordance with the pay as you go system.

# Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 10 [F2010L00321]

# **Taxation Administration Act 1953**

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend provisions in the principal Regulations which specify rates of withholding tax.

# Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 189 [F2010L01812]

#### **Taxation Administration Act 1953**

Made	29/06/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to prescribe certain information relevant to the extension of tax file number withholding closely held trusts.

# Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 123 [F2010L01521]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR
Summary	prescribe addition	cipal Regulations to onal professional
	standards schem	es.

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 124 [F2010L01520]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to provide for competitive tender processes for the construction and operation of a facility that is to be owned by the Commonwealth, State or Territory.

# Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard — Corded Internal Window Coverings) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 212 [F2010L01930]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Summarv		standard for corded
Made Tabled	08/07/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

internal window coverings.

Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Bicycle Helmets) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument No. 390 [F2009L04426]

# Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	14/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to adopt the latest version of certain Australian/New Zealand standards.

# Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Motor Vehicle Recovery Straps) Regulations 2010 Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 213 [F2010L01931]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
G	0	

**Summary** Specify a safety standard for motor vehicle recovery straps.

# Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 211 [F2010L01939]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	08/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Repeal Part 4 of the principal Regulations which is redundant, and make minor corrections to the principal Regulations.

# Trade Practices (Australian Consumer Law) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 280 [F2010L03014]

# Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	16/11/10	
Tabled	22/11/10 S	22/11/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to make provision for various matters as a consequence of the *Trade Practices Amendment (Australian Consumer Law) Act (No. 2) 2010.* 

# Trade Practices (Industry Codes — Franchising) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 125 [F2010L01501]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	03/06/10	
Tabled	15/06/10 S	15/06/10 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the principal Regulations as a consequence of a Parliamentary Joint Committee review of franchising and an Expert Panel report on the franchising code of conduct.

# **DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS**

Amendment of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 20 of 2010 [F2010L01036]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning cluster headache arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under section 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 60 of 2010 [F2010L01673]

# Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning fibrosing interstitial lung disease arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under section 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 59 of 2010 [F2010L01672]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning fibrosing interstitial lung disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under section 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 61 of 2010 [F2010L01674]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning vascular dementia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(10) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 46 of 2010 [F2010L01062]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the Statement of Principles concerning neoplasm of the pituitary gland.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 37 of 2010 [F2010L01068]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the Statement of Principles concerning lumbar spondylosis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 36 of 2010 [F2010L01067]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning lumbar spondylosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 38 of 2010 [F2010L01054]

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Amends the Stat	ement of Principles
	concerning inter	vertebral disc prolapse
	arising from operational service	
	rendered by vete	rans, peacekeeping
	service rendered	by members of
	Peacekeeping Fo	orces, or hazardous
		by members of the
	Forces.	•

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 39 of 2010 [F2010L01055]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning intervertebral disc prolapse arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 41 of 2010 [F2010L01057]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning depre	ement of Principles essive disorder arising service rendered by

eligible war service rendered by

by members of the Forces.

veterans, and defence service rendered

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 40 of 2010 [F2010L01056]

#### Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning depressive disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 42 of 2010 [F2010L01058]

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning anxie from operational veterans, peacek rendered by men	nbers of Peacekeeping dous service rendered

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 43 of 2010 [F2010L01059]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the Statement of Principles concerning anxiety disorder arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 45 of 2010 [F2010L01061]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning spon spondylolysis ar service rendered rendered by vete	tement of Principles dylolisthesis and ising from operational by eligible war service erans, and defence by members of the

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 44 of 2010 [F2010L01060]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning spondylolisthesis and spondylolysis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 62 of 2010 [F2010L01675]

Made Tabled	18/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	Amends the Statem concerning vascular from operational ser eligible war service veterans, and defend by members of the 1	dementia arising rvice rendered by rendered by ce service rendered

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 96 of 2010 [F2010L02852]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amend the Statement of Principles concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

# Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 83 of 2010 [F2010L02339]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	concerning Park Parkinsonism ar service rendered peacekeeping se	rvice rendered by cekeeping Forces, or ce rendered by

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 97 of 2010 [F2010L02853]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces. Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196W(4) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 19 of 2010 [F2010L00565]

Made Tabled	01/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary	Amends the Statem concerning maligna small intestine.	1

# Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act Education and Training Scheme (Scholarships) Instrument 2010 under subsection 258(5) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* Instrument No. M25/2010 [F2010L00840]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal instrument to provide for two new scholarships.

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law Reform) (Veterans' Affairs) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 6

[F2010L00290]

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law Reform) Act 2008

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations concerning eligibility for payment of the partner service pension.

MRCA Treatment Principles (Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010 under subsection 286(2) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* Instrument No. M8/2010 [F2010L02629]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004

Made	01/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the principal Principles, including extension of the time-limit for treatment providers to lodge claims for payment.

Papua New Guinea (Members of the Forces Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2010 No. 11 [F2010L00294]

Papua New Guinea (Members of the Forces Benefits) Act 1957

Made	10/02/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	22/02/10 HR

**Summary** Amend the principal Regulations to specify a revised method of indexing payments to entitled persons.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 01 of 2010 [F2010L00003]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning tension-type headache arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 03 of 2010 [F2010L00006]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning herpes simplex arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 07 of 2010 [F2010L00014]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	concerning huma virus type-1 arisi service rendered peacekeeping ser members of Peac hazardous service	vice rendered by ekeeping Forces, e rendered by Forces, or warlike or ice rendered by

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 05 of 2010 [F2010L00012]

# Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning human immunodeficiency virus arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 09 of 2010 [F2010L00553]

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary	concerning sinu: operational serv veterans, peacek rendered by mer Forces, hazardoo	teeping service nbers of Peacekeeping us service rendered by Forces, or warlike or vice rendered by

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 11 of 2010 [F2010L00555]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning suicide and attempted suicide arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 13 of 2010 [F2010L00557]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning osteoarthritis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 15 of 2010 [F2010L00559]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	01/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary		ns, peacekeeping y members of es, hazardous y members of the or non warlike

# Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 17 of 2010 [F2010L00562]

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary	concerning accid arising from ope rendered by vete service rendered Peacekeeping Fo service rendered Forces, or warlik	rans, peacekeeping by members of

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 22 of 2010 [F2010L01038]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Alzheimer-type dementia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 24 of 2010 [F2010L01040]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning dislocation arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 26 of 2010 [F2010L01042]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR
Summary	Provides a new State concerning reactive a from operational serv veterans, peacekeepi rendered by member Forces, hazardous se members of the Force non warlike service r members of the Defe	arthritis arising vice rendered by ng service s of Peacekeeping rvice rendered by es, or warlike or rendered by

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 28 of 2010 [F2010L01044]

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	Provides a new State concerning non-Hoc arising from operation rendered by veterants service rendered by Peacekeeping Force service rendered by Forces, or warlike of service rendered by Defence Force.	lgkin's lymphoma onal service s, peacekeeping members of s, hazardous members of the r non warlike

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 30 of 2010 [F2010L01046]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning gout arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 63 of 2010 [F2010L02302]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and replace Principles concernir arising from operati rendered by veteran service rendered by Peacekeeping Force service rendered by Forces.	ng blepharitis onal service s, peacekeeping members of s, or hazardous

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 51 of 2010 [F2010L01664]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning internal derangement of the knee arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 65 of 2010 [F2010L02304]

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles conce disease arising f rendered by veta service rendered Peacekeeping F	places the Statement of erning renal stone from operational service erans, peacekeeping d by members of orces, or hazardous d by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 67 of 2010 [F2010L02306]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning subarachnoid haemorrhage arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 71 of 2010 [F2010L02310]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles concer arising from oper rendered by vete service rendered Peacekeeping Fo	rans, peacekeeping

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 69 of 2010 [F2010L02308]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning acute sprain and acute strain arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 73 of 2010 [F2010L02312]

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles conce arising from ope rendered by vete service rendered Peacekeeping Fo	rans, peacekeeping

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 75 of 2010 [F2010L02314]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning chronic pruritus ani arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 79 of 2010 [F2010L02318]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Revokes and replace Principles concernin patella arising from rendered by veteran service rendered by Peacekeeping Force service rendered by Forces.	ng chondromalacia operational service s, peacekeeping members of s, or hazardous

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 77 of 2010 [F2010L02316]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning heel bursitis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 84 of 2010 [F2010L02839]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning poisoning and toxic reaction from plants and fungi arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 86 of 2010 [F2010L02842]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning schistosomiasis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 90 of 2010 [F2010L02846]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	27/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	concerning Ross arising from ope rendered by vete service rendered Peacekeeping Fo service rendered Forces, or warlik	rans, peacekeeping by members of

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 88 of 2010 [F2010L02844]

#### Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning strongyloidiasis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 47of 2010 [F2010L01660]

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	Provides a new Stat concerning methaer arising from operati rendered by veteran service rendered by Peacekeeping Force service rendered by Forces, or warlike o service rendered by Defence Force.	noglobinaemia onal service s, peacekeeping members of es, hazardous members of the or non warlike

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 49 of 2010 [F2010L01662]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning sinus barotrauma arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 34 of 2010 [F2010L01050]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR
Summary	arising from oper- rendered by veter service rendered b Peacekeeping For service rendered b Forces, or warlike	ial band syndrome ational service ans, peacekeeping by members of rces, hazardous by members of the

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 32 of 2010 [F2010L01048]

#### Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning joint instability arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 81 of 2010 [F2010L02337]

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	from operational veterans, peaceke rendered by mem Forces, hazardou	ly progressive rulonephritis arising service rendered by eeping service abers of Peacekeeping s service rendered by Forces, or warlike or ice rendered by

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 92 of 2010 [F2010L02848]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning Morton's metatarsalgia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 94 of 2010 [F2010L02850]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning labral tear arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 53 of 2010 [F2010L01666]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	Provides a Statemen concerning acute art arising from operation rendered by veterans service rendered by a Peacekeeping Forces service rendered by a Forces, or warlike on service rendered by a Defence Force.	icular cartilage tear onal service s, peacekeeping members of s, hazardous members of the r non warlike

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 55 of 2010 [F2010L01668]

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	concerning acute knee arising from rendered by vete service rendered Peacekeeping For service rendered Forces, or warling	•

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 57 of 2010 [F2010L01676]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning Dupuytren's disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 02 of 2010 [F2010L00005]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning tension-type headache arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 04 of 2010 [F2010L00010]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	concerning herp eligible war serv veterans, defenc members of the	Statement of Principles es simplex arising from vice rendered by e service rendered by Forces, and peacetime by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 06 of 2010 [F2010L00013]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	concerning huma virus arising from rendered by vete rendered by men	Statement of Principles an immunodeficiency n eligible war service rans, defence service nbers of the Forces, ervice rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 08 of 2010 [F2010L00015]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning human t-cell lymphotropic virus type-1 arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 12 of 2010 [F2010L00556]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	01/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary	concerning suic suicide arising t service rendered service rendered Forces, and pea	Statement of Principles cide and attempted from eligible war d by veterans, defence d by members of the acetime service rendered the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 10 of 2010 [F2010L00554]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning sinusitis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 14 of 2010 [F2010L00558]

Made Tabled	01/03/10 11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR
Summary	concerning osteo eligible war serv veterans, defence members of the l	Statement of Principles outhritis arising from ice rendered by e service rendered by Forces, and peacetime by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 16 of 2010 [F2010L00560]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the eye arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 21 of 2010 [F2010L01037]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning clus from eligible we veterans, defend members of the	Statement of Principles ster headache arising ar service rendered by ce service rendered by Forces, and peacetime d by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 18 of 2010 [F2010L00563]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/03/10	
Tabled	11/03/10 S	11/03/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning accidental hypothermia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 23 of 2010 [F2010L01039]

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning Alzh arising from elig rendered by vete rendered by men	rans, defence service nbers of the Forces, ervice rendered by

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 25 of 2010 [F2010L01041]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning dislocation arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 29 of 2010 [F2010L01045]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	22/04/10 11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning non arising from el rendered by ve rendered by ma and peacetime	v Statement of Principles n-Hodgkin's lymphoma igible war service terans, defence service embers of the Forces, service rendered by e Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 27 of 2010 [F2010L01043]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning reactive arthritis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 31 of 2010 [F2010L01047]

Made Tabled	22/04/10 12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR
Summary	concerning gout a war service rende defence service re of the Forces, and	tatement of Principles arising from eligible ered by veterans, endered by members l peacetime service ibers of the Defence

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 52 of 2010 [F2010L01665]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/06/10	
Tabled	24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning internal derangement of the knee arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 66 of 2010 [F2010L02305]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles conc disease arising rendered by elig rendered by vet	places the Statement of erning renal stone from operational service gible war service erans, and defence d by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 64 of 2010 [F2010L02303]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning blepharitis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 68 of 2010 [F2010L02307]

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles conce haemorrhage aris service rendered rendered by vete	laces the Statement of rning subarachnoid sing from operational by eligible war service rrans, and defence by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 70 of 2010 [F2010L02309]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning acute sprain and acute strain arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 74 of 2010 [F2010L02313]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles con- arising from op rendered by el- rendered by ve	eplaces the Statement of cerning anal fissure perational service igible war service eterans, and defence ed by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 72 of 2010 [F2010L02311]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning pilonidal sinus arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 76 of 2010 [F2010L02315]

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	Principles conce ani arising from rendered by elig rendered by vete	laces the Statement of rning chronic pruritus operational service ible war service trans, and defence by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 78 of 2010 [F2010L02317]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning heel bursitis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 85 of 2010 [F2010L02840]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	27/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR
Summary	concerning poise reaction from pla from eligible wa veterans, defence members of the l	Statement of Principles oning and toxic ants and fungi arising r service rendered by e service rendered by Forces, and peacetime by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 80 of 2010 [F2010L02319]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/08/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Statement of Principles concerning chondromalacia patella arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 87 of 2010 [F2010L02843]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made         2//10/10           Tabled         15/11/10 S         15/11/10 HR	Summary	Provides a new	Statement of Principle
$M_{0.1}$ $27/10/10$	Made Tabled	27/10/10 15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

concerning schistosomiasis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 89 of 2010 [F2010L02845]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning strongyloidiasis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 48 of 2010 [F2010L01661]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	concerning met arising from eli rendered by vet rendered by me and peacetime	Statement of Principles chaemoglobinaemia gible war service terans, defence service embers of the Forces, service rendered by e Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 91 of 2010 [F2010L02847]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Ross River virus infection arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 50 of 2010 [F2010L01663]

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	concerning sinus from eligible wa veterans, defence members of the l	Statement of Principles barotrauma arising r service rendered by e service rendered by Forces, and peacetime by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 33 of 2010 [F2010L01049]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning joint instability arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 58 of 2010 [F2010L01671]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/06/10 24/06/10 S	24/06/10 HR
Summary	Provides a Stateme concerning Dupuyt from eligible war so veterans, defence so members of the For service rendered by Defence Force.	ren's disease arising ervice rendered by ervice rendered by rces, and peacetime

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 35 of 2010 [F2010L01051]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	22/04/10	
Tabled	12/05/10 S	12/05/10 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning iliotibial band syndrome arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 82 of 2010 [F2010L02338]

Made Tabled	18/08/10 28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Summary	concerning rapid crescentic glome from eligible wa veterans, defenc members of the	ement of Principles Ily progressive erulonephritis arising ar service rendered by e service rendered by Forces, and peacetime I by members of the

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning Morton's metatarsalgia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 54 of 2010 [F2010L01667]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	concerning acute arising from elig rendered by vete rendered by mer	rrans, defence service nbers of the Forces, ervice rendered by

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 95 of 2010 [F2010L02851]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	27/10/10	
Tabled	15/11/10 S	15/11/10 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles concerning labral tear arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 56 of 2010 [F2010L01669]

Made Tabled	18/06/10 23/06/10 S	23/06/10 HR
Summary	concerning acute knee arising fror rendered by vete rendered by men	ment of Principles e meniscal tear of the n eligible war service trans, defence service nbers of the Forces, ervice rendered by Defence Force.

Treatment Principles (Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests) 2006 (Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010 under subsection 16(6) of the *Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests* (*Treatment*) Act 2006 Instrument No. R9/2010 [F2010L02630]

#### Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006

Made	01/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the principal Principles, including extension of the time-limit for treatment providers to lodge claims for payment.

#### Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate— Lifetime Income Stream Guidelines) Determination 2009 under subsection 5JA(1B) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R51/2009 [F2010L00080]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made Tabled	21/12/09 02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR
Summary	Specifies guidelines for the Repatriation Commission in	
	-	ether an actuarial force for the purposes

of the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate— Life Expectancy Income Stream Guidelines) Determination 2009 under subsection 5JB(1C) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R50/2009 [F2010L00077]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	21/12/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines for the Repatriation Commission in determining whether an actuarial certificate is in force for the purposes of the Act.

#### Veterans' Entitlements (Class of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation and Small APRA Funds) Specification 2010 under subparagraph 206(1)(b)(ii) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 [F2010L00291]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	24/01/10	
Tabled	22/02/10 S	09/02/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies two classes of debts that may be waived.

Veterans' Entitlements (Class of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) Specification 2009 under subparagraph 206(1)(b)(ii) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R49/2009 [F2009L04373]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	25/11/09	
Tabled	02/02/10 S	02/02/10 HR

Summary Permits the Repatriation Commission to waive the Commonwealth's right to recover debts arising under the Act incurred by persons adversely affected by the 2009 Victorian bushfires. Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Dependant Pension Lump Sum Payment and Closure) Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R10/2010 [F2010L00137]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/01/10	
Tabled	03/02/10 S	03/02/10 HR

**Summary** Provides for the exemption of certain payments from the income assessment of persons under the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package Payment) Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R59/2010 [F2010L02165]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Summary	Determines that	a River Red Gum
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR
Made	22/07/10	

Structural Adjustment Package Payment is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Farm Exit Support Grants) Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R48/2010 [F2010L01961]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	07/07/10	
Tabled	28/09/10 S	28/09/10 HR

**Summary** Determines that a Farm Exit Support Grant is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Pastoral Care and Assistance Scheme Payment) Determination made under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R11/2010 [F2010L00496]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	12/02/10	
Tabled	24/02/10 S	23/02/10 HR

Summary Provides that the Pastoral Care and Assistance Scheme Payment is an exempt lump sum for the purposes of the Act. Veterans' Entitlements (Partially Asset-test Exempt Income Stream — Exemption) Amendment Principles 2010 under subsection 52(1AB) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 [F2010L00854]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	07/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

Summary Amend the principal Principles as a consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law Reform) Act 2008.

Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles — Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010 under subsection 90(4) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R7/2010 [F2010L02628]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	01/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	18/10/10 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the principal Principles, including extension of the time-limit for treatment providers to lodge claims for payment.

#### Veterans' Entitlements (Vaccination for Overseas Travel) Eligibility Determination 2010 under paragraphs 88A(1)(a) and 88A(1)(b) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R41/2010 [F2010L02795]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	13/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Specifies classes of entitled persons and the treatment they are eligible to receive.

Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles — Vaccinations for Overseas Travel) Instrument 2010 under subsection 90(4) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 19886 Instrument No. R40/2010 [F2010L02798]

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	18/10/10	
Tabled	25/10/10 S	25/10/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal Instrument to permit the Commission to accept financial responsibility for vaccinations for holders of a Gold Card who propose to travel outside Australia. Veterans' Entitlements (Veterans' Children Education Scheme — Scholarships) Instrument 2010 under subsection 117(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R24/2010 [F2010L00836]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	08/04/10	
Tabled	11/05/10 S	11/05/10 HR

**Summary** Amends the principal instrument to provide for two new scholarships.

# Index

# Page

### A

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate	
Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	.71
Family Assistance (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (FaHCSIA) Determination	
2010 1	05
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999	
Child Care Benefit (Absence From Care-Permitted Circumstances) Amendment	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	.71
Child Care Benefit (Work/Training/Study Test Exemption) Amendment Determination	
2009 (No. 1)	.71
Family Assistance (Vaccination Schedules) (DEEWR) Determination 2009	.74
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Imposition - Customs) Act 1999	
Goods and Services Tax Recipient Created Tax Invoice Amendment Determination	
(No. 1) 2010	288
Waiver of Tax Invoice Requirement (Visa Purchasing Card) Amendment Determination (No. 1	
2010	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999	00
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Act 1999 A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax Transition) Amendment Regulations	
2010 (No. 1)	162
	205
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Average Input Tax Credit Fraction)	
Determination 2010	262
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	262
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	
Determination 2010 (No. 2)	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	262
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Third Party Adjustment Note	000
Information Requirements Determination (No. 1) 2010	203
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	263
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005	
Financial Management and Accountability Amending Orders (Financial Statements for	
reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009	15
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)1	19
ACIS Administration Act 1999	
ACIS Administration (Modulation) Guidelines 2006 Variation 2010 (No. 1)	249
ACIS Stage 2 Motor Vehicle Producer Research and Development Scheme Variation	
2009 (No. 1)	249
Acts Interpretation Act 1901	
Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	.16
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	.40
Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975	
Administrative Appeals Tribunal Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	.16
Administrative Appeals Tribunal Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Aged Care (Consequential Provisions) Act 1997	
Health and Ageing Revocation Instrument 2009 (No. 1)	132

332

Aged Care Act 1997	
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home —	
Dementia) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	125
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	125
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress	
Community Development and Education Unit Ltd) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	125
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Innovative Care Services)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	125
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — multi-purpose services) Determination	105
2009 (No. 2)	125
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Multi-Purpose Services)	105
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	125
Aged Care (Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy — Transition Care Services)	126
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Aged Care (Community Care Subsidy Amount) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	120
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Adjusted Subsidy Reduction) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	126
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation supplement)	120
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	126
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Accommodation Supplement)	120
Determination 2010 (No. 2)	126
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of concessional resident supplement)	120
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	126
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Concessional Resident	120
Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2)	127
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Enteral Feeding Supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Oxygen Supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	127
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of pensioner supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	127
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Pensioner Supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 2)	127
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of respite supplement) Determination	
2010 (No. 1)	127
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Respite Supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 2)	128
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional accommodation	
supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	128
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Accommodation	
Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 2)	128
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 1)	128
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Supplement)	
Determination 2010 (No. 2)	128
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Viability Supplement) Amount of	
Viability Supplement) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	128
Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of viability supplement) Determination	
2009 (No. 2)	129
Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Basic Subsidy Amount) Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Allocation Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2)	
Classification Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1)	
Flexible Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1)	
Health and Ageing Revocation Instrument 2009 (No. 1).	
Quality of Care Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1)	
Quality of Care Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1)	
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1)	
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Finiciples 2010 (190. 1)	108

User Rights Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1)	
User Rights Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 2)	171
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Products (Collection of Interim Levy) Act 1994 Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	2
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Act 1992	
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	1
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010	1
(No. 2)	1
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994	
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Instrument No. 1 (Application Fees) 2010	2
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Instrument No. 2 (Modular Assessment	2
Fees) 2010	2
Air Navigation Act 1920	100
Air Navigation (Aircraft Noise) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Air Navigation (Aircraft Noise) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	183
Airports Act 1996	100
Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	184
Anglo-Australian Telescope Agreement Act 1970	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Orders (Financial Statements	
for reporting periods on or after 1 July 2009	111
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	111
Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Act 1980	
Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection — Historic Sites and Monuments)	
Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1)	
Antarctic Treaty (Environment Protection) Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1)	
Declaration of a Specially Protected Species	261
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	1.6
Instrument 2009 (No. 5)	16
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	16
Instrument 2010 (No. 1)	16
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	17
Instrument 2010 (No. 2)	1/
Appropriation (Economic Security Strategy) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	110
Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	112
Appropriation (Nation Building and Jobs) Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	110
Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	112
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005	110
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 4 of 2009-2010)	113
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010)	112
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010)	112
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	
Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	
Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 2 of 2009-2010)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 10 of 2009-2010)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 8 of 2009-2010)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010)	112
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2009-2010	
Determination to Amend Reduction of Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2009-	
2010)	111

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 2 of 2010-2011) Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 5 of 2009-2010) Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 6 of 2009-2010)	113 113
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010) Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009	112
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010) Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2009-2010	112
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 3 of 2009-2010) Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010) Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009	
Determination Act (No. 3) 2009-2010 Appropriation (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	112
Determination to Reduce Departmental and Administered Appropriations in Previous Appropriation Acts (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	114
Determination Acts (No. 2 of 2009-2010)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010)	
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004 Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 7 of 2009-2010)	
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 9 of 2009-2010) Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2008-2009	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2009-2010) Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2009-2010	112
Determination to Reduce Departmental and Administered Appropriations in Previous Appropriation Acts (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	114
Appropriation Act (No. 5) 2008-2009 Determination to Reduce Administered Appropriations (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	
AusCheck Act 2007	
AusCheck Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	17
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988 National Capital Plan — Amendment 70 — Section 87 and Part Sections 83 and 85 Fyshwick and Appendix E	36
Revocation of Declaration of National Land	
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	120
Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) IMMI 09/134	172
Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005	
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	
Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2)	
Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2)	45
Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 3) Australian Crime Commission Act 2002	
Australian Crime Commission Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Australian Federal Police Act 1979	17
Australian Federal Police Act 1979 Approval of Screening Device under section 40R	17
Australian Federal Police Act 1979 Approval of Screening Device under section 40R Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973	17 17
Australian Federal Police Act 1979 Approval of Screening Device under section 40R Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2010/1 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990	17 17 99
Australian Federal Police Act 1979 Approval of Screening Device under section 40R Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2010/1 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	17 17 99
<ul> <li>Australian Federal Police Act 1979</li> <li>Approval of Screening Device under section 40R</li> <li>Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973</li> <li>Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2010/1</li> <li>Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990</li> <li>Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)</li> <li>Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997</li> <li>Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Beef Export to the USA — Quota Year</li> </ul>	17 
Australian Federal Police Act 1979 Approval of Screening Device under section 40R Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2010/1 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	17 

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Amendment Order 2010 (No. 1) Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European	3
Union) Order 2010 Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Export to the	3
European Union — Quota Year 2011) Order 2010	
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006	3
Treatment Principles (Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests) 2006 (Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010	329
Australian Passports Act 2005 Australian Passports Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	122
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Commonwealth Costs) Determination 2010	271
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination Nos. 01 to	
19 of 2010	27-276
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination Nos. 19 and 20 of 2009	276
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 04 of 2009	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 2 of 2010	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 3 of 2010	
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (Licence Charges) Act 1998	
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety (Licence Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	129
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Act 1998	
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Amendment Regulations 2010	100
(No.1) Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No.2)	129
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001	
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No.1)	
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No.2) Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No.3)	278
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No.4)	
Procedural Rules to be followed in Panel Proceedings	
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Act 2006	
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Act 1980	
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation (Annual General Meeting of the Industry) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	4
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination	
2010	
Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998 Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition	
Determination 2010.	
Automotive Transformation Scheme Act 2009 Automotive Transformation Scheme Order 2010	240
Automotive Transformation Scheme Order 2010	
Aviation Fuel Revenues (Special Appropriation) Act 1988	
Determination Setting the Statutory Rate under subsection 3A(2) and Setting the	
Respective Share of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority's (CASA's) Payment	214

Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004

Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Aviation Transport Security Act 2004	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2010 (No.4)	

### B

Banking Act 1959	
Banking (prudential standard) determination No. 1 of 2009	18
Banking Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	111
Banking Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	279
Banking exemption No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 11(1)	279
Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Iran - Amendment to the	
Annex and Variation of Exemptions - Amendment to the Annexes	284
Direction relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Iran — Amendment to the	
Annex	285
Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) Act 1997	
Bankruptcy (Estate Charges) (Amount of Charge Payable) Determination 2010	
Bankruptcy Act 1966	
Bankruptcy (Fees and Remuneration) Determination 2010	
Bankruptcy Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	18
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	
Broadcasting and Datacasting Services (Parental Lock) Technical Standard 2010	
Broadcasting Services (Digital-Only Local Market Area for the Mildura/Sunraysia	
Licence Area) Determination (No. 1) 2010	
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) 2004 (Amendment No. 2 of 2010)	
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) of 2004 (Amendment No. 1 of 2010)	
Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service)	
Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1)	
Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service)	
Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 2)	40
Broadcasting Services (Primary Commercial Television Broadcasting Service)	
Declaration 2010	40
Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Eastern Victoria TV1, Regional Victoria	
TV1 and Western Victoria TV1) Determination (No. 1) 2010	40
Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for the Broken Hill, Mount Gambier/South	10
East, Riverland and Spencer Gulf Licence Areas) Determination (No. 1) 2010	
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	40
Digital Television Commencement Date (Geraldton TV1, Kalgoorlie TV1 and Western	4.1
Zone TV1 Licence Areas) Determination 2010	
Licence Area Plan for Mildura/Sunraysia Radio	
Variation to Licence Area Plan — Canberra Radio — No. 1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan — Remote Central and Eastern Australia Radio — No. 1 of 2009	52
No. 1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan for Bunbury Radio — No. 1 of 2010	
Variation to Licence Area Plan for Mildura/Sunraysia Television and Radio —	
No. 1 of 2010	52
Variation to Licence Area Plan Kalgoorlie Radio — No. 1 of 2010	
Variation to Licence Area Plan Regional Victoria Television — No. 1 of 2010	
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Albury Radio — No. 1 of 2010	
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Abdily Radio — No. 1 of 2010	
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Griffith Radio — No. 1 of 2010	
$\tau$ analon to Electrice Area I fail, Offittui Radio — 10. 1 of 2010	

Variation to Licence Area Plan, Moree Radio — No. 1 of 2010	54
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Perth Radio — No. 1 of 2010	54
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Remote Central and Eastern Australia Radio —	
No. 1 of 2010	54
Variation to the Licence Area Plan — Nowra Radio — No. 1 of 2009 November 2009	55
Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Act 2010	
Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure (Disclosure Affected Buildings) Determination	
2010 u	56
Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Determination 2010	56
Building Industry Act 1985	
Building Energy Efficiency Disclosure Regulations 2010	56

# С

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	
Charter of the United Nations (Dealing with Assets) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	122
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Eritrea) Regulations 2010	122
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Specified Entities) List 2010	122
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions - Iran) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	122
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Liberia) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	122
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions - Somalia) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	123
Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment	
Declaration 2010 (No. 1).	123
Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment	
Declaration 2010 (No. 2)	123
Child Care Legislation Amendment Act 1998	
Child Care (Transitional) Repeal Regulations 2009	71
Christmas Island Act 1958	
Christmas Island (Courts) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No. 1 of 2010	
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in	
Christmas Island in the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010 and not in	
previous lists	34
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in	24
Christmas Island	
Civil Aviation Act 1988	10.4
Australian Technical Standard Order ATSO-C1004a	
Australian Technical Standard Order ATSO-C1005a	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Civil Aviation Order 100.16 Amendment Order (No. 01) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 20.21 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 Civil Aviation Order 20.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 20.9 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.0 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2009	

Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.2 Repeal Order 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.4 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.4.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.53 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010 Civil Aviation Order 95.7 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.7 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Order 95.8 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2010	
Civil Aviation Orders, Airworthiness Directives	
Civil Aviation Orders, Airworthiness Directives	
Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Exemption No. CASA EX001/10 to EX078/10, EX082/10	
Exemption No. CASA EX099/09	
Exemption No. CASA EX106/09 to EX113/09	
Exemption No. CASA EX79/10, EX83/10 to EX92/10, EX95/10	.244-245
Instrument No. CASA 031/10, 034/10, 059/10, 079/10, 109/10, 113/10, 126/10,	
142/10, 143/10, 174/10, 178/10, 205/10, 210/10, 220/10, 225/10, 237/10, 258/10,	
271/10, 274/10, 285/10, 286/10, 305/10	.226-229
Instrument No. CASA 349/10, 362/10, 363/10, 366/10, 373/10, 382/10	
Instrument No. CASA 521/09, 536/09, 547/09, 548/09, 549/09, 550/09, 51/09, 57/09,	
561/09, 573/09, 577/09, 597/09	
Instrument No. CASA ADCX 001/10 to ADCX 024/10	
Instrument No. CASA ADCX 025/10 to ADCX 029/10	
Manual of Standards Part 139 Amendment Instrument (No. 1) 2010	
Manual of Standards Part 172 Amendment (No. 1) 2010	
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995 Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations	
2010 (No. 1)	21
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	
Cocos (Keeling) Islands (Courts) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	21
Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No. 1 of 2010	
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in Cocos	
(Keeling) Islands pursuant to Section 8A of the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955 in	
the period 17 March 2010 to 23 September 2010 and not in previous lists	
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament wholly or partly in force in the Cocos	
(Keeling) Islands	34
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Orders (Financial Statements	
for reporting periods on or after 1 July 2009	111
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	111
Land and Water Resources and Research and Development Corporation (Repeal and	0
Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	8
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	115
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	115
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3) Proclamation under subsection 285(1) of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	
Copyright Act 1968	
Copyright Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	21
Copyright Tribunal (Procedure) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006	
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2000 Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	105
Corporations (Fees) Act 2001	
Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	

Corporations (Review Fees) Act 2003	202
Corporations (Review Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Corporations Act 1989	201
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5)	
Corporations Act 2001	2.62
Accounting Standard AASB 1048 Interpretation of Standards	
Accounting Standard AASB 1053 Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting	0.00
Standards AASB 1053	
Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures	
Accounting Standard AASB 2009-1 Amendments to Australian Interpretation —	264
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement [AASB Interpretation 14]	
Accounting Standard AASB 2009-11 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	264
arising from AASB 9 Accounting Standard AASB 2009-12 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	
[AASBs 5, 8, 108, 110, 112, 119, 133, 137, 139, 1023 & 1031 and Interpretations 2, 4, 16, 1039 & 1052]	264
Accounting Standard AASB 2009-13 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	
arising from Interpretation 19 [AASB 1]	264
Accounting Standard AASB 2010-01 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	204
— Limited Exemption from Comparative AASB 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters	
[AASB 1 & AASB 7]	264
Accounting Standard AASB 2010-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	
arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements AASB 2010-2	265
Accounting Standard AASB 2010-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	
arising from the Annual Improvements Project	265
Accounting Standard AASB 2010-4 Further Amendments to Australian Accounting	
Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project	265
Accounting Standard AASB 9 Financial Instruments	
ASIC Class Orders	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (APX Market) 2010	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (ASX 24 Market) 2010	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (ASX Market) 2010	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (IMB Market) 2010	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (NSXA Market) 2010	
ASIC Market Integrity Rules (SIM VSE Market) 2010	
Auditing Standard on Review Engagements ASRE 2415 Review of a Financial Report	
— Company Limited by Guarantee	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 11)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 8)	
Crimes Act 1914	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	22
Crimes Legislation Amendment (Serious and Organised Crime) Act 2010	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	22
Criminal Code Act 1995	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6)	23

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7)	
Currency Act 1965	
Currency (Perth Mint) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 2)	
Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2010 (No.01)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 8)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 9)	
Currency (Royal Australia Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 01)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 02)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 3)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 4)	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2010 (No. 5)	
Customs Act 1901	
CEO Directions No. 1 of 2010	
CEO Instrument of Approval Nos. 01 of 2010 to 17 of 2010	
Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 09)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.08)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Defence and Strategic Goods List Amendment 2010	
Infringement Notice Guidelines (2010)	
Specified Percentage of Total Factory Costs Determination No. 1 of 2010	

## D

Defence Act 1903	
Defence Determinations 2009/77 to 2009/82	60
Defence Determination 2010/01 to 2010/56	61-69
Defence Force Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990	
Warlike service — Operation CATALYST Declaration 2010	69
Warlike service — OPERATION SLIPPER Declaration 2009/1	
Warlike service — OPERATION SLIPPER Declaration 2009/2	
Defence Force Discipline Act 1982	
Defence Force Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	69
Defence Force Discipline Appeals Act 1955	
Defence Force Discipline Appeals Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	25
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008	
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme (Average House Price and Median	
Interest Rate) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	69
Defence Service Homes Act 1918	
Financial Management and Accountability Amending Orders (Financial Statements for	
reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009	
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	
Dental Benefits Act 2008	
Dental Benefits Rules 2009 under section 60 of the Dental Benefits Act 2008	
Disability Discrimination Act 1992	
Disability (Access to Premises — Buildings) Amendment Standards 2010 (No. 1)	
Disability (Access to Premises — Buildings) Standards 2010	
Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport Amendment 2009 (No. 1)	
Disability Standards for Accessible Public Transport Amendment 2010 (No. 1)	

Disability Services Act 1986	
Disability Services Standards (Eligible Service Standards) (FAHCSIA) Determination	
2010	105
Do Not Call Register Act 2006	
Do Not Call Register (Access Fees) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	41
Do Not Call Register (Access to Register) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	41
Do Not Call Register (Access to Register) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2)	
Do Not Call Register (Administration and Operation) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Do Not Call Register (Administration and Operation) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 2)	
Do Not Call Register (Duration of Registration) Specification (No. 1) 2010	

# Е

Education Services for Overseas Students Act 2000	
Education Services for Overseas Students Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	72
The National Code of Practice for Registration Authorities and Providers of Education	
and Training (National Code 2007)	
Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures) Act 2010	
Electoral and Referendum Amendment (Pre-poll Voting and Other Measures)	
Regulations 2010	
Electronic Transactions Act 1999	
Electronic Transactions Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Electronic Transactions Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006	
Formats for documents lodged under the Energy Efficiency Opportunities Regulations	
2006	
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	
Amendments — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import — s.303EB	
Amendments of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1)	
Amendments of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1)	
Amendments to the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181	98-99
Approval of the Uluru-Kata Tjunta National Park Management Plan 2010-202	
Determination that a distinct population of biological entities is a species (97)	
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 4)	
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	100
Inclusion of a threatening process in the list of key threatening processes under section	
183 (13)	
Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities	101
Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 (85), (88), (89),	
(90), (91), (92), (96)	101-102
Instrument Adopting and Repealing Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7) and	
subsection 269(A)	
Instrument Adopting and Revoking Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7)	
Instrument Adopting Recovery Plan under subsection 269A(7)	
Instrument Revoking, Making and Adopting Recovery Plans	103
Evidence Act 1995	
Evidence Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	27
Excise Act 1901	
Excise (Spirit blending exemptions) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985	
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 2)	6
Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985	
Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	6

Export Inspection and Meat Charges Collection Act 1985	
Export Inspection and Meat Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	5
Export Market Development Grants Act 1997	
Export Market Development Grants (Australian Net Benefit Requirements)	102
Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	123
Export Market Development Grants (Information and Document Requirements)	100
Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Export Market Development Grants (Significant Net Benefit) Amendment Guidelines	
2010 (No. 1)	
Export Market Development Grants Legislation Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Extradition Act 1988	
Extradition (Commonwealth countries) Regulations 2010	27
Extradition (Cook Islands) Regulations 2010	27
Extradition (India) Regulations 2010	27
Extradition (Kiribati) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Nauru) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Papua New Guinea) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Samoa) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Solomon Islands) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Tonga) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Tuvalu) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (United Arab Emirates) Regulations 2010	29
Extradition (Uruguay) Regulations 2010	
Extradition (Vanuatu) Regulations 2010	

### F

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009 Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	73
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	73
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	73
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	74
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	73
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	73
Fair Work Act 2009	
Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	72
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	73
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	73
Family Law Act 1975	
Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Family Law Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Family Law Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Farm Household Support Act 1992	
Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	6
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	
Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3)	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4)	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	
Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	
Financial Management and Accountability Amending Orders (Financial Statements for	
reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	116
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	116
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	116
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5)	116
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2010 No. 2	116
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/02 — Services for	
Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage	
and the Arts Special Account Establishment 2010	117
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/04 — Services for	
Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Australian Bureau of Statistics Special Account	
Establishment 2010	117
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/05 — Superannuation	
Clearing House Special Account Establishment 2010	117
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/06 - Indigenous	
Remote Service Delivery Special Account Establishment 2010	117
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/09 - Services for Other	
Entities and Trust Moneys - Department of Broadband, Communications and the	
Digital Economy Special Account Establishment 2010.	
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/10 — Australian	110
Quarantine Inspection Service Account Variation and Abolition 2010	
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/11 — Australian	110
Quarantine and Inspection Service Special Account Establishment 2010	118
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2010/14 — Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys — Department of Families, Housing, Community	
Services and Indigenous Affairs Special Account Estate 2010	110
Financial Management and Accountability Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	110
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	119
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determinations No. 01 of	
2010 to No. 13 of 2010	285_287
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) exemption No. 1 of 2010	
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) exemption No. 2 of 2010	
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008	
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008	287
Fisheries Levy Act 1984	
Fisheries Levy (Torres Strait Prawn Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	6
Fisheries Management Act 1991	0
2010 WTBF TACC D1 under section 11 of Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery	
Management Plan 2005	1
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 01 2010	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 01 2010	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010 (No. 1)	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2010	4
(No. 2)	5
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2010	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Total Allowable Catch Determination 2010	
Determination of Fishing Logbooks 2009 Logbook Determination No. 09/001	
Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010 (No. 2)	
Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005)	
Temporary Order 2010.	6
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Fisheries Management (Small Pelagic Fishery) Regulations 2010	7
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management	
Plan 2003) Temporary Order 2010	7
Fisheries Management (Southern Squid Jig Fishery Management Plan 2005)	
Temporary Order 2010	7
Fisheries Management (Western Tuna and Billfish Fishery) Amendment Regulations	
2010 (No. 1)	7
Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	6
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Gear Determination No. NPFGD05	8
MITF 2010/2011 TAC D5 Determination Total Allowable Catch Determination —	
2010/2011 Season	8
NPF Direction No. 131, Second Season Closures	8
NPF Direction No. 132, Prohibition on Fishing	
NPF Directions No. 133 to No. 145 under sub-section 25(1)	9-13
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures Direct No. 1 2010	
Prohibition on Fishing	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2010	
(revoking SESSF (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009) Prohibition on Fishing	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 3 2010	
Prohibition on Fishing	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Minimum Gear Requirements)	
Direction 2010	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (non-quota species) Total Allowable	
Catch (2010 Fishing Year) Determination	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (quota species) Total Allowable	
Catch (2010 Fishing Year) Determination	15
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Overcatch and Undercatch (2010	
Fishing Year) Determination	
Southern BlueFin Tuna Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2010	
Southern Squid Jig Fishery Total Allowable Effort Determination 2009	15
Fishing Levy Act 1991	_
Fishing Levy Regulations 2009	7
Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991	
Food Standards Australia New Zealand Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	132
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975	
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Freedom of Information Act 1982	
Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	33
Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Act 2010	
Freedom of Information Amendment (Reform) Regulations 2010	
Fuel Tax Act 2006	
Road User Charge Determination (No. 1) 2010 under subsection43-10(7) of the Fuel	
Tax Act 2006	239

#### G

### Η

Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1989	
Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	10
Iealth Insurance Act 1973	
Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under section 124X QAA No. 1/2010	
Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under section 124X QAA No. 2/2010	
Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under Section 124X QAA No. 3/2010	13
Determination Relating to the Appointment of Persons as Members of the Medical	
Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010	13
Determination Relating to the Nomination of Persons for Appointment as Members of	
the Medical Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010	
Guidelines under subsection 124H(1)	
Health and Ageing Revocation Instrument 2009 (No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment	
Principles 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Bone Densitometry) Determination 2009	
Health Insurance (Bone Densitometry) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2010	13
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation — Approved Accreditors)	
Instrument 2010	
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Instrument 2010	13
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 6)	13
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2010	13
Health Insurance (Duplex Scanning for Erectile Dysfunction) Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Eligible Collection Centres) Approval Principles 2010	
Health Insurance (FTB(A) Family) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	13
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 3)	13
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	13
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 2)	13
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 3)	13
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 4)	
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Regulations 2010	13
Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI	
Service) Amendment Determination 2010	13
Health Insurance (Home-Based Sleep Studies) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	13
Health Insurance (Home-Based Sleep Studies) Determination 2010 (No. 2)	13
Health Insurance (Indium-labelled Octreotide Study) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Leukoscan) Determination 2010 under subsection 3C(1)	
Health Insurance (Management of Bulk-Billed After Hours and Unsociable Hours	
Services) Determination 2010.	13
Health Insurance (Midwife and Nurse Practitioner) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Pathology Review Committee) Repeal Regulations 2010	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Regulations 2010	

Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2010	
(No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2010	139
Health Insurance (Prescribed Pathology Services) Amendment Determination 2010	1.40
(No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Radiation Oncology) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance (Radioactive Seed Implantation of Prostate) Determination 2010	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Instrument of Establishment of the Medical Training Review Panel No. 1 of 2010	
Health Insurance Amendment (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation) Act 2007	100
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation — Designated Persons)	
Instrument 2010	135
Healthcare Identifiers Act 2010	155
Healthcare Identifiers Regulations 2010	140
Hearing Services Administration Act 1997	140
Hearing Services (Participants in the Voucher System) Amendment Determination	
2010 (No. 1)	140
High Court of Australia Act 1979	140
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Orders (Financial Statements	
for reporting periods on or after 1 July 2009	111
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	110
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	
Declaration under subsection 4(2)	72
Higher Education Support Act 2003	12
Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Education) 2010	71 72
Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Research) 2010	
Declaration of List of Other Grants (Research)	
HECS-HELP Benefit Guidelines No. 1	
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 01 of 2010	
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 02 of 2010	
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 03 of 2010	
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 04 of 2010	
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 8 of 2009	
List of Grants under Division 41, under section 41-50	
Notice of Revocation of Approval under clause 39 of Schedule 1A	
Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2010	
Other Grants Guidelines (Research) 2010	
Revocation of approval as a higher education provider on request by the body	79
Revocation of approval under clause 39 of Schedule 1A	
Revocation of approval under section 22-40 o	
VET Fee-Help Guidelines	
VET Provider Approval Nos. 01 of 2010 to 19 of 2010	82-85
Vet Provider Approval Nos. 41 of 2009 and 42 of 2009 under clause 6, decision under	
paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A	86

### Ι

Immigration (Education) Act 1971	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	181
Imported Food Control Act 1992	
İmported Food Control Amendment Order 2010 (No. 1)	8
Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	8

Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997	
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010	
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	200
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010 — Child	
Support Agency — parents with a child support	295
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010	
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	
Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010	
Producer Offset Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Independent Contractors Act 2006	
Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2010	1.10
(No. 1)	140
Insurance Act 1973	
Declaration that Division 3 of Part VC of the Insurance Act 1973 applies to AFA Pty	20.4
Ltd Insurance (prudential standard) determination Nos. 01 of 2010 to 11 of 2010	
Insurance (prudential standard) determination Nos. 2 of 2010 to 11 of 2010	
Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Insurance determination allowing extra time for claims No. 1 of 2010	
Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985	
Interstate Road Transport Charge Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	236
J	
Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915	
Water and Sewerage Services Fees Determination 2010	
Judiciary Act 1903	
High Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
High Court Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2)	
High Court of Australia — Rule of Court	
High Court of Australia (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
High Court of Australia (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Legal Services Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 1)	
L	
Lands Acquisition Act 1989	
Lands Acquisition Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	119
Legislative Instruments Act 2003	
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	109
Life Insurance Act 1995	
Life Insurance (Prudential Rules) Determination No. A1 of 2010 — Prudential Rules	
No. 40 - Approval of Benefit Fund Rules	
Life Insurance (Prudential Rules) Determination No. A2 of 2010 — Prudential Rules	202
No. 41 - Approval of Amendment of Approved Benefit Fund Rules	
Life Insurance (prudential standard) determinations No. 01 of 2010 to 10 of 2010	293-294

Life Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 1 of 2009 under subsection	
230A(5) of the Life Insurance Act 1995	
Life Insurance Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010	
Long Service Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1976	
Long Service Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	75

#### Μ

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003	
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	239
Marriage Act 1961	
Marriage (Celebrancy qualifications or skills) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	35
Marriage (Celebrancy qualifications or skills) Determination 2009	35
Marriage (Recognised Denominations) Amendment Proclamation 2010 (No. 1)	
Marriage Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	35
Marriage Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	35
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Act 2010	
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Rules 2010	
(No. 2)	161
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Commonwealth Contribution) Scheme Rules 2010	161
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Act 2010	
Midwife Professional Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Rules 2010	161
Migration Act 1958	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	32
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN03-10c of 2010	173
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN07-10c of 2010	173
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN12-10c of 2010	173
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN17-10c of 2010	174
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN22-10c of 2010	174
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN27-10c of 2010	174
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN31-10c of 2010	174
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice MN36-10c of 2010	175
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice No. MN40-10c of 2010	175
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	. – –
Workshop, Conference or Lecture) MARA Notice No. MN44-10c of 2010	175
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar,	
	175
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities)	
MARA Notice MN07-10f of 2010.	176
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities)	170
MARA Notice MN22-10f of 2010	1/6
Magration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities)	170
MARA Notice MN27-10F of 2010	1/0
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) MARA Notice No. MN40-10f of 2010	176
WARA INDUCE INO. IVIN40-101 01 2010	1/0

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Preparation of Material	
for Presentation) MARA Notice MN17-10e of 2010	
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	
Video or Written Material MARA Notice MN03-10b of 2010	
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN07-10b of 2010	
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	1.7.7
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN17-10b of 2010	
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	170
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN22-10b of 2010	179
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	170
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN27-10b of 2010	1/8
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	170
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN31-10b of 2010	1/0
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) MARA Nation MN26 10h of 2010	170
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice MN36-10b of 2010	1/8
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) MARA Notice No. MN40-10b of 2010	170
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio,	1/8
Video or Written Material) MARA Notice No. MN44-10b of 2010	170
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Pro Bono Activities	1/9
MARA Notice MN27-10g of 2010	172
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Pro Bono Activities)	172
MARA Notice MN03-10g of 2010	172
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Pro Bono Activities)	1/2
MARA Notice MN36-10g of 2010	173
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education)	175
MARA Notice MN17-10b of 2010	179
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education)	
MARA Notice MN31-10a of 2010	179
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Program of Education)	
MARA Notice No. MN44-10a of 2010	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1).	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2).	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5).	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 6)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7)	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Revocation of Instruments under paragraph 3.10(5)(a) IMMI 09/145	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions (IMMI 09/132)	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions IMMI 10/048	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions IMMI 10/013	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions IMMI 09/144	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions)	
Act 2004	
MRCA Treatment Principles (Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act Education and Training Scheme	
(Scholarships) Instrument 2010 Instrument No. M2	309
Moomba-Sydney Pipeline System Sale Act 1994	
Moomba-Sydney Pipeline System Sale Repeal Regulations 2010	
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 10/02 — Steering Column) 2008 Amendment 1	
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 10/02 — Steering Column) 2008 Amendment 1	
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 10/02 — Steering Column) 2008	239

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 31/02 — Brake Systems For Passenger	
Cars) 2009 Amendment 1	239
Vehicle Standard (Australian design Rule 35/02 — Commercial Vehicle Brake	
Systems) 2007 Amendment 2	240
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 50/00 — Front Fog Lamps) 2006	
Amendment 1	240
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 62/02 — Mechanical Connections Between	
Vehicles) 2007 Amendment 1	240
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling for	
Light Vehicles) 2009 Amendment 3	248
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 83/00 — External Noise) 2005	
Amendment 2	240
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rules 79/02 — Emission Control for Light	
Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 2	240
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987	
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (India) Regulations 2010	
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (United Arab Emirates) Regulations 2010	
Mutual Recognition Act 1992	
Mutual Recognition Act 1992 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	250

#### Ν

National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Act 2009	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0250]	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/381]	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/517]	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/907]	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Fees) Regulations 2010	
National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Regulations 2010	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act	
2009	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/907]	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions)	
Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions)	
Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional and Consequential Provisions)	
Regulations 2010.	
National Consumer Credit Protection (Transitional Consequential Provisions)	
Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 2)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/0249]	
ASIC Class Order [CO 10/746]	
National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	
National Consumer Credit Protection Legislation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 2)	

National Environment Protection Council Act 1994 Variation to the National Environment Protection (Used Packaging Materials) Measure 2010 (No. 1)	
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007	
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Audit) Determination 2009	58
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Auditor Registration) Instrument 2010	
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Measurement) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
National Health Act 1953	,
Commonwealth price (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by approved medical	
practitioners) Determination 2010	120
Commonwealth price (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by approved pharmacists)	
Determination 2010	130
Continence Aids Payment Scheme 2010 under section 12	
Determination made pursuant to subsection 84BA(2)	
Determination under subsection 84HA(1)	
Health and Ageing Revocation Instrument 2009 (No. 1)	
Instruments - PB series - Nos 001 of 2010 to 107 of 2010	.141-158
Instruments PB series - Nos 118 of 2009 to	
National Health (Collaborative arrangements for midwives) Determination 2010	
National Health (Collaborative arrangements for nurse practitioners) Determination	
2010	161
National Health (Eligible midwives) Determination 2010	
National Health (Immunisation Program — Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009	
(No.3)	
National Health (Pharmaceutical benefits supplied by private hospitals) Determination	
2010	
National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
National Health (Pharmaceuticals and Vaccines — Cost Recovery) Regulations 2009	
National Health (Subsection 84C(7)) Determination 2010	
National Health (Variation of Benefits) (No. 13) Repeal Regulations 2010	
Special Arrangements — Highly specialised drugs program for public hospitals (PB 125 of 2009)	168
National Health Security Act 2007	
National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2009	163
National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2009	
National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Temporary Suspension of Provisions of Part 3 under subsections 60A(1A) and (1)	
National Measurement Act 1960	
National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Trade Measurement Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008	
National Rental Affordability Scheme Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Native Title Act 1993	
Native Title (Tribunal) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 1)	
Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 2)	
Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 3)	
Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2010 (No. 4)	106
Natural Heritage Trust of Australia Act 1997	
Financial Management and Accountability Amending Orders (Financial Statements for	
reporting periods ending on or after 1 July 2009	115
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for reporting	
periods ending on or after 1 July 2009)	119

2010 DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR	

Navigation Act 1912	
Direction under subsection 421(1)	214
Marine Orders Part 25, Equipment — Life-saving — Issue 7, Amendment Marine	
Order No. 5 of 2010	237
Marine Orders Part 28, Operations standards and procedures — Issue 3, Amendment	
Order No. 2 of 2010	237
Marine Orders, Part 12 — Construction — Subdivision and stability, machinery and	
electrical installations, Issue 3 Marine Order No. 13 of 2009	237
Marine Orders, Part 16, Load Lines — Issue 3 Amendment Marine Order No. 7 of	
2010	237
Marine Orders, Part 21, Safety of navigation and emergency procedures — Issue 7	
Marine Order No. 6 of 2010.	237
Marine Orders, Part 25 — Equipment — Life-saving, Issue 7 Marine Order No. 14 of	
2009	238
Marine Orders, Part 27 — Radio Equipment, Issue 4 Marine Order No. 10 of 2009	238
Marine Orders, Part 41 — Carriage of dangerous goods, Issue 10 Marine Order No. 11	
of 2009	238
Marine Orders, Part 50 — Special purpose ships, Issue 5 Marine Order No. 12 of 2009	
Marine Orders, Part 57 - Helicopter operations — Issue 3 Marine Order No. 3 of 2010	
Marine Orders, Part 9 — Health — Medical Fitness, Issue 6 Order No. 01 of 2010	238
Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007	
Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Community Stores — Stirling	
Cattle Station Store) Instrument 2010 (No. 1)	106
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987	
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	124
	127

# 0

Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) Act 1993	
Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) (National Standards) Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	75
Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991	
Occupational Health and Safety (Safety Arrangements) Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	75
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety Levies) Act 2003	
Offshore Petroleum (Safety Levies) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety Levies) Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	255
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006	
Offshore Petroleum (Safety Levies) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	256
Offshore Petroleum (Safety) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Offshore Petroleum (Safety) Regulations 2009	
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Greenhouse Gas Datum)	
Regulations 2010.	255
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Management of Greenhouse Gas	
Well Operations) Regulations 2010	
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Management of Environment) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	256
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Pipelines) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas (Import Levy) Act 1995	
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Amendment	
Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	103

,

Papua New Guinea (Members of the Forces Benefits) Act 1957	
Papua New Guinea (Members of the Forces Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	300
Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990	
Parliamentary Entitlements Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Patents Act 1990	
Patents Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998	
Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	12
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 0)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	12
Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989	
Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	7
Land and Water Resources and Research and Development Corporation (Repeal and	0
Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	8
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection (Consequential Provisions) Act 1991 Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	13
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	11
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 2)	13
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 2)	13
Privacy Act 1988	17
Approval by the Privacy Commissioner of guidelines issued under section 95AA o	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1) Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2009-1	
Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2009-1A	
Temporary Public Interest Determination No. 2010-1	
Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Act 2009	
Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Amendment	
Rules 2010	
Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy) Rules 2010	167
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 3)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 4) Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 5)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 6)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 7)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 7A)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2010	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 2)	165

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 3)	166
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 4)	166
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 5)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2010	166
Private Health Insurance (Data Provision) Rules 2010	
Private Health Insurance (Health Insurance Business) Rules 2010	
Private Health Insurance (Levy Administration) Rules 2010	167
Private Health Insurance (Lifetime Health Cover) Amendment Rules 2010	167
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2010 (No. 1)	
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2010 (No. 1)	167
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2010 (No. 2)	168
Proceeds of Crime Act 2002	
Proceeds of Crime Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981	
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Public Lending Right Act 1985	
Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2010)	
Public Service Act 1999	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Public Service Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2010 (No. 1)	
Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2010 (No. 2)	
Public Works Committee Act 1969	
Public Works Committee Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	119
r uone () one commutee rimenament regulations 2010 (1(0, 1))	

## Q

Quarantine Act 1908	
Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	13
Ouarantine Service Fees (Australia Post) Determination 2010	
<i>c</i>	

#### R

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983	
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 2)	
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 3)	
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2010	
(No. 4)	
Radiocommunications Act 1992	
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	40
Radiocommunications (Bench Testing by Corrective Services NSW of Mobile	
Telephone Jamming Device) Exemption Determination 2010	44
Radiocommunications (Cellular Mobile Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence	
Variation 2010 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Compliance Labelling — Electromagnetic Radiation)	
Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1)	45
Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 3)	46
Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation	
Notice 2010 (No. 1)	47
Radiocommunications (Prohibited Devices) (Use of Electronic Counter Measures for	
Bomb Disposal Activities) Exemption Determination 2010	
Radiocommunications (Spectrum Access Charge) Repeal Determination 2010	47

Radiocommunications (Transmitter and Receiver Licences) Amendment Determination 2010 (No. 1)	17
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Apparatus-licensed and	
Class-licensed Receivers — 2 GHz Band) Amendment Guidelines 2010 (No. 1)	44
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Use of Electronic Counter Measures for	
Bomb Disposal Activities) 2010	
Radiocommunications Devices (Compliance Labelling) Amendment Notice 2010	
(No. 1)	45
Radiocommunications Labelling (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Amendment Notice	
2010 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (MDS Licence) Repeal Determination 2010	46
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (PTS Licence) Amendment Determination	10
2010 (No. 1) Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (PTS Licence) Amendment Determination	
2010 (No. 2)	16
Radiocommunications Spectrum Conversion Plan (2302-2400 MHz Band) Repeal Plan	40
2010	47
Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984	
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	115
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/23	
Remuneration Tribunal Determinations 2010/01 to 2010/19	76-78
Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	59
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4) Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 5)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 7)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2009	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment (Transitional Provisions) Regulations	
2009	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Act 2010	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment (Transitional Provision) Regulations 2010	57
Resale Royalty Right for Visual Artists Act 2009	
Determination of provisions to be contained in collecting society rules	99
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination	
2010	
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	299
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
S	
Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2008	

Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2008	
Safe Work Australia (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2010	80
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Weekly Interest on the Lump Sum) Notice	
2010	80
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	80
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law	
Reform) Act 2008	
Bankruptcy Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	18

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law Reform) (Veterans' Affairs) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	309
Schools Assistance Act 2008	
Determination No. 2010-385 section 92 under subsection 92(1)(b)	72
Specification of classes of visa for the purposes of the definition of 'eligible	
humanitarian new arrival'	
Specification of criteria for the purposes of the definition of 'eligible new arrival'	
Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation Act 1970	
Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation (Conversion into Public Company) Repeal	
Regulations 2010	256
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	
Social Security (Administration) (Classes of Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients)	10.0
Specification 2010	106
Social Security (Administration) (Declared child protection State or Territory — Northern Territory) Determination 2010	107
Social Security (Administration) (Declared income management areas) Determination	107
2010	107
Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management area —	107
Northern Territory) Determination 2010.	107
Social Security (Administration) (Deductible portion — section 123XPA) Specification	10,
2010	107
Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Northern Territory Person) Determination	
2010	107
Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients - Persons with	
Dependent Children) (Indications of Financial Vulnerability) Principles 2010	108
Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients - Persons with	
Dependent Children) (Specified Activities) Determination 2010	
Social Security (Administration) (toys are a priority need) Specification 2010	108
Social Security (Administration) (Vulnerable Welfare Payment Recipient) Principles	100
2010 u Social Security (Administration) (Weekly Payments — Class of Persons) (FaHCSIA)	108
Social Security (Administration) (weekly Payments — Class of Persons) (PaHCSIA) Specification 2010	100
Social Security (Administration) (Weekly Payments — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR)	108
Specification 2010	80
Social Security (Administration) Excluded Goods — section 123TI Specification 2010	
Social Security (Method of Payment — Foreign Countries) Revocation Determination	107
2010	
Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010	110
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 1)	109
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2010	
(No. 2)	109
Social Security Act 1991	
Disability Care Load Assessment (Child) Determination 2010	
Social Security (Approved Scholarship Courses) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010 (No. 1)	108
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Farm Exit Support Grants) (DEEWR) Determination 2010	01
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Farm Exit Support Grants) (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2010	109
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package	107
Payment) (DEEWR) Determination 2010.	
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (River Red Gum Structural Adjustment Package	
Payment) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010.	109
Social Security (Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment (Approved	
Courses)) (DEEWR) Determination 1991	81
Social Security (Partially Asset-test Exempt Income Stream - Exemption) (FaHCSIA)	
Amendment Principles 2010 (No. 1)	110

Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR)	0.1
Amendment Specification 2010 (No. 1) Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA)	81
Amendment Specification 2010 (No. 1)	110
Social Security (South Australian 'Self-Managed Funding Initiative') (DEEWR)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Treating Health Professionals) Determination 2010 Social Security Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment (Approved	110
Courses) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2010	
Social Security Matched Savings Scheme (Income Management) Payment	105
(Qualification) Principles 2010	110
Student Assistance Act 1973	
Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Amendment Determination	00
2010 (No. 1) Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	82
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 Continuing Contributions)	
Declaration 2010	120
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 First Interest Factor) Declaration	
2010	120
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2010-2011 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2010	120
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination	120
2010 (No. 1)	121
Superannuation Act 1976	
Superannuation (CSS) Productivity Contribution (2010-2011) Declaration 2010	120
Superannuation Act 1990	
Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2010 (No. 1)	121
Superannuation Act 2005 Superannuation (PSSAP) Membership Eligibility (Inclusion) Amendment Declaration	
2010 (No. 1)	121
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	300
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	300
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	• • • •
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2010	
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001	100
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust — Management Plan — Cockatoo Island	
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	103
Τ	
Tax Agent Services Act 2009	
Tax Agent Services Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	301
Tax Laws Amendment (2009 Measures No. 4) Act 2009	• • -
Prescribed Private Fund Declaration 2009	
Taxation Administration Act 1953	

Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2010- Child

Lodgment of statements by first home saver account providers for the year ended 30

Taxation Administration Act Withholding Schedules 2010 — Legislative Instrument

Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	301
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	
Determination No. 1 of 2010 under paragraph 15(1)(b)	
Determination under paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2010	
Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2010	
Telecommunications (Specification of Costs by ACMA) Determination 2010	51
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	10
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	
Telecommunications (Approved Auditor) Determination 2010	
Telecommunications (Emergency Call Service) Determination 2009	
Telecommunications (Period for Providing Return of Eligible Revenue) Specification	50
2010 Telstra Carrier Charges — Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance	
Determination No. 1 of 2005 (Amendment No. 1 of 2010)	52
<i>Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979</i> Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Emergency Service Facilities —	
Australian Capital Territory) Instrument 2010	37
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Emergency Services Facilities —	
Australian Capital Territory) Amendment Instrument 2010	37
Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997	
Telecommunications (Numbering Charges) Act 1997 Telecommunications (Numbering Charges — Delegated Services) Determination 2010	50
Telecommunications Act 1997	
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	40
Determination under paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2010	
Telecommunications (Data for emergency warning systems) Instrument 2010	
Telecommunications (Data for energency warming systems) instantient 2010 Telecommunications (Do Not Call Register) (Telemarketing and Research Calls)	
Industry Standard Variation 2010 (No. 1)	49
Telecommunications Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling)	
Amendment Notice 2009 (No. 1).	
Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling)	
Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling)	
Amendment Notice 2010 (No. 2)	49
Telecommunications Numbering Plan Variation 2010 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile Premium Services) Determination 2010	
(No. 1)	
Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile Premium Services) Determination 2010	
(No. 2)	50
Telecommunications Service Provider (Premium Services) Revocation Determination	
2010 (No. 1)	50
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirement for Customer access Equipment	
for connection to Telecommunications Network — Part 2 Analogue and TDM based	<b>7</b> 1
technologies — AS/CA S003.2 2010) 2010	
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for Customer Access	
Equipment for connection to Telecommunications Network — Part 3 Packet and cell based technology — AS/CA S003.3.2010) 2010	51
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for Customer Access	
Equipment for Customer Access Equipment for connection to Telecommunications	
Network — Part 1 General — AS/CA S003.1 2010) 2010	51
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment	
for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 1 General —	
AS/ACIF S041.1 2009) 2009.	
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment	
for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 2 Modems for use in	
connection with all DSL services — AS/ACIF S041.2 2009) 2009	
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment	
for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — Part 3 Filters for use in	
connection with all ADSL services — AS/ACIF S041.3 2009) 2009	

Television Licence Fees Act 1964	
Television Licence Fees Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Telstra Corporation Act 1991	
Communications (Redundant Regulation) Instrument of Revocation (No. 1) 2009	
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Investment and Innovation Programs Act 1999	
Clothing and Household Textile (Building Innovative Capability) scheme 2010	250
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Post-2005 Strategic Investment Program Scheme	
Amendment 2010 (No. 1)	251
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Amendment Regulations	231
2010 (No. 1)	251
	231
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	150
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	170
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	
Therapeutic Goods (Excluded purposes) Specification 2010	
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 1)	
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 2)	170
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2010 (No. 3)	
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	170
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	171
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	171
Therapeutic Goods (Multi-Site Manufacturing Licences) Guidelines of 2010	171
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 4)	
Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984	
Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	32
Trade Marks Act 1995	252
Trade Marks Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Trade Practices Act 1974	
Consumer Product Information Standard Care Labelling for Clothing and Textile	
Products Consumer Protection Notice 25 of 2010	279
Consumer Product Safety Standard — Movable Soccer Goals Consumer Protection	
Notice 23 of 2010	279
Consumer Product Safety Standard for Children's Projectile Toys Consumer Protection	
Notice 16 of 2010	279
Consumer Product Safety Standard for Children's Toys Containing Magnets	
Consumer Product Safety Standard for Portable Ramps for Vehicles Consumer	
Protection Notice No. 2 of 2010	
Consumer Product Safety Standard for Vehicle Jacks Consumer Protection Notice	
No. 1 of 2010	
Declaration No. 92 made under section 95X	
Pricing Principles for the Line Sharing Service (LSS) Determination 2009	
Pricing Principles for the Local Carriage Service (LCS) Determination 2009	
Pricing Principles for the Public Switched Telephone Network Originating Access and	
Terminating Access Services (PSTN OTA) Determination 2009	
Pricing Principles for the Unconditioned Local Loop Service (ULLS) Determination	
2009	43
Pricing Principles for the Wholesale Line Rental (WLR) Determination 2009	
Trade Practices (Australian Consumer Law) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard — Corded Internal Window	
Coverings) Regulations 2010.	302
Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Bicycle Helmets) Amendment	302
	202
Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Motor Vehicle Recovery Straps)	302
	202
Regulations 2010	
Trade Practices (Industry Codes - Franchising) Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 2)	302

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 3)	
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Modification of Act) Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	

#### V

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	
Amendment of Principles	304-308
Statement of Principles	309-328
Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate—Life Expectancy Income Stream	
Guidelines) Determination 2009 Instrument No. R50/2009	
Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate—Lifetime Income Stream Guidelines)	
Determination 2009 Instrument No. R51/2009	
Veterans' Entitlements (Class of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation and Small	
APRA Funds) Specification 2010	
Veterans' Entitlements (Class of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) Specification 2009	
Instrument No. R49/2009	
Veterans' Entitlements (Partially Asset-test Exempt Income Stream - Exemption)	
Amendment Principles 2010	
Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles — Claims/Dental/Fees) Instrument 2010	
Instrument No. R7/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles — Vaccinations for Overseas Travel)	
Instrument 2010 Instrument No. R40/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements (Vaccination for Overseas Travel) EligibilityDetermination	
2010 Instrument No. R41/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements (Veterans' Children Education Scheme — Scholarships)	
Instrument 2010 Instrument No. R24/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Dependant Pension Lump Sum	
Payment and Closure) Determination Instrument No. R10/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum - Farm Exit Support Grants)	
Determination Instrument No. R48/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum - Pastoral Care and Assistance	
Scheme Payment) Determination Instrument No. R11/2010	
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — River Red Gum Structural	
Adjustment Package Payment) Determination Instrument No. R59/2010	

#### W

Water Act 2007	
Water Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	
Water Charge (Planning and Management Information) Rules 2010	57
Witness Protection Act 1994	
Witness Protection Amendment Regulations 2010 (No. 1)	